
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

February 1, 2016 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - February 1, 2016 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the January 4, 2016 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Conflict Of Interest Statements 

7. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of an Update to the Loudon County 
E-911 Board. 

2. Request Consideration of a Request from the Jefferson County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners to Consider Approving a Resolution Requesting 
Support of Legislation Regarding Local Determination of Broadband and 
Internet Services. 

B. Loudon County Road's Commissioner - Eddie Simpson 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of the Loudon County 2015-2016 County 
Road's List. 

C. Loudon County Commissioner - Van Shaver 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Sending a Resolution to State 
Legislators Requesting Repeal or Amending ofTCA 8-20-101, Salary Suits. 



D. Loudon County Commissioner - Harold Duff 

1. Tennessee Legislative Update. 

E. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve the Juvenile 
Department's Grant Applications to the following Organizations; no 

matching funds required: 

a. Peyton Manning Foundation 
b. Clayton Homes Foundation 
c. Cracker Barrel Foundation 

2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application / 

Acceptance of FY 2016 EMPG Grant; no matching funds. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation not to Pursue License for 
Senior Center Homemaker Program and pursue a waiver to continue the 
Housekeeping Program. 

4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to 

Accept Donations to the Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

5. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in 
the Following Budgets: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

d. Highway Department Fund 131 

e. General Purpose School Fund 141 

f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 Subfund AFT 

F. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

8. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 4, 2016 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ST ATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT COUNTY OF LOUDON 
January 04, 2016 

6:00 PM 
NOT APPROVED 

(1) 
Opening 

of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 

Agenda . 

Adopted 

(4) 

Minutes for 

Dec 7, 2015 

Comm Mtg 

Approved 

(5) 
General 

Public 

Comments 

REGULAR MEETING I. 

BE IT REMEMBERED tha:t the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 

in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 4th day of January 2016. -
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 

of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and delivered the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was the Honorable Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the January 4, 2016 Agenda be adopted. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve the agenda. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the December 7, 2015 County Commission 

Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commi.ssioner 

Cullen to approve these minutes. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked that anyone wishing to address the Commission 

come forward. 

Richard Truitt, Pat Hunter, and Aileen Longmire spoke. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 4, 2016- Page 2 

(6) 

Appointment 

Renewals For 

Construction 

Board Of 

Adjustments 

&Appeals 
Approved 

(7) 

Proclamation 

For Fort Loudon 

& Philadelphia 

Middle Schools 

Football Approved 

(8) 
Proclamation 

Presented to 
Judge Eblen 

(9) 

Five Points 

ACA Program 

Approved 

(10) 
Visitor's 

Center 

Request 

Approved 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, requested consideration and possible 
action on the following items: 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of Appointment Renewals for the Loudon 
County Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 010416-A 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of a Proclamation for Fort Loudon and 
Philadelphia Middle Schools Football. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Proclamation 010416-B 

3. Proclamation for Judge Eblen. 
Proclamation 010416-C 

4. Request Consideration of Approval of a Five Points ACA Program. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Brewster to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Meers, Maples, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Tinker: (1) 
The following Commissioner was ABSENT: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 1, 0) · 

5. Request Consideration of Approval of a Visitor's Center Request. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner Meers 
to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Maples, Tinker, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (8) 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: Satterfield, and Shaver: (2) 
The following Commissioner was ABSENT: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (8, 2, 0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 4, 2016- Page 3 

(11) 

Interlocal 

Agreement 

With City of 

Philadelphia 

For Codes 

Enforcement 

Services 

Approved 

(12) 

Application For 

Grant From 

TDEC For 

Poplar Springs 

Landfill Repair 

Approved 

(13) 
Voting 

Site Change 

In First District 

For Commission 
Information 

(14) 
Notaries 

Approved 

6. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Authorizing Interlocal 
Agreement with City of Philadelphia, Tennessee for County Codes Enforcement 
Services. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this contract. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (9) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Shaver: (1) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 1, 0) 
Resolution 010416-D 

7. Request Consideration and Approval of an Application for a Grant froni TDEC 
Relating to Poplar Springs Landfill Repair. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Meers to approve a Grant Application. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

8. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, Introduced Susan Harrison 
Loudon County Administrator of Elections, to Inform the Commission About 
a Problem Regarding a Voting Site in his precinct in the Upcoming Elections. 

Ms. Harrison explained to the Commission that her presentation was for their 
information only - the new voting site has already been approved. Her office has been 
informed that Loudon High School construction could begin any day now and last for 
as long as 400 days. This affects the 1st District's voting site only. Her office has 
arranged to use the Ft. Loudon Middle School as the voting site for the First District in 
the upcoming primary elections. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following Notaries: 
Frank Y. Barnes fr; Donna Connatser; Ashton Gunnels; Rhonda A. Moore; 
Patty Robichaud; Starlet Rene Summitt; Michael D. Thompson; and 
Thelma M. Wampler. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 010416-E 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for January 4, 2016- Page 4 

(15) 
Adjournment 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
January 04, 2016 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Resolution 020116-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/ or intergovernmental agreement and/ or County 
Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee 
and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY E-911 BOARD 

Appointee 

Panel A 

Tim Guider (County Sheriff) 
David Meers (County Commissioner) 

James Webb (Loudon City Police Chief) 

PanelB 

Daryl Smith (County EMA Dir) 

Richard Martin (Lenoir City Fire Chief) 

Don White (Lenoir City Police Chief) 

PanelC 

Travis Grey (Loudon City Codes Enforcer) 
Bill Hart (Rescue Squad Chief) 
Ronnie Lett (Greenback Fire Chief) 

Term expiration* 

February OS, 2018* 
February OS, 2018* 

February OS, 2018* 

February OS, 2019* 
February OS, 2019* 

February OS, 2019* 

February 01, 2020* 
February 01, 2020* 
February 01, 2020* 

*Terms expire on shown date and are by position. If a person leaves stated 
position, term immediately expires. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 
meeting in regular session assembled this 1st day of February 2016, hereby 
approves and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

ATTEST: County Chairman 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



R'ECEtVED 
JEFFERSON COUNTY, TENNESSgE . 

BOAR'D·'OF COMMISSIONERS 
NOV 17 2015 

avW.W· . ~l'C" _.-~-.r~-~"GO' 

RESOLUTION 2015-39 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION REGARDING LOCAL 
DETERMINATION:OF BROADBAND AND INTERNET SERVICES 

WHEREAS, as the utility ofthe 21st century, universal availability of affordable high speed 
fiber optic broadband services for all citizens has been identified as a national priority; and 

WHEREAS, high speed fiber optic services are a modern necessity that is essential for future . 
economic development, education, public health and safety, agribusiness growth, and quality of 
life; and 

WHEREAS, affordable access to fiber optic broadband ·services allows businesses to 
compete locally, regionally, nationally, and internationally in today's emerging knowledge-based 
global economy; and 

WHEREAS, whether through public or private investment, a local community is best 
equipped to decide how to meet 'its needs in regards to essential infrastructure and services; and · 

WHEREAS, historically, local . governments have ensured access to . essential services by 
banding together to provide those services that were not offered by the private sector .or the · 
services offered did not meet the needs of the community; and 

WHEREAS, local governments should have as many options as possible when they decide 
how to meet their communities' essential infrastructure and utility needs; and 

WHEREAS, municipal electric utilities that offer fiber optic services provide an option for 
market competition, consumer choice, economic deve:Jopnn.nt, and universal, affurdable Internet 
access; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee's municipal electric providers have had the statutory authority to 
offer fiber optic services 'mthin their electric service ten-itory since 1999; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee's municipal electTic utilities that have deployed fiber optic networks 
have brought some of the .fastest broadband services in the world to areas that did not have 
adequate access to high speed broadband Internet services; and 

WHEREAS, should a local govenunent and community decide it is needed, 1mmicipal 
electric providers can provide essential fiber optic services that expand access and promote 
economic developmei1t, increased educational opportunities, . regional and .. global 
competitiveness, telemedicine, telework, and better quality oflife; and 

l - · .. - · . .. .. ::::::::::;"'~~.z.:--~-=.":';r.:-:_;:::;,:s;.;-_"!'.':..~ ;.e,,.•~-c:-- ·.-: ........ .. ~:x:s;; ..... #. ·~-~-rn.,,..,,_,~~a,_~- - .... ....... ...... ~.:z::::::: ,...,__xz ~ · '·"-•~J • ...__~'l ....... _.~~.:::Z:: I 

Resolution 2015-39 Pagel 



'. . ' 

· \VHEREAS: .With. municipal electtic utilities -b~lng limitec:t to o.f[ering fib~r . optiC services 
only to their electric service. territories, local goverriin.ents are severely restricted. in their b.p.tio·ns . 
for providing high speed fibet optic broadband ser"Viees when mciliribent providers are 'providing 
inadequate service; and 

WHEREAS, the current · statutory limitation that restricts municipal electric utiliti.es to 
providing :fiber optic broadband services ·within their eiectlic service territory can prevent a vital 
and essential service from being available to Iocal citizens · based solely on which electricity 
provider serves their home or business; and · . 

WHEREAS, if the cunent statutory limitation that restricts municipal electric utilities that 
provide fiber optic services to their electric service . territory were removed, local governments 
and their utilities would have more options as they decide how to best meet their communities' 
need for access to high speed broadband Internet; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ·RESOLVED -by the Board of ·Commissionets of Jefferson 
County, Tennessee, meeting in session on ·the 16th day of November 2015, in Dandridge, 
Tem1essee, as follows: 

SECTION 1. That the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee; affirms that: 
local governments, potentially through their public utilities, should be able to decide locally how 
essential services should be offered and how to meet critical infrastructure needs. 

SECTION 2. That the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, affirms that 
the local elected leadership and their local utilities are best equipped to decide how essential 
infrastrncture and vital services should be offered to citizens, ratepayers, residents, and 
businesses in their counties. 

SECTION 3. That the Board of Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, requests the 
statewide delegation to the Tennessee General Assembly support legislation to allow iocal 
communities and their mtmicipal electric providers to decide locally what is best in regards to the 
broadband services offered to its citizens by removing the current statutory limitation that 
it5tf l(;b iiiu.i.:tiL:iJ?C:tl dedrit: ui.ilii.ie::;' abilii.y i.u provide fiber optic broadband services to its 
electric service territory. 

SECTION 4. That upon approval of this resolution and its signing, the Board of 
Commissioners of Jefferson County, Tennessee, directs the County Clerk's Office to mail a copy 
of this resolution to Jefferson County's State Representatives and State Senators. 

SECTION 5. that this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare requiring 
it. 

~~.:t.-::r-===-.... ~-----·======-~==<t"~.-~ ... ._~~ ..... L~":'M~:...w • ..-.. _t .• \/.., wLW ••~~~~~~';}~.~"5fr""~""'~=---'·~~~.'.t:'.'.3 

Resolution 2015-39 Page2 



· .. . · . 

. . · ··. :~.. ,• ..... • . 
... . -

Resolution 2015-39 

Date of Adoption by County Commission: . · / /- i~ ---;;zo /S- . RE.CEi\IED .· 
NOV 17 ZO lS 

Date Received by County Mayor: BY~ tA) · . .. 
't/O\CC: VDTE W lTi~f 1\lo oPPo.s 17[0 ,FJ . ·-·-~ --~~..,. -

Votes: J2. / 
Yes 

Approved: 

Attest: 

Approved: 

Vetoed: 

Veto 
Override 
Votes : 

Veto 
Override: 

c~ 

Alan Palmieri, County Mayor 

Yes No 

James E. Carmichael, County Commission Chairman 

0 
Abstain 

1!~1;/p,t1/b 
J ; 

JI /;&/d-o J ~ . 

Date: //-/7-!S-

D::it~: 

Abstain · 

Date: ---'-'-----

1;-:r;:;,~~~~~."C:::;:;?""~==rr;::~~:~.~-'"!?.:~.~E:ll:'7..::...~i!:~~~r:'.:;i;\~=:.-z:~~~i!TJ.'.:r:.~::;;!"Zr.l'.c:~"ll '-:t:;;<!.a:l~ .. ~:;r~1 

Resolution 2015-39 Page 3 

···--·---···--- - -



Sum1nary of 2015 County Road List 

• Eaton Trace was accepted June 1,2015 by County Commission 

• STONEBROOK LN, PEBBLE COURT, AND ALEXIS LANE LOCATED IN STONEBROOK SUBDIVISION 

WERE ADDED TO COUNTY ROAD LIST OCT 2015 

• CLIFF BRANCH BLVD, CLEAR M ILL DRIVE, AND ROSELAND LN LOCATED IN OAK CREEK 

SUBDIVISION WERE ADDED TO COUNTY ROAD LIST OCT 2014 

• Warrio rs Chase has been added to Road List approved on N Wilkerson Ln, Battlecreek Way, 

Blackfoot Way, and Red Wolf Way 

• Thompson Rd was changed from .2 to .269 

• 



ROAD NAME LENGTH ICOUNTY ORI CLASS & IBED 
MILES ISTATE AID IWIDTH IWIDTH 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
RIGHT OF I CURBED 
WAY IDE 

SUBDIVISION 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

NOTES: SUMMARY SHEET OF ADDITIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ROAD LIST IS ATIACHED 

ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY DE 

SUBDIVISION 

ANCHOR DR 
A 
ABBOT RD 0.9 co 1-26' 26' 50' SUBDIVISION HINES VALLEY 
ALEXIS LANE Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
ADKINS ROAD 0.5 co 4-15' 15' 50' OFF STEEKEE CREEK 
ALLEN ROAD 0.2 co 3-16' 18' 50' DEAD END 11 BETWEEN SHAW FERRY/MUDDY CR 
ALLEN SHORE DROVE 0.5 co 2-19.5 19' 50' SUBDIVISION OFF HWY 321S NEAR DAM 
ALLISON TOWN ROAD 0.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' DEAD-END OFF POND CREEKS OFDRY VALLEY 
ALPINE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 50' DEAD END EATONWOOD SUB. OFF 321 
AMBERLY COURT 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' CURBED AMBERLY MEADOWS 
ANGLEWOOD DRIVE 0.2 co 1-23' 23' 50' CURBED DEAD OFF SHAW FERRY S OF HWY 11 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD E 2.7 SA 2-19.5' 19' 50' HWY 321 S TO UNITIA ROAD 
ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD W 2.4 co 1-21 .5' 21' 50' DEAD END HWY 321 S TO TELLICO LAKE 
APPLEBY LANE 0.2 co 4-12' 12' 30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 

1of36 

SIGN I PAVEMENT ITILE Speed _Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

7/5/1905 

7/8/2011 15 

12/11/2013 
10/24/2012 
12/13/2013 20 
2/14/2012 
8/14/2013 

12/13/2013 
12/1 /2013 
12/1/2013 30 
12/1/2013 30/35 
12/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

ASHFORD LN 0.1 co 1_20' 20' 
AVERY CIRCLE 0.7 co 1-26' 26' 
AVERY STREET 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 
AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 2.2 co 3-17.5 17' 

B 
BAILEYS ROAD 0.2 co 2-18' 18' 
BARCLAY COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
BARGER ROAD 0.1 co 3-15' · 16' 
BARKMOOR DRIVE 0.3 co 1-25' 25' 
BARRIER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-16' 16' 
BAT CREEK RD 1.1 co 3-14.6' 14.6' 
BAT CREEK ROAD E 1.3 co 1-17' 17' 

BATILECREEK WAY 0.16 co 
BAXTER BRIGHT RD 0.4 co 
BEALS CHAPEL ROAD 2.8 SA 1_21' 22' 
BEALS LANDING LANE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 
BEELER LOOP ROAD 0.4 co 4-12' 12' 
BELL ROAD N 0.8 co 4-14' 17' 
BELL ROADS 0.8 co 4-12' 13' 
BELL VIEW ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 12' 
BENJAMIN DRIVE 0.2 co 2-18' 26' 
BIG HILL RD 1.9 co 2-16.5' 16' 
BIG SANDY ROAD 2.6 co 1-20' 20' 
BILL SMITH ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 20' 
BIRD ROAD 1.2 SA 1-21' 25' 
BISHOP ROAD 1.1 co 2-19' 20' 
BLACK ROAD 1 co 3-16' 16' 
BLACKBERRY RIDGE ROAD 0.7 co 1-26' 26' 

BLACKFOOT WAY 0.05 co 
BLUE HERRON DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
BLUE SPRINGS ROAD 3.8 SA 1-21' 21' 
BLUE TICK LANE 0.4 co 4-13' 21' 
BLUFFTON RD 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 
BONA VISTA LANE 0.1 co 1-27' 27' 
BRADSHAW HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' 
BRANCH ROAD 1.1 co 4-13' 13' 
BRANDON DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 16' 
BRANDYWINE DRIVE 1.1 co 1-23' 23' 
BRANNON ROAD 0.1 co 4-12.6' 12' 
BREAZEALE ROAD 1.9 SA 1-16' 24' 
BRENTWOOD PLACE ROAD 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
BREWSTER ROAD 0.1 co 4-10' 12' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

40' 

50' 

50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
40' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

40' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 - - -- ----

CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 
CURBED 

CURBED DEAD 
DEAD END 
DEAD END 

CURBED SUB 

CURBED 

DE 
CURBED 

SUBDIVISION 

DE 

CURBED DEAD 

CURBED SUB 

END 

DEAD END 
SUBDIVISION 
SUBDIVISION 
DE 

CURBED/SUB 

2 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SP.eed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

OFF PARIS DR ON BEALS CHAPEL 12/1/2013 
MARTEL ROAD 12/1/2013 
OFF MARTEL TO AVERY CIRCLE 11/14/2012 30 
NTL CAMPGROUND AT ECPWKY 11/1/2013 

OFF 95 TO AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 12/1/2013 
AVALON SUBDIVISION 12/1/2013 
FROM WILSON RD TO DEAD END 12/1/2013 
OFF HWY 321 NEAR 70 8/14/2013 
FROM PORT MADISON TO ENGLE RD 12/1/2013 
FROM HARRISON TO DE 11/22/2011 
FROM MONROE LINE TOHWY72 SO 11/22/2011 

LENOIR 

YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 3/21/2012 

OFF MARTEL 10/25/2012 
OFF BEAL CHAPEL 10/25/2012 
NATIONAL CAMPGROUND ROAD 12/1/2013 
NEAR GREEN ACRES IN LOUDON 12/1/2013 
FROM WEST LEE HWY TO DEADEND 12/1/2013 
JACKSON FERRY TO PARKWAY 12/1/2013 
OFF OLD 95 NEAR HARRISON RD 8/11/2011 25 
FROM 95 TO MEADOW RD W 12/1/2013 20 
FORM FOSHEE RD TO COUNTY LINE 12/1/2013 
OFF 321 N NEAR 1-75 12/1/2013 
FORM WILLIAMS FERRY TOBUTIER 12/1/2013 35 
BONORE RD TO WATIS CEMETERY 2/1/2013 
OFF 411 NEAR MONORE CO LINE 2/1/2013 
OFF PHELPS OFF BEALS CHAPEL 11/14/2012 30 

LENOIR 

MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 7/1/2013 
OFF OAKLAND RD INTO ROANE CO 6/10/2013 35 
OFF BUTIERMILK NEAR KNOXVILLE 7/1/2013 20 
WINDRIDGE TO DE 8/1/2011 20 
UTILE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DENO 7/5/1905 
OFF PROSPECT CHURCH RD 7/1/2013 2015 
VONORE TO WATI CEMETERY RD 1/1/2013 35 
MIDWAY RD TO DAVIS DR 9/1/2011 30/20 
HWY 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUN 9/1/2011 30 
FROM OAKLAND TO MCMINN CO 7/1/2013 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO E HINES VA 7/1/2013 
SHAW FERRY TO DEAD END HWY 11 7/1/2013 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD EAST 2/28/2012 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

BRIGHT ROAD 2.2 co 3-15' 15' 
BRITIS DR 0.4 co 1-23.5' 23' 
BROOK ROAD 1.6 co 1-21' 21 ' 
BROOKVIEW ROAD 0.8 co 2-19' 19' 
BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD 1.6 co 4-11 ' 18' 
BROWDER SCHOOL ROAD 0.2 co 1-20.5' 31' 
BURL ANDERSON ROAD 0.2 co 4-10.6' 10' 
BURNETIE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 
BUSTER BLVD 0.1 co 4-12' 16' 
BUTIERMILK ROAD 5.1 SA 1-21' 28' 
BUTIERMILK ROAD W 0.5 SA 1-28' 33' 
c 
C &C ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 
CABE ROAD 0.5 co 4-11 .9' 11' 
CADDY DR 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 
CALDWELL ROAD 1.3 co 3-15' 15' 
CALLOWAY CIRCLE 0.8 co 1-26' 26' 
CALLOWAY DRIVE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 
CALLOWAY ROAD 2.6 co 3-16' 16' 
CAMERON LANE 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 
CARDINAL VIEW COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
CARPENTER LOOP 1.1 co 4-12.5' 12' 
CARTER DRIVE 
CARTER ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 19' 
CARTER'S CHAPEL ROAD 1.3 SA 1-19' 23' 
CARWELL CHAPEL ROAD 1.5 co 4-14' 18' 
CASEY LANE 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 
CASSIDY COURT 0.25 co 1-23.5' 23.5' 
CATILEMAN'S DRIVE 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 
CECIL DRIVE 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 
CEDAR CIRCLE 0.6 co 1-25' 25' 
CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 16' 
CHELSEA CIRCLE 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 
CHEYENNE BLVD 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
CHILI LANE 0.1 co 4-1 4' 14' 
CHRISMAN ROAD 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 
CIRCLE DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
CLARKE ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 23' 
CLAY HOLLOW ROAD 1.1 co 3-16.6' 16' 
CLEAR BRANCH ROAD N 0.5 co 3-17' 17' 
CLEAR BRANCH ROAD S 0.3 co 4-13' 13' 
CLEAR COVE COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
CLEAR MILL DR 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

30' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED/SUB 

DEAD END 

DEAD END 
DE 
SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 
CURBED 

CURBED DEAD 
CURBED DEAD 

SUBDIVISION 
CURBED/SUB 

CURBED· SUBDIV 

CURBED DEAD 
CURBED/SUB 

CURBED DEAD 

3 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

FROM JIM DYKE TO POND CREEK RD 7/1/2013 
ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 7/1/2013 
OFF 95 TO MEADOW RD WEST 7/1/2013 
OFFSANDYSHOREFORTLOEST2 7/1/2013 
HWY 11W TO HARRISON RD 6/13/2013 35 
OFF HWY 11W AND BACK TO HWY 11 10/24/2012 
OFF OAKLAND NEAR MONORE 7/1/2013 
OFF EAST LEE HWY AN ENGLE RD 7/1/2013 
OFF JIM CONNER OFF MARTEL RD 11 /14/2012 
FROM OLD 95 TO KNOX CO LINE 7/1/2013 35 
FROM 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 7/1/2013 35 

OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/1/2011 
OFF MORGANTON BWT CRAIGS/FIPP 7/1/2011 
ROVERVIEW GOLF COURSE 7/1/2013 
FROM STEEKEE AT CO LINE MONORE 7/1/2013 11/1/2009 25 
OFF MARTEL 11/14/2012 4/25/2012 
MARTEL ESTATES 8/14/2013 
FROM WEST LEE HWY TO FORK CR 7/1/2013 11/1/2010 35 
OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD END 8/1/2013 
AVALON SUBD 8/1/2013 
OFF PKWY NEAR NTL CAMPGROUND 9/1/2013 
OFF ROBINSON SPRINGS TO CITY LIMITS 9/1/2013 
OFF BIG HILL RD OFF HWY 95 9/1/2013 
HINE VALLEY TO HWY 70 TO PAW 8/20/2011 35 
HINES VALLEY NEAR WHEAT 8/20/2011 
OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD END 9/1/2013 
OFF HWY70 10/1/2013 
OFF RAWHIDE TRAIL IN N FORTY EST 11/14/2012 
OFF WILLIAMSON DR IN INDUSTRIAL 10/1/2013 
OFF MARTEL CEDAR HILLS SUBD 2/1/2013 
OFF STEEKEE RD 10/1/2013 25 
AVALON SUBD 10/1/2013 
OFF HWY70 10/24/2012 
OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD NEAR DAV 9/1/2011 
OFF HWY 11E AT HIGHLAND PARK 10/24/2012 
OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR WATKINS 10/1/2013 
OFF SPRING RD OFF HARRISON RD 7/5/1905 
FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE CO 8/1/2011 30 
OFF 72S ACROSS FROM GET GOOD 10/1/2013 
OFF 72 SOUTH 3/1/2013 
OFF LAKE CREST RD 3/1/2013 
OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

CLIFF BRANCH BLVD 
CLINCHVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 
CLOYD'S CREEK ROAD 0.2 co 3-15' is' 
CLUB DRIVE 0.4 co 1·24' 24' 
COLUMBUS DRIVE 1.2 co 1-20' 20' 
CONKINNON DRIVE 1.3 co 1-24' 24' 
CONNATSER RD 0.1 co 4-11 .6' 12' 
COOK DRIVE 0.3 co 4·15' 15' 
COPE ROAD 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 

0.1 co 1-26' 32' 
CORINTH CHURCH ROAD 1.5 co 3·16' 9' 
CORINTH ROAD 1.4 SA 1 ·20' 16' 
CORNETIROAD 0.421 co 3·16' 22' 
COULTER SHOALS CIRCLE 0.7 co 2-19' 19' 
COUNTY RD 298 0.2 co 2-16.3' 16.3' 
COVE VIEW LANE 0.1 co 1-23' 23' 
COVENANT CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
COX ROAD 0.2 co 3-17'. 17' 
COYTEE ROAD 1.3 co 2-18' 18' 
CRAIGS CHAPEL RD 2.1 co 4-12.6' 12.6' 
CRANFIELD IANE 0.1 co 3·1S' is' 
CREEKWOOD COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
CRESCENT DRIVE 0.2 co 2·18' 18' 
CRESS LANE 0.3 co 3-17' 19' 
CRESTVIEW CIRCLE 0.6 co 1·2S' 2S' 
CRESTVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' 
CROCK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16' 2S' 
CRUZE ROAD 0.9 co 1-22' 22' 
CUDDIE LANE 0.1 co 3-17' 17' 
CUSICK CIRCLE 0.6 co 2-19' 21' 
CUSICK LANE 0.1 co 2-19' 21' 
D 
DAILEY AVE 1.1 co 3-16' 16' 
DAIRY LANE 0.3 co 1-24' 30' 
DAVIS DAIRY ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 
DAVIS DRIVE 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 
DAVIS FERRY ROAD 2.8 SA 1-21' 16' 
DAVIS LANE 0.9 co 2-18' 30' 
DAVIS RIDGE RD 0.4 co 4-14' 16' 
DAWSON ROAD 0.8 co 3-15' 15' 
DEADEND ROAD 0.5 co 3-14' 14' 
DEATON ROAD 0.3 co 3-13' 13' 
DEEP COVE LN 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
SO' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
SO' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
30' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 - - -- - - - -

CURBED 
DE 
SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 
CURBED 
CURBED 

CURBED-SUBDIV 

CURBED 
CURBED 

DEADEND 

CURBED 

DEADEND 
CURBED 

DEADEND 

DEADEND 

CURBED 

DEADEND 

4 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
OFF HWY 321 N NEAR 140 9/1/2011 
OFF MEADOW RD N NEAR GRYDER 3/1/2013 
FROM HUFFS FERRY N TO DEAD END 3/1/2013 25 
OFF HINES VALLEY 11/8/2011 6/1/2011 20 
CONKINNON SUBDIVISION 3/1/2013 
OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 8/1/2013 
FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 8/1/2013 
OFF 411 NEAR SHULTZ LN (GB) 8/1/2013 
CORDOVA SUBD OFF OLD 9S 8/1/2013 
FROM CALLOWAY TO STEEKEE 8/1/2013 9/1/2015 30 
STEEKEE RD TO STEEKEE SCHOOLD 9/1/2013 25 
OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY N HAPPY H 2/28/2012 
OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR KNOX 10/25/2012 
OFF ERIE INTO MONORE CO BLUE SPRINGS 2/28/2012 
OFF POINT HARBOR DR BEALS CH 9/1/2013 
OFF HWY 11E 9/1/2011 
FROM E LEE HWY TO WEBB DR 9/1/2013 
OFF AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEAD END 9/1/2013 
HWY70 ETO DE 9/1/2013 
OFF 70 E NEAR SMITH VALLEY RD 10/24/2012 
OFF RIVER POINT DR 9/1/2013 
FROM E LEE HWY TO DAILEY AVE 9/1/2013 
OFF MARTEL RD 11/14/2012 
MARTEL ESTATES 8/14/2013 
OFF FORD RD 8/14/2013 
OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 9/1/2011 2015 25 
OFF ANTIOCH CHURCH E 9/1/2013 
OFF WEBB DRIVE 9/1/2013 
OFF 11 NEAR OLD STAGE/JUNCTION 10/24/2012 2/15/2012 25 
OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 10/24/2012 

9/1/2013 
FROM BLAIR BEND DR TO WEBB DR 7/1/2011 
OFF MUDDY CREEK (SILO ACRES) 8/14/2013 
OFF SUNNYSIDE N/REED SPRINGS 9/1/2013 
NEXT TO MIDWAY 10/1/2011 
FROM VONORE RD TO PKWY 3/28/2012 35 
OFF BUTIERMILK N OF 140 10/11/2011 
BROWDER SCHOOL TO LOUDON RID 9/1/2013 
FROM ERIE RD INTO ROANE CO' 9/1/2013 30 
BEHIND BIMBOS 9/1/2013 
OFFBEALSCHAPELRD 10/25/2012 
REST CAMP RD TO DE 7/1/2011 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

DEERFIELD COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
DEERFIELD LANE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 
DERBY CHASE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 
DEVYN LN 0.1 co 1-23' 23' 
DEWITT DRIVE 0.4 co 3-15' 16' 
DIXIE LEE CIRCLE 0.7 co 3-17' 22' 
DIXIE LEE LANE 0.1 co 1-29' 29' 
DIXIE MEADOWS DR 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
DIXON ROAD 0.7 co 1-22' 22' 
DOGWOOD LANE 0.1 co 3_16' 20' 
DOGWOOD LANE E 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
DONALDSON LIGHT LANE 0.2 co 4-13.5' 13' 
DONNA DRIVE 0.4 co 3-16' 23' 
DOTSON HILL ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 
DOTSON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10.5' 10' 
DOWNING COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
DRIFTWOOD COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
DRY BRANCH ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 
DRY RIDGE ROAD 1.7 co 4-13' 13' 
DRY VALLEY ROAD 2.4 SA 1-21' 21' 
DUGGAN ROAD 0.1 co 4-11' 11' 
DUNCAN ROAD 0.6 co 4-13' 13' 
DUNRIDGE LN 0.1 co 1-27' 27' 
DUNSMORE ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 17' 
DUTTON ROAD 1.1 co 2-19' 25' 
E 
EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 6.1 SA 1-24.9' 24' 
EATON VILLAGE TRACE 
EASTER DRIVE 0.2 co 3-16' 16' 
EASTER RIDGE ROAD 0.3 co 3-17' 20' 
EBLEN LN 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
EBLEN ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 22' 
ECHO HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 18' 
EDGE LANE 0.1 co 4-10' 10' 
EDITH LANE 0.5 co 3-15' 20' 
EDWARDS SCHOOL ROAD 0.5 co 3-15' 15' 
EL CAMINO LANE 0.4 co 1-22' 22' 
ELEVEN ESTATESDR 0.1 co 1-18' 18' 
ELIZABETH WAY 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 
ELLIS ROAD 0.3 co 2-19' 19' 
ENGLE ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 19' 
ERIE ROAD 2.6 co 2-18' 18' 
ESSEX COURT 0.1 co 4-11' 11' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
20' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
20' 
50' 
30' 
50' 

50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

. 50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 
DEADEND 
CURBED DEADENC 

DEADEND 

DEADEND 
CURBED/SUB 

DEADEND 
CURBED DEADENC 
DEADEND 
DE 

CURBED DEADEND 
CURBED DEADEND 

DEADEND 

DEADEND 

DEADEND 

DE 
DEADEND 

SUBDIVISION DE 

SUBDIVISION 

5 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

AVALON 9/1/2013 
OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 12/21/2011 
OFF SUNNYSIDE 7/1/2013 
HOLLAND TRAIL TO DE 8/12/2013 
OFF FORD RD 7/1/2013 20 
OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/2013 
OFF WHEELER DR NEAR JUNCTION 7/1/2013 
HARRISON LN TO DE 8/1/2011 
OFF OLD STAGE RD -KNOX CO 10/25/2012 
OFF MIMOSA ST OFF FORD RD 7/1/2013 
FROM OAKWOOD EST TO DEADEND 6/1/2013 
OFF ANTIOCH CH RD E NI ALEXANDER 6/1/2013 20 
OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/3/2011 
FROM AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEADEND 6/1/2013 
BETWEEN MAPLE ST AND TRIGONIA 6/1/2013 
AVALON 5/1/2013 
MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 5/1/2013 
OFF POND CREEK RD NEAR 175 5/1/2013 
FROM DRY VALLEY TO ROBERSON S 5/1/2013 
OFF POND CREEK RD 2/12/2012 30 
FROM HARMON TO DEADEND 8/14/2013 
OLD MIDWAYTO MUDDY CREEK 10/25/2012 25 
OFF BLACKBERRRY RIDGE 11/14/2012 
OFF CARDWELL CHAPEL 9/2/2011 25 
OLD KINGSTON TO PINEGROVE/PROV 5/1/2013 12/1/2011 

5/1/2013 
HWY 411 TO AXLEY CHAPEL 12/28/2011 45 

BETWEEN VONORE AND SIMPSON 5/1/2013 
OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR MARTEL 11/14/2012 2012 25 
TRADES DRIVE HARRISON HILLS 7/5/1905 
FROM DUTTON TO OLD KINGSTON 8/14/2013 25 
FROM WHITE WING TO WILLIAMS F 8/1/2011 4/26/2012 
FROM JACKSON BEND 5/1/2013 
OFF HINES VALLEY/EATON FOREST 8/1/2011 25 
OFF JIM DYKE W OF PROSPECT 6/1/2013 
OFF WATT RD N OF 140 6/1/2013 
ACROSS FROM CUSICK CIRCLE 10/24/2012 
OFF CRUZE RD TO DEADEND 8/1/2011 
FROM OLD 95 TO OUTER DRIVE 7/22/2013 
E LEE HIGHWAY TO DEAD END 10/24/2012 
FORM CLAY HOLLOW TO MANTOOTH 9/1/2011 
AVALON 6/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY 

1.4 co 2-18' 23' 50' 
EVERGREEN CIRCLE 0.2 co 2-19' 24' 50' 
F 
FAIRVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 18' 50' 
FAIRVIEW ROAD 1.7 co 1-20.5' 20' 50' 
FAIRWAY DRIVE 0.2 co 1-24' 30' 50' 
FALCON FIRE 0.1 co 1-30' 30' 50' 
FIPPS LN 0.6 co 3-15' 15' 50' 
FISHER LANE 1.8 co 3-15.5' 15' 30' 
FLATWOODS ROAD 1.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' 
FOGHILL LN 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 50' 
FOOTHILLS RD 0.4 co 1-30' 30' 50' 
FORD ROAD 1.7 SA 1-20' 20' 50' 
FORE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 30' 50' 
FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1 co 2-19' 22' 50' 
FOREST HILLS DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
FORK CREEK ROAD 3 SA 2-19' 19' 50' 
FORK ROAD 0.1 co 3-16.5' 16' 30' 
FOSHEE ROAD 1.5 co 3-16' 16' 50' 
FOSTER DRIVE 0.4 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
FOSTER ROAD 1.2 co 2-19' 25' 50' 
FOUNTAIN HEAD COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
FOUTE TOWN ROAD 0.2 co 4-11' 18' 50' 
FOX HUNTER ROAD 0.4 co 3-17' 22' 50' 
FRANKLIN ESTATES LN 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
FRIENDSHIP ROAD 0.5 co 2_18' 23' 50' 
FRIENDSVILLE ROAD 2.5 co 2-17' 8' 50' 
G 
GALLAHER ROAD 0.3 co 4-11' 11' 27' 
GAL YON DRIVE 0.1 co 4-13' 13' 30' 
GALYON ROAD 0.6 co 4-12' 12' 30' 
GAP ROAD 1.1 co 3-17' 22' 50' 
GARNETI HILL DR 0.2 co 2-16' 16' 50' 
GASTON ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 17' 30' 
GENTRY DRIVE 0.2 co 3-16' 16' 30' 
GENTRY ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 16' 30' 
GET GOOD HOLLOW ROAD 1.8 co 3-17' 17' 50' 
GETTYS ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 12' 50' 
GIFFIN CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
GILBERT LANE 0.5 co 3-14.5 14.5' 30' 
GILES ROAD 0.2 co 2-18.5, 18' 50' 
GLEN MAR DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
GLENDALE COMMUNITY RD 1.5 co 3-17' 17' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

DEADEND 

CURBED 

CURBED 
DE 

DE 

CURBED 

CURBED 

CURBED DEAD 
DEADEND 
DEADEND 

DE 

CURBED/SUB 

DEAD END 

CURD-DE 

6 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

FROM PINE GROVE/PROV TO CO LI 
OFF RODNEY RD NEAR SCENIC DR 

FROM FORD RD TO DEADEND 
OFF HWY321 S 
OFF HUFFS FERRY IN RIVERVIEW SUB 
AVALON 
OFF MORGANTON TO DE 
AXLEY CHAPEL TO GLENDALE 
FROM HOLT TO NEW HOPE ERIE 
HWY 321 N TO DE 
OLD 95 TO DE UTILE MNT ESTATES 
OFF HWY 11 E TO HWY 70 
RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 
OFF MUDDY CREEK 
FROM FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE TO E 
WEST LEE HWY TO STEEKEE 
MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO LINE 
BIG SANDY TO STOCKTON VALLEY 
OFF MARTEL (MARTEL ESTATES E) 
LOUDON RIDGE TO BROWDER HOLLOW 
AVALON 
OFF MARTEL NEXT TO CEMETERY 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 
GREEN BACK 
OFF 321 N TO HWY 70 
321 S TO BIG HILL RD 

BIG SANDY TO DE 
HWY 11 TO BROWDER SCHOOL RD 
POND CREEK NEAR DRY VALLEY 
OFFCORNETI 
Hwy 11 E to Deadend 
FROM CORNED RD 
FROM RAUSIN TO STEEKEE CREEK 
OFF HINES VALLEY to DEADEND 
OFF STEEKEE TO HWY 72 S 
WASHINGTON PIKE TO DE 
OFF MATLOCK BEND EAST 
OFF UNITIA RD 
OFF TINNEL NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 
OFF CONN KINION PT OFF PARRIS 
OFF 95 NEAR HWY 321 INERSECTION 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

6/1/2013 30 
11/1/2013 

11/1/2013 20 
11/1/2013 35 
7/3/2011 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
7/6/2014 
9/1/2013 

7/22/2013 35 
11/1/2011 25/35 
10/1/2013 

10/25/2012 
10/25/2012 

3nt2012 35/30 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 30 

11/14/2012 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 

10/25/112 
12/28/2011 25 

1/26/2012 20 
10/1/2013 25 

10/1/2013 
10/24/2012 
10/27/2013 

1/10/2012 
9/1/2013 

2/28/2012 25 
12/2/2011 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 2009 35 

12/2/2011 
9/1/2013 
8/1/2011 20 

10/24/2012 25 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LC) 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 
GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LO) 0.5 co 4-14' 14' 
GREEN DRIVE 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 
GRIFFITS KEEP COURT 0.2 co 1-23' 23' 
GRIMES ROAD 1.9 co 3-17' 17' 
GRUBB LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 20' 
GRUBB ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 20' 
GRYDER LANE 0.6 co 2-19' 19' 

GUNTER DR 0.05 co 2-16' 16' 
H 
HACKNEY CHAPEL ROAD 0.7 SA 4-13.5' 13.5' 
HALL ROAD 1 co 1-22' 29' 
HALL STREET 0.7 co 3-16' 16' 
HAMMONTREE LANE 0.3 co 4-11' 17' 
HAPPY HOLLOW ROAD 2.7 SA 3-17' 28' 
HARBOR POINT COURT 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
HARBOUR PLACE 0.1 co 1-23' 23' 
HARBOUR VIEW DRIVE 0.7 co 1-25' 28' 
HARDIN DRIVE 0.4 co 2-18' 22' 
HARMON LANE 0.2 co 1-20' 25' 
HARRIS ROAD 1.5 co 3-17' 17' 
HARRISON BEND 1 co 2-17.9' 17.9' 
HARRISON CEMETERY 0.4 co 4-10' 10' 
HARRISON LANE 1 co 3-14' 19' 

HARRISON RD 0.5 co 3/15' 15' 
HARRISON ROAD 2.4 co 3-14' 27' 

HARVEY RD 0.2 co 3-14" 27" 
HATLEY DRIVE 0.3 co 4-11' 15' 
HATTERAS CR 0.5 co 1-23.8' 23.8' 
HEAPE RD 0.2 co 4-10' 10' 
HEATHER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 22' 
HEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 14' 
HEWINS ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 15' 
HICKORY CREEK ROAD 2.6 SA 1-21' 28' 
HICKORY VALLEY ROAD 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 
HIDDEN OAKS DR 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
HIDDEN VALLEY LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 20' 
HIDDEN VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 3-16' 20' 
HIGHLAND AVENUE 0.8 co 4-12' 12' 
HIGHLAND PARK DRIVE 0.4 co 1-23' 23' 
HILLSBOROUGH LANE 0.2 co 1-22' 22' 
HILLTOP DR 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 
HINES VALLEY ROAD 5.9 SA 1-26' 24' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 

30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 
CURB 

CURBED 

CURBED/SUB 

CURB-DE 
CURB-DE 
CURB 

DEADEND 

DEADEND 
CURB/SUB 

DEADEND 
DE 
DE 

DE 

7 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF MARTEL IN MARTEL SUBDIVI. 
GETGOOD HOLLOW 
STEEKEE CREEK TO GRIMES 
E COAST PKWY TO DEADEND 
GREEN ACRES SUB TO CORINTH CH 
OFF OVERLOOK NEAR OLD 95 
BUTTERMILK TO WOODLAWN 
OFF MEADOW W BT FORK/SHEETS H 
Garnet Hill to Deadend 

FROM ANTIOCH E TO VINEYARD 
PINE GROVE/PROV TO ROANE CO 
FROM HWY 11 E TO HIGHLAND PARK 
OFF BROOKRD 
FROM OLD 95 TO HOTCHKISS VAL 
LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS LAN 
POINT HARBOR SUBDIVISION 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL 
HARDIN ESTATES OFF MARTEL 
OFF 321N 
POND CREEK TO WASHINGTON PK 
W FORT HILL TO DE 
HARRISON RD 
OFF HWY 70 & 11 TO JUNCTION 
FROM HARRISON LN TO KNOX LINE 
OFF 95 
OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 
FROM HWY 11 TO DEAD END 
ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 
SIMPSON TO DE 
OFF SIMPSON RD 
NTL CAMPGROUND TO DEADEND 
SHAW FERRY NEAR SIMPSON E 
OFF HWY70 
FROM 321 S TO UNITIA RD 
OFF LENORE DR 
FORD RD 
OFF TOWN CREEK ON FORD RD 
STEEKKRD 
321 TO HWY 11 
FROM MORTON RD TO DEADEND 
OFF HWY 11 NEAR LENOIR CITY 
OFF HWY70 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 2009 25 
8/1/2011 25 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 11/1/2010 35 

12/27/2011 
9/1/2013 2013 
4/1/2013 
4/1/2013 

4/1/2013 20 
8/1/2011 12/1/2011 30 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

7/22/2013 2013 30 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

11/14/2012 25 
9/24/2012 20 

6/1/2013 
6/1/2013 30 
6/1/2013 
7/1/2011 25 

10/24/2012 
12/12/2011 
10/25/2012 
10/24/2012 

8/1/2013 
8/1/2013 

1/0/1900 
8/1/2013 

10/25/2012 

7/1/2011 12/1/2011 35-30-15 
8/1/2011 

8/14/2013 20 
8/20136 20 

8/1/2013 20 
8/1/2011 
8/1/2011 

10/25/2012 
9/1/2011 25 
8/1/2013 30-45 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY 

HIRST CIRCLE 0.7 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
HOFFMAN DRIVE 0.2 co 4-11' 17' 50' 
HOFFMAN LANE 0.1 co 4-11 ' 17' 30' 
HOLBROOK AVENUE 0.2 co 1-22' 30' 50' 
HOLLAND TRAIL 0.7 co 2-19' 23' 50' 
HOLT ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 17' 50' 
HOPE CREEK ROAD 0.9 co 3-16' 16' 50' 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY LANE 0.2 co 1-25' 30' 50' 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD E 4.6 SA 1-20' 33' 50' 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD W 1.7 co 1 ·20' 29' 50' 
HOUKROAD 0.2 co 4·9' 20' 50' 
HUBBARD ROAD 1.8 co 3-16' 36' 50' 
HUFFS FERRY ROAD N 1.8 co 1-20' 35' 50' 
HUGHES ROAD 0.2 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
HUNTSVILLE HOLLOW ROAD 1.1 co 4-16' 21 ' 30' 
HUTION ROAD 0.6 co 3-15' 15' 30' 
I 
INDEPENDENCE LANE 0.1 co 4-12' 14' 30' 
INTERSTATE LANE 0.6 co 3-16' 26' 50' 
IRENE LANE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
J 
JACKSON BEND ROAD 1.5 co 2-19.5' 19' 50' 
JACKSON CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
JACKSON FERRY ROAD 1.6 co 3-16.5' 16' 50' 
JACOBS ROAD 0.5 co 4-10' 10' 30' 
JAMES DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
JAMES RIDGE RD 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
JESSIE LANE 0.2 co 1 ·27' 27' 50' 
JIM CONNER ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 16' 30' 
JIM DYKE ROAD 1.5 co 3-17' 17' 50' 
JIM HARTSOOK DR 0.1 1-23' 23' 50' 50' 
JOHNSON CHURCH ROAD 0.3 SA 3-16' 16' 50' 
JONES RD 1 co 2-17' 17' 50' 
JULIP LANE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
K 
KAGLEY DR 0.1 co 4-11' 11' 30' 
KASH RD 0.4 co 4-12' 12' 30' 

KEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 10' 20' 
KEENER LANE 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 20' 
KENNY BROOK LANE 0.2 co 4-10.5' 15' 30' 
KERRST 0.1 co 4-14' 14' 30' 
KEVIN LANE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 
CURBED 

SUBDIVISION 

DE 
DE 

DE 
DE 

DE 

DEAD END 
CURB-DE 
SUBDIVISION 
CURB 
DE 

DEADEND 

DE 
DE 

CURBED 

8 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 
OFF OUTER DR TO ELLIS 
OFF SNODDERLY 
ACROSS FROM FRIENDSHIP/321 
HARDIN ESTATE 
OFF STOCKTON VALLEY TO OAKLA 
OFF BUTIERMILK NEAR DAVIS LN 
NEAR SUGAR LIMB RD 
FROM OLD 95 TO PINE GROVE/PROV 
SOUTH SIDE OF INTERSTATE 
OFF HINES VALLEY 
LOUDON RIDGE RD 
HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO RIVER 
FROM APPLEBY RD TO DE 
OFF HWY 11 NEAR W LENOIR CITY 
OFF 95 S NEAR 411 

MARTEL RD TO DEADEND 
ACROSS FROM HOTCHKISS V WEST 
RITCHEY RD TO DEAD END 

OFF 321 S NEAR DAM 
PWKY TO DEAD END 
FROM 95S OF NTL CAMPGR TO PKY 
NEAR NT ZION CHURCH 
OFF AVERY CR 
DRY VALLEY TO DEADEND 
OFF MISTY RIDGE OFF VIRTUE 
OFF MARTEL BETWEEN AVERY/HAR 
PROSPECT CH TO STOCKTON VAL 
ROGERS CIRCLE TO DE 
BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE CO 
321 TO ROANE CO LINE 
FROM DERBY CHASE TO DEADEND 

LEE HI ST TO DE 
OFF BIRD RD 

OFF UNITIA RD 
OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR SUBDIVIS 
OFF BROOK RD E OF HAMMONTREE 
OFF NEWTON RD 
FROM HWY 11 TO DEAD END 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

10/24/2012 
7/22/2013 
7/22/2013 
7/22/2013 25-35 

10/25/2012 25 
9/1/2011 2009 
9/1/2011 25 

8/14/2013 
7/22/2013 4/26/2012 12/1/2011 35 
8/13/2013 45 

9/1 /2011 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 35 
9/1/2013 
9/1 /2011 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
8/1/2011 

8/13/2013 2015 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 2011 
6/1/2013 
6/1/2013 25 
6/1/2013 2009 15 

11/12/2012 
11/1/2013 

11/14/2012 
11/14/2012 15 

11/1/2013 
11/1/2013 

8/1 /2011 
9/1/2013 2013 30 
9/1/2013 

7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
8/1/2013 
8/1/2011 

10/25/2012 
8/1/2013 
8/1/2011 

11/21/2011 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

KIMBRELL ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 12' 
KIMERSON COURT 0.1 co 1-27' 27' 
KING ROAD 0.8 co 3-15' 15' 
KINSER LANE 0.1 co 3-16' 16' 
KISER LANE 0.3 co 3-15' 15' 
KISER ROAD (LO) 1.1 co 3-15' 15' 
KISER STATION ROAD (GB) 0.8 co 3-15' 15' 
KYKER RD 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 
L 
LAKE COVE ROAD 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
LAKE CREST DRIVE 1 co 1-24' 24' 
LAKE DRIVE 0.7 co 2-19' 19' 
LAKE FOREST DRIVE 0.2 co 1-21 ' 21' 
LAKE HARBOUR DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
LAKE POINT DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' 

LAKELAND DRIVE 2.7 SA 1-20' 21' 
LAKELAND FARMS ROAD 0.4 co 4-12' 14' 
LAKESIDE DRIVE 1.4 co 2-18' 18' 
LAKEVIEW ROAD 1.7 co 1-23' 23' 
LAKEWOOD DRIVE 0.6 co 3-16' 16' 
LANE ROAD 0.2 co 3-16' 17' 
LARUE ROAD 0.1 co 3-16' 17' 
LAURA LANE 0.1 co 4-13.5' 13' 
LEE HI LANE 0.1 co 2·18' 21' 
LEE HI STREET 0.2 co 3-15' 15' 
LEE SHIRLEY ROAD 0.2 co 1-20' 20' 
LEEPER PARKWAY 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 
LEEPERS FERRY ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 
LENNOX COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
LENORE DRIVE 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
LEONA DRIVE 0.3 co 1-21 .5' 21' 
LETTERMAN ROAD 0.1 co 4-14' 28' 
LINDER LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
LINGENFELTER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 
LITTLE MOUNTAIN LANE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 
LITTLE SHUBERT ROAD 0.1 co 4-11' 11' 
LITTLE VALLEY ROAD 1.8 co 3-17' 17' 
LITTLETON DR 0.2 co 3-16' 16' 
LLOYD LN 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
LONG COVE COURT 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
LONG ROAD 0.2 co 3-1S' 16' 
LOU GODDARD LANE 0.3 co 3-17.5' 18' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

30' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
30' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 

DE 

CURBED 
CURBED 
DE 
DE 
CURB-DE 
CURB-DE 

DE 

DE 
DE 

CURB 

CURB-DE 
CURB 
SUB/CU RBI DE 

CURB-DE 
CURB-DE 
SUB/CURBIDE 
DE 

DE 

CURB-DE 

9 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

BIG HILL RD TO DEADEND 8/1/2011 4/26/2012 20 
AVALON 8/1/2011 
NTL CAMPROUND TO BELLVIEW 8/1/2012 
OFF 411 TO RUDD RD 9/1/2013 
FROM KISER RD TO DE 11/1/2013 
FROM REED SPRINGS TO RAUSIN 11/1/2013 
FROM UNITA TO SR321 8/1/2011 
411 TO DE 1/0/1900 

11/1/2013 
OFF MILLER RD 11/1/2013 
OFF RIVER POINT DR 1/1/1900 
OFF MATLOCK BEND E 12/12/2011 25 
OFF LAKELAND 11/1/2013 
OFF LAKE CREST (MILLERS LAND) 11/1/2013 
OFF WILKERSON OFF PALMER 10/25/2012 

OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO KNOX CO 10/25/2012 35 
E OF LAKE FOREST DRIVE 10/25/2012 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO PHELPS RD 10/25/2012 
MARTEL TO BEALS CHAPEL 11/1/2013 35 
OFF MATLOCK BEND E 12/12/2011 
OFF 11 NEAR FORD RD 12/8/2011 
E LEE HWY TO BURNETT CR 10/24/2012 
OFF UNITIA NEAR BLOUNT 8/1/2011 
OFF 11 E OF HALL ST TO DEADEND 11/1/2013 
HWY 11E TO DE 7/1/2011 
FROM TRIGONIA TO BLOUNT 2/2/2012 
OFF 11 TO AVERY ST 10/24/2012 
OFF ROAX NEAR BLOUNT 11/1/2013 25 
AVALON 11/1/2013 
FORT LOUDON ESTATES 8/13/2013 
OFF SCENIC DR NEAR DAM 321 S 11/1/2013 
HWY 70 NEAR 175 OVERPASS 10/24/2012 
OFF HWY 70 NEAR MUDDY CREEK 10/24/2012 
OFF PINECREST TO DEADEND 10/24/2012 
LITTLE MNT ESTATES 11/1/2013 
OFF JIM DYKE 11/1/2013 
OFF POPLAR SPRINGS N/DAVIS FER 11/1/2013 2013 
72S TO DEADEND 12/1/2013 
SHARP ESTATES 12/1/2013 
OFF LAKE COVE RD 12/1/2013 
OFF HACKNEY CHAPEL 12/1/2013 
FORM TARWATER TO BLOUNT CO 11/22/2011 2011 30 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

LOUDON RIDGE ROAD 2.6 SA 2-19' 31' 
LUCY LANE 0.1 co 4-13.6' 13' 
LYNN ROAD 1.3 co 3-16' 16" 
LYNN WOOD DRIVE 0.7 co 1-20' 20' 
M 
MALONE ROAD (LC) 0.9 SA 3-17' 17' 
MALONE ROAD (LO) 1.2 SA 3-16' 16' 
MANIS ROAD 0.6 co 3-15.5' 17' 
MAPLE HILL ROAD 1.4 SA 1-20' 20' 
MAPLE HILLS LANE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
MAPLETREE LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
MARBLE BLUFF ROAD 1.3 SA 1-24' 24' 
MARKWOOD ROAD 1 co 2-20' 20' 
MARTEL ROAD 4.2 SA 1-21' 21' 
MASHBURN DRIVE 0.4 co 4-13' 13' 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD 4.7 co 3-17' 17' 
MATLOCK BEND ROAD E 1.9 co 3-16' 16' 
MATLOCK ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 19' 
MATLOCK SHORES ROAD 0.25 co 4-10' 10' 
MATLOCK TRAIL 0.3 co 4-14.5' 16' 
MAYO ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 14' 
MCDANIEL LANE 0.2 co 3-16' 20' 
MCGHEE ROAD 0.6 co 3-15' 15' 
McKAYMIE LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
MCKELVEY ROAD 0.7 co 3-15' 15' 
MEADOW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 
MEADOW ROAD 2.6 SA 1-20.5' 20' 
MEADOW WALK LN 
MEADOW ROAD W 2.7 SA 2-19.5' 19' 
MEALER ROAD 0.6 co 2-19' 19' 
MERI LOT COURT 0.1 co 1-23' 23' 
MIDWAY ROAD 0.8 co 3-17' 19' 
MILLER ROAD 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
MILLERS COVE LANE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
MIMOSA STREET 0.1 co 3-16' 20' 
MISTY RIDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-27' 27' 
MISTY RIDGE WAY 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
MISTY VIEW DRIVE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 

MOATSWELL RD 0.2 co 3-15' 15' 
MONTCREST DRIVE 0.2 co 3-15' 15' 
MONTEICELLO DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
MONTERY DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
MONTOOTH ROAD 0.5 co 3-15.6' 16' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
30' 
50" 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 
CURB-DE 

DE 
DE 

DE 

DE 

CURBED 

CURBEDISUBDIV 

CURBED 
CURBED 
DE 
CURBED 
CURBED 
CURBED 

SUBDIVISION 

10 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF SUGARLIMBI HARRISON RD 
OFF NICHOLS RD 
OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 
N TRIGONIA TO LEE SHIRLEY RD 

OFF HINES VALLEY 
HWY 72S TO WATKINS 
OFF 321 BETWEEN EATONS & 140 
OFF DAVIS FERRY RD 
MAPLE HILL HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION 
MARTEUOAKWOOD ESTATES 
OFF 72 N 
FROM WADE RD TO MONORE CO 
FROM 11 E NEAR 321 TO KNOX CO 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL Nt LAKELAND 
FROM 72 AT TN RIVER 
FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRATE PARK 
WILLLIAMS FERRY TO ECHO HOLLOW 
FROM RIVER RD TO CORPRATE PARK 
2ND LEFT OFF MATLOCK BEND 
OFF 72 S NEAR VILLIAGE 
OFF FORD RD NEAR MIMOSA 
NILES FERRY TO TRIGONIA 
AMBERLY MEADOWS 
OFF PKWY NEAR COYTEE 
FROM CRESTVIEW CR MARTEL SUB 
OFF MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO 

HWY 321 SAT BLOUNT CO LINE 
OFF 70 TO HINES VALLEY 
VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 
OFF 11 S OF JUNCTION 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO LAKELAND 
OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR FORK CREEK 
OFF FORD RD 
OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 
OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 
OFF RIVERVIEW DR NEAR HUFF FERRY 
STEEKEE CREEK TO MONORE 
UTILE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DENO 
FOOTHILLS RD TO DEADEND 
1ST LEFT OFF CORPORATE PARK 
FROM OAKLAND BACK TO ERIE 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

7/22/2013 
12/1/2013 
8/1/2011 8/1/2011 25 
2/2/2012 30 

12/1/2013 
8/1/2011 30 
9/1/2013 2009 25 

10/1/2013 2011 
10/1/2013 35 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 Sep-15 30 
10/1/2013 11/1/2009 30 
1/10/2012 7/3/1905 35/45 

10/25/2012 20 
9/1/2013 2012 12/8/2011 20 

12/12/2011 
12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 20 
12/1/2013 25 
12/1/2013 
2/2/2012 20 

12/1/2013 
2/1/2013 

8/13/2013 
2/1/2013 2013 30 

2/1/2013 5/30/2012 30 
8/1/2011 
8/1 /2011 

8/1 /2011 
8/1/2011 25 
8/1/2011 
2/1/2013 

11/14/2012 
11/14/2012 
11/14/2012 

2/1/2013 
7/22/2013 
7/22/2013 
10/1/2013 
10/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

MONTVIEW ROAD 0.7 co 1-25' 25' 
MONUMENT STREET 0.1 co 4-12' 12' 
MOONRUN LN 0.1 co 4-10' 10' 
MORGANTON CEMETERY RD 0.5 co 1-22' 22' 
MORGANTON ROAD 4.2 SA 1-20.5' 20' 
MORTON LANE 0.2 co 4-14' 14' 
MORTON ROAD 1.3 co 4-14' 16' 
MOSS ROAD 0.8 co 2-18' 18' 
MOUNTAIN CREST LN 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 
MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD 0.5 co 1-25.5' 24' 
MT. ZION CHURCH ROAD 0.5 co 3-1 6' 16' 
MUDDY CREEK ROAD 1.4 SA 1-23' 26' 
MURRY'S CHAPEL ROAD 0.9 co 3-17' 17' 
MYERS ROAD (LC) 0.5 co 3-17' 17' 
MYRTLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-13' 13' 
N 
N WILKERSON ROAD 0.2 co 1-19' 19' 
NATIONAL CAMPGROUND RD 1.6 SA 1-24.3' 24' 
NEELEY ROAD 0.1 co 4-10' 12' 
NESS LANE 0.3 co 4-12.6' 12.6' 
NEW HOPE ROAD 2.3 co 2-18' 18' 
NEW MACEDONIA ROAD 0.2 co 2-18' 18' 
NEWBERRY DRIVE 0.5 co 3-17' 17' 
NEWTON ROAD 0.2 co 3-17' 17' 
NICHOLS ROAD WITH 200'EX 0.4 co 4-13' 14' 
NILES FERRY ROAD 2.1 co 1-20' 20' 
NORTH HOLSTON DRIVE 0.4 co 3-17' 17' 
NORTH TRIGONIA ROAD 2.5 co 1-20' 20' 
NORTHSHORE DRIVE 2.1 SA 1-21 ' 23' 
NORTHVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26.5' 27' 
0 
OAK CHASE BLVD 1.6 co 1-25' 25' 
OAK GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 1-21 ' 21 ' 
OAKLY GLENN LANE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 
OAKWOOD ESTATES DRIVE 0.8 co 1 ·24' 24' 
OLD BAILY ROAD 0.2 co 4-11' 11' 
OLD FARM ROAD 0.4 co 1-25' 25' 
OLD GREENBACK ROAD 0.7 co 3-16.5' 16' 
OLD HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-17' 17' 
OLD HWY95 2.4 SA 1-23' 23' 
OLD KINGSTON ROAD 2.4 SA 1-23.5' 30' 
OLD LEE HWY 0.4 co 2-18' 18' 
OLD MCTEER RD 0.2 co 4-10' 12' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
20' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

40' 
50' 
20' 

30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
20' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
20' 

ROAD LIST 
2015-2016 

CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

DE 

SUB/CU RBI DE 

CURBED 

DE 

DE 

CURB/DE 

SUB/CURB 
DE 
CURBED 
CURBED DE 
DEADEND 
CURB/SUB 

11of36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF 321 N NEAR MANIS 
OFF 11 E 
OFF HAMMONTREE 
FROM E COAST PKWY 
BLOUNT TO PKWY 
OFF MORTON RD N/ VIRTUE 
FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 
OFF BLUE SPRINGS /MCMINN CO 
OFF PETERSON TO FRANKLIN EST 
OFF SPRING OFF HARRISON 
FROM DAVIS FERRY TO MAPLE HILL 
FROM MARTEL TO HWY 11 
FROM OAKLAND TO MONROE 
TOWN CREEK W TO SIMPSON 
OFF RITCHIE TO DEAD END 

OFF BEALS CHAPEL 
FROM 95 TO PKWY 
OFF 11 E NEAR SHAW FERRY 
FROM 95 TO HAMMONTREE 
FROM POND CREEK TO MONROE 
OFF STEEKEE INTO MONROE 
OFF YEDEAR RD NORTH END 
BETW/HIGHLAND AVE/RIVERVIEW RD 
OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 
FROM 411 BACK TO 411 
OFF 321 S RUNS PARALLLEL TO 321 
411 S TO TRIGONIA 
lenoir city to knox county line (beals chapel) 
OFF OLD 9S/NORTHVIEW ESTATES 

OFF 70 AVALON SUB 
OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY 
SUB 
OFF MARTEL 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL 
OFF COLUMBUS DR 
OFF 321 S ACROSS FROM SCENIC DR 
FROM VONORE RD TO BRANCH RD 
FROM 9TH AVE TO HWY 70 
FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY W/ROANE 
FROM W LEE TO MONORE CO 
WADE RD E TO DEADEND 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

7/1/2013 35 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

12/12/2011 5/12/2014 
10/25/2012 
10/25/2012 

9/1/2011 2011 30 
7/1/2013 
7/8/2011 25 
8/1/2011 11/11/2009 25 

10/1/2011 35 
9/1/2013 35 
91112013 2015 

1/26/2012 
9/1/2013 

10/24/2012 
10/1/2013 35 

1012412012 
10/1/2013 
2/28/2012 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
8/1/2011 

10/25/2012 20 
2/2/2012 30 
9/1/2013 

2/14/2012 30 
10/25/2012 
7/22/2013 

12/28/2011 
5/31/2012 

8/1/2013 
8/1/2013 25 

10/25/2012 
8/1 /2011 
8/1/2013 7/1/2011 
9/1/2013 

7/22/2013 2013 
9/1/2013 12/1/2011 
9/1/2013 30 
9/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

OLD MIDWAY ROAD 1.1 co 3-17' 17' 
OLD NILES FERRY PIKE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 
OLD SINKING CREEK ROAD 0.6 co 4-12.5' 12' 
OLD SPEARS ROAD 0.3 co 4-13' 14' 
OLD STAGE ROAD 0.9 co 2-18' 20' 
OLD STEEKEE RD 0.15 co 4-14.6' 14.6' 
OLD SUGAR LIMB ROAD 1.8 SA 2-19' 28' 
OLD SWEETWATER CH RD 0.3 co 1-19' 19' 
OODYROAD 0.4 co 4-13' 13' 
ORCHARD DR 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
OREN WHITE ROAD 0.3 co 4·11 ' 11 ' 
OSPREYCOVECOURTE 0.2 co 1 ·24' 24' 
OSPREY COVE COURT W 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 
OTTER LANE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
OUTER DRIVE 0.5 co 1-20' 24' 
OVERLOOKLN 0.2 co 3-14' 14' 
OWNBY ROAD 0.1 co 4-13' 13' 
p 

PALMER DRIVE 0.6 co 3-14' 15' 
PAR DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24' 24' 
PARDUE LANE 0.4 co 4·10' 12' 
PARKWAY DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
PARRIS DRIVE 1.7 co 2-19' 20' 
PATE ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 
PAW PAW PLAINS ROAD 0.8 SA 3-16' 16' 
PEACHTREE STREET 0.1 co 4·12' 12' 
PEBBLE COURT 
PEMBROOK COURT 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 
PERKLE ROAD 0.6 co 4-14.5' 14' 
PETERSON ROAD 1.8 co 2-18.5' 18' 
PHELPS ROAD 0.9 co 2-18' 25' 
PHILLIPS ROAD 0.5 co 2·18' 18' 
PICKLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-14' 21' 
PINE GROVE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1-17' 17' 
PINE LANE 0.2 co 1-24.5' 24' 
PINE STREET 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 
PINE TOP STREET (G) 0.6 co 2·18' 18' 
PINECREST CIRCLE 0.7 co 2·19' 21 ' 
PINEGROVE/PROVIDENCE RD 0.6 SA 1-21' 21' 
POINT HARBOUR DRIVE 0.2 co 1-23' 23' 
POND CREEK ROAD 3.9 SA 2·18' 18' 
POND ROAD 3.8 co 3-16' 16' 
POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.9 co 1-24.5' 23' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
20' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
20' 

30' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
30' 

50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 
SUBDIVISION 

DE 

CURBED 
DEADEND 
CURBED-DE 
CURBED 
CURBED-DE 

DE 
CURBED 
DE 
SUB 

CURB-DE 

DE 
DEAD END 

DE 

CURB -DE 

12 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

FROM 11 E TO MUDDY CREEK 
FROM THOMPSON BRIDGE TO BLOUNT 
FROM MORGANTON TO BROOK 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 
OFF 11 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION' 
STEEKEE TO STEEKEE RD 
FROM SUGARLIMB LOOPS BACK 
FROM WASHINGTON PIKE TO CO LINE 
OFF VONORE RD 
SILO ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
FROM CARTERS CHAPEL TO DE 
MILLERS LANDING 
MILLERS LANDING 
MILLERS LANDING 
FROM 321 N NEAR SHAW FERRY/95 
00 GRUB OFF OLD95 
FROM NILES FERRY TO BLOUNT 

OFF LAKELAND BETIKEENERIWILKERSC 
RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 
OFF 11 E ACROSS FROM NEELEY 
OFF 321N EATONWOOD SUBDIVISION 
OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO TWIN COVE 
OFF 321 S NEAR 95 INTERSECTION 
FROM HWY 70 NEAR ROANE CO 
FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 
Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
AVALON SUBDIVISION 
FROM FRIENDSVILLE TO MEADOW W 
FROM PKWY TO SINKING CREEK 
OFF BEALS CHAPLE TO LAKESIDE 
OFF HINES VALLEY 
OFF HALL RD 
OFF 95 GREENBACK 
LEFT OFF LEEPER FERRY I BLOUNT 
FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 
HIGHLAND PARK DR TO TWIN LAKES 
OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 
FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO HINES 
OFF PHELPS NEAR BEALS CHAPEL 
OFF W LEE HWY TO STOCKTON VAL 
OFF E LEE NEAR SUGARUMB 
PWKY TO POPLAR SPRINGS 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

10/24/2012 12/1/2011 30 
9/1/2013 

10/1/2012 
10/25/2012 20 
9/11/2011 25 

9/1/2013 
7/1/2013 2015 
8/1/2013 
9/2/2011 
8/1/2013 

11/7/2011 
3/1/2013 
3/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

7/22/2013 35 
7/22/2013 

12/22/2011 
7/1/2013 

10/25/2012 
12/1/2013 

11/7/2011 20 
8/13/2013 25 

10/25/2012 
12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 30 
12/1/2013 

12/1/2013 
5/30/2012 

12/28/2011 35 
10/25/2012 30 

11/8/2011 20 
12/1/2013 
9/8/2011 9/1/2011 12/1/2011 
9/8/2011 

12/1/2013 
11/1/2013 

10/24/2012 25 
10/8/2011 2015 35 
11/1/2013 
11/1/2013 35 

10/24/2012 
9/1/2013 30 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD 3.5 co 1-21' 21' 
PORT MADISON DRIVE 0.4 co 1-20' 20' 
PORTER LANE 0.1 co 1-20' 20' 
PRICE ROAD 0.7 co 2-19' 25' 
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD 1.9 SA 1-21' 21' 
Q 
QUEENER ROAD 0.2 SA 3-17' 17' 
QUILLEN OVERLOOK DRIVE 0.1 co 3-15' 15' 
R 
RABY TOWN ROAD 0.4 co 3-17;' 17' 
RANCH ROAD 0.5 co 1-23' 23' 
RANCHERO DRIVE 0.2 co 1-21' 21' 
RAUSIN ROAD 3.4 co 2-19.6' 19' 
RAWHIDE TRAIL 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 
RED GROUSE DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
RED WOLF WAY 0.049 co 
REED SPRINGS ROAD 0.6 co 1-20' 20' 
REEDSP-NGSCHURCHRD 0.7 co 3-17' 17' 
REST CAMP ROAD 1.5 co 3-16.5' 16' 
REX LANE 0.1 co 4-13' 13' 
RIDEN ROAD 0.1 co 2-16.5' 16' 
RIDGEBARK LANE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 
RIDGEVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1-24.6' 24.6' 
RIESLING CT 0.1 co 1-22' 22' 
RILEY DRIVE 0.7 co 1-19' 19' 
RITCHEY RD 1.1 co 1-20' 20' 
RIVER CHASE ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 
RIVER POINT DRIVE 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 
RIVER VIEW DRIVE 1 co 2-18' 18.5' 
RIVERS EDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 
RIVERVIEW GOLF DRIVE 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
RIVERVIEW ROAD 1 co 4-14' 18' 
ROAX ROAD 0.3 co 2-18' 18' 
ROBERSON SPRINGS ROAD 2.7 SA 1-20' 20' 
ROBERTS CIRCLE 0.4 co 2-18' 18' 
ROBERTS ROAD 0.4 co 1-24' 24' 
ROBINSON CIRCLE (LC) 0.7 co 4-13' 22' 
ROBINSON DRIVE (LC) 0.1 co 3-15' 19' 
ROBINSON ROAD (LO) 0.4 co 3-17' 17' 
ROCK QUARRY ROAD 0.7 co 3-15' 19' 
ROCKY TOP ROAD 0.6 co 3-17' 21' 
RODNEY ROAD 0.1 co 2-17' 17' 
ROLLING ACRES DRIVE 0.1 co 4·13' 23' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
40' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
20' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 

50' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 ---- ----

CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

SUBDIVISION 
DE 

SUB 

DEAD END CURB 
CURB-DE 

CURB-DE 
CURB-DE 

CURB SUB 

DE 
SUB 
DEAD END 
CURBED/SUB 

CURBED-DE 
CURBED-DE 
CURBED 
CURBED 
CURBED 
DE 

DE 

DE 
SUB/DEADEND 

13 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEADEND 9/1/2013 2013 45 
FROM E LEE TO RIVER 10/24/2012 
AMBERLY MEADOWS 9/1/2013 
OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/8/2011 
72 N BACK TO 72N 9/1/2013 35 

RIVER RD TO HWY 72 N 9/1/2013 
OFF SANDY SHORE DR NEAR 321 S 2/1/2013 

BETWEEN DAWSON & OAKLAND RD 7/1/2013 
OFFF STOCKTON VALLEY 7/1/2013 
OFF CRESS LN 11/14/2012 
FROM W LEE AAT PHILADELPHIA 11/1/2013 30 
FROM FOSTER TO MUDDY CREEK RD 11/14/2012 25 
CONKINNON POINT 11/1/2013 
LENOIR 
FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE 11/1/2013 
FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE 11/1/2013 20mph 
FROM ANTIOCH CH E TO UNITIA 8/1/2011 2013 25 
OFF UNITIA NEAR GILBERT LN 7/8/2011 
OFF PKWY S OF MORGANTON 7/8/2011 
OFF OAKWOOD ESTATE DR 7/1/2013 25 
OFF OLD FARM RD TO DE 7/1/2013 
VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/13/2013 
OFF EDITH LN OFF HINES VALLEY 8/1/2011 25 
From Vonore to Tellico Pky 7/1/2013 30 
OFF THURMER CR NEAR BEALS CH 11/14/2012 
OFF LAKE COVE 8/1/2013 
FROM MAIN ST TO DEAD END 8/1/2011 2013 
OFF RIVERVIEW GOLF DR 8/1/2013 
OFF HUFFS FERRY PAST GOLF COR. 9/1/2013 
OFF INDUSTRIAL PK DR TO DE 1/1/1900 
FROM UNITIA RD TO BLOUNT CO 7/3/2011 
FROM MULBERRY ST TO DRY VALLEY 7/1/2011 4/26/2012 
OFF FORD RD 9/1/2013 
OFF STEEKEE NEAR 72 9/1/2013 15/school 
OFF 11 E 10/1/2013 
OFF HWY 11 NEAR HIGHLAND PARK 10/24/2012 
OFF PROSPECT CHURCH NEAR 75 12/1/2013 
OFF E LEE BACK TO E LEE 12/1/2013 
OFF DAVIS LN OFF BUTTERMILD 12/1/2013 
OFF SCENIC DR NEAR 321S 12/1/2013 
OFF OLD 95 NEAR BENJAMIN DR 12/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY 

ROSELAND LN 
ROSS ROAD 1.9 co 3-16' 16' 50' 
ROUNDUP LANE 0.1 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
ROY LONAS ROAD 0.4 co 4-10' 16' 30' 
RURITAN ROAD 0.2 co 4-13' 13' 30' 
RUSSELL LANE 0.3 co 2-19' 20' 50' 
RUSSELL ROAD 0.1 co 2·18' 18' 50' 
s 
SAMPSON BLVD 0.1 co 1-39' 39' 50' 
SANDY SHORE DRIVE 0.6 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
SCENIC DRIVE 0.3 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
SCENIC HILLS LN 0.1 co 1·19' 19' 50' 
SCENIC VIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-25' 27' 50' 
SHAW FERRY LANE 0.6 co 2·18' 18' 50' 
SHAW FERRY ROAD 2.5 SA 2·19' 24' 50' 
SHAW FERRY ROAD N 1.1 co 2·18' 18' 50' 
SHEETS HOLLOW ROAD 0.1 co 2-16' 16' 50' 
SHEL TON GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 3-17' 17' 50' 
SHIPLEY LANE 0.3 co 4-13' 13' 30' 
SHULTS LN 0.4 co 3·15' 15' 30' 
SILO DRIVE 0.5 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
SIMMONS ROAD (LO) 0.3 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
SIMPSON RD Loudon 2.1 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
SIMPSON ROAD (LC) 0.5 co 2-18' 24' 50' 
SIMPSON ROAD EAST 0.4 co 2·19' 20' 50' 
SINKING CREEK ROAD 2.4 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
SKYVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
SLAB TOWN ROAD 0.3 SA 1-21 .6' 21' 50' 
SMALLEN ROAD 1.1 co 4-12' 12' 30' 
SMITH VALLEY ROAD 0.1 co 4·13' 15' 30' 
SNOODDERL Y ROAD 0.5 co 2-19' 28' 50' 
SNOW ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 18' 50' 
STONEBROOK LANE 
SPRING ROAD 0.5 co 1-20' 24' 50' 
SPRING VIEW ROAD 0.3 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
STAFFORD ROAD 0.7 co 4-13' 13' 30' 
STALLCUP ROAD 0.3 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
STEEKEECREEKROAD 3.4 SA 1-22' 22' 50' 
STEEKEE ROAD 4.3 SA 1-25' 25' 50' 
STEEKEE SCHOOL ROAD 2.2 SA 1-20' 20' 50' 
STEELE RD 0.3 co 4-13.6' 13.6' 30' 
STEVENS LANE 0.4 co 2-15.5' 15' 30' 
STEVENS ROAD 0.2 co 3-15' 15' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURB-DE 

DE 

SUBDIVISION 
SUB/CU RBI DE 

DE 

CURBED -DE 

CURBED-DE 

DE 

SUB/CU RBI DE 
CURB-DE 
DE 

14 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 
OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 
FROM RAWHIDE TRAIL TO DE 
OFF BLUE SPRINGS !MCMINN CO 
FROM HICKORY CREEK TO DE 
OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 
EASTER DR TO DEAD END 

MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 
OFF 321 NEAR DAM 
OFF ALLEN SHORES NEAR DAM 
OFF BUTTER MILK NEAR OLD 95 
OFF RIVERVIEW DR PAST GOLF 
OFF SHAWFERRY RD 
N OF TOWN CREEK TO MARTEL 
FROM 321 FROM BILL SMITH 
OFF MEADOW WAC/ BROOK 
FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ERIE 
FROM 70 E TO OLD STAGE 
OFF 411 AC FROM NILES FERRY 
OFF MUDDY CREEK NEAR MARTEL 
E LEE TO WEBB DR 
FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 
FROM OLD 95 TO NORTHSIDE DR 
321 TO SHAW FERRY 
FROM MORGANTON TO 95 
AVALON SUBD 
FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO MCMINN 
OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD 
OFF 70 BET/FORD & THORTON RDS 
OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO SUGARLIMB 
FROM FOREST HEIGHTS TO VIRTUE 
Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 
OFF HARRISON OFF OLD 95 
OFF BLACKBERRY RIDGE DR 
FROM 72N INTO ROANE 
OFF FORK CREEK INTO MONORE 
FROM STEEKEE INTO MONORE 
FROM GROVE ST TO MONORE 
STEEKEE TO VONORE 
PINE GROWE CIRCLE 
OFF BROWDER HOLLOW 
FROM NILES FERRY TO TRIGONIA 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

12/1 /2013 35 
11/14/2012 

8/6/2011 
8/6/2011 

10/25/2012 
8/13/2013 25 

12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 
12/1/2013 
12/1 /2013 

10/25/2012 
10/25/2012 35 

7/1/2013 2011 25 
8/1/2011 30 

6/10/2013 2011 
10/24/2012 20 

2/2/2012 
10/25/2012 
10/24/2012 

9/1/2013 
8/3/2011 30mph 
8/3/2011 

2/14/2012 30 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2011 2013 

12/12/2011 20 
11/21/2011 

9/1/2013 
10/25/2012 

7/22/2013 25 
11/14/2012 

9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
7/1/2013 35 
7/1/2013 45/35/15/30 

6/18/2012 30 
7/1/2011 
7/1/2013 
2/2/2012 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY 

STINNETI ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 26' 50' 
STOCKTON VALLEY 6.2 SA 1-23' 23' 50' 
STONE HARBOR 0.3 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
STRANGE ROAD 0.5 co 3-16' 18' 50' 
SUGARWOOD ROAD 0.3 co 1-21' 30' 50' 
SUMMER GLENN LN 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
SUMMITI HILL DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
SUNNYSIDE ROAD 2.6 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
SUNSET BLUFF 0.1 co 1-24.2' 24' 50' 
SUNSET DRIVE 0.1 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
T 
TANGLEWOOD DRIVE 0.9 co 1-23' 23' 50' 
TARWATER ROAD 1.3 0 2-18.5' 18' 50' 
TAYLOR DRIVE 0.1 co 3-16' 18' 50' 
TEETERS ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 12' 20' 
TEN MILE ROAD 0.2 co 4-14' 20' 30' 
THOMPSON BRIDGE ROAD 0.1 SA 1-25' 32' 50' 
THOMPSON ROAD 0.269 co 4-13' 13' 20' 
THORNTON DRIVE 0.5 co 3-16' 22' 50' 
THURMER CIRCLE 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
TILLEY ROAD 0.6 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
TIMBER RIDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
TIMBERLINE DRIVE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
TINNEL LANE 0.2 co 4-13' 20' 50' 
TINNEL ROAD 0.4 co 2-18' 18' 50' 
TIVOLE DR 0.4 co 1-23' 23' 50' 
TOWN CREEK CIRCLE 0.2 co 1-20' 20' 50' 
TOWN CREEK ROAD E 1.4 SA 1-20' 25' 50' 
TOWN CREEK ROAD W 1.4 SA 2-18.6' 24' 50' 
TRADES DRIVE 0.1 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
TRAIL VIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1-22' 22' 50' 
TRIGONIA ROAD 0.8 SA 2-18.5' 18' 50' 

TURMAN DRIVE 0.5 co 1-25' 27' 50' 
TURN LANE ROAD 0.3 co 3-16' 25' 50' 
TURNER LANE 0.2 co 1-25' 25' 50' 
TURTLE COVE COURT 0.2 co 1-24' 24' 50' 
TWIN COVE CIRCLE 0.5 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
TWIN COVE DRIVE 0.4 co 1-26' 26' 50' 
TWIN LAKES RD 0.2 co 1-19' 19' 50' 
u 
UNION FORK CREEK CHURCH 1.3 co 4-13' 13' 30' 
UNITIA ROAD 2.9 SA 1-20' 20' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 
SUBDIVISION 

SUBDIVISION 

SUBDIVISION 
CURBED 

CURB-DE 

DE 

DEAD END 
DE 

DE 
CURB-DE 

SUB/CURBJDE 
CURBED 

CURB/SUB 

DE 

CURBED-DE 
CURBED-DE 
CURBED-DE 
CURBED-DE 

15 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 
FROM 72 N TO OAKLAND R 
FROM LAKEVIEW TO DE 
OFF 11 E NEAR OLD STAGE 
OFF SUGARLIMB S OF 75 
JAMES RIDGE SUBDIVISION 
YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 
W LEE HWY TO RAUSIN RD 
WINDRIDGE RD TO DE 
OFF CRESCENT DOR E LEE HWY 

FROM KNOX LN S OF MARTEL 
OFF 95 S ACROSS FROM PINE GRO 
OFF 11 E NEAR SHAW FERRY 
GREENBACK 
OFF MURRAYS CHAPEL IN ERIE 
FROM 411 INTO BLOUNT CO 
OFF JACKSON BEND 
OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 
OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR BEALS CHAPEL 
POND CREEK TO DEAD END 
OFF HINES VALLEY (SUBDIVISION) 
AVALON SUBD 
OFF TINNEL RD TO DEAD END 
NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 
OFF WALLER FERRY 
OFF MYRES RD NEAR TOWN CREEK 
FROM 321 TO FORD RD 
FROM 321 TO OLD 95 
HARRISON HILLS SUBDIVISION 
FROM CECIL WEBB TO DEAD END 
OFF TRIGONIA TO MONROE 

OFF SHAWFERRY RD 
OFF SIMPSON RD 
OFF COLUMBUS DR 
LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS LAN 
OFF PARRIS DR IN TCOVE SUBDIVISION 
TWIN COVES SUBDIVISION 
321 N NEAR HALL RD 

HWY 72S TO WADE RD W 
FROM HWY 321 S TO BLOUNT CO 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

10/24/2012 25 
10/1/2012 30/40 
7/1 /2013 

10/24/2012 25 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
9/1/2013 
9/1/2013 5/1/2014 30/35 
8/1/2011 
8/1/2013 

8/1/2013 
9/8/2014 

10/24/2012 
9/1/2013 15 
9/1/2013 

10/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

11/21/2011 7/1/2011 
11/14/2012 

11/1/2013 
8/1/2011 

11/1/2013 
11/1/2013 

10/24/2012 4/25/2012 
12/1/2013 

1/0/1900 
11/21/2011 35 

8/3/2011 2015 7/3/1905 
3/1/2013 
3/1/2013 
2/2/2012 20 

5/1/2013 
4/16/2012 

8/1/2011 
5/1/2013 
9/3/2011 

11 /14/2012 
6/10/2013 

5/1/2013 
10/3/2011 30/35 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH 

v 
VALLEY DALE DRIVE 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 
VALLEY VIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1-26.2' 26' 
VARNER HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 co 4-12' 12' 
VAUGHN ROAD 0.4 co 4-11 .5' 11 ' 
VAUGHNS CHAPEL ROAD 0.3 co 1-20' 28' 
VINEYARD HILLS DR 0.6 co 1-25' 25' 
VINEYARD ROAD 0.6 co 2-19' 19' 
VIRTUE ROAD 0.5 SA 2-18' 20' 
VONORE ROAD 4.3 SA 1-24' 24' 
w 
WADE LANE 0.3 co 4-13' 13' 
WADE ROAD EAST 0.5 co 3-16' 16' 
WADE ROAD WEST 1.3 co 3-16' 16' 
WALKERLN 0.3 co 4-11' 11' 
WALLER FERRY ROAD 1.2 co 4-14' 14' 
WARD ROAD (LC) 0.7 co 2-19' 19' 
WARD ROAD (LO) 0.5 co 4-12' 12' 
WASHINGTON PIKE 4.3 co 3-17' 17' 
WATERFORD CR 0.2 co 1-27' 27' 
WATKINS ROAD 2.2 SA 1-22' 22' 
WATSON ROAD 1.4 co 3-17' 17' 
WATT CEMETERY ROAD 2.7 co 3-17' 17' 
WEBB CIRCLE 0.1 co 3-17' 17' 
WEBB DRIVE 0.5 co 1-20' 20' 
WEDGEWOOD DRIVE 0.4 co 1-26' 26' 
WESCHESTER COURT 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 
WESLEY ROAD 0.3 co 2-19' 23' 
WEST FORK ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 19' 
WEST LANE WEST TRAIL 0.2 co 3-16' 25' 
WESTSHORE DRIVE 0.2 co 1-26' 26' 
WHEAT ROAD 1.4 SA 3-17' 22' 
WHEELER DRIVE 0.1 co 1-20' 27' 
WHITE OAK ROAD 0.3 co 3-15' 15' 
WHITE ROAD 0.8 co 2-18' 18' 
WHITE WING ROAD 0.2 SA 1-20' 20' 
WHITE WING ROAD N 2.4 SA 2-18' 18' 
WHITE WING ROAD W 0.2 SA 1-23' 23' 
WHITNEY DRIVE 0.4 co 1-23' 23' 
WILKERSON LANE 0.3 co 2-18' 18' 
WILKERSON ROAD 0.6 co 4-14' 14' 
WILLIAMS FERRY ROAD 2 SA 1 ·20' 20' 
WILLIAMSBURG DRIVE 0.1 co 1-23' 24' 

RIGHT OF 
WAY 

50' 
50' 
30' 
20' 
50' 

50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 

30' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50" 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
50' 
30' 
50' 
50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 ---- ----

CURBED 
DE 
SUBDIVISION 

SUBDIVISION 
SUBDIVISION 

CURBED-SUB 

DE 
DE 

DE 

DE 

SUB 

CURBED/DEAD-EN 
CURBED 

CURBED 

CURBED 

DE 

DE 

16 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

LITTLE MNT ESTATES 
AVALON SUBDIVISION 
OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR CIRCLE DR 
OFF UNITIA 
FROM BROWDER SCHOOL 
VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 
321 S ACROSS FROM 95 N 
OFF MUDDY CREEK TO OLD MIDWAY 
FROM 72 S TO WATKINS RD 

WADE RD TO DEAD END 
OFF 72 S NEAR PKWY 
FROM 72S TO MARKWOOD 
FORM OLD KINGSTON LOOP 
FROM WHITE WING TO 321 
OFF HICKORY CREEK 
OFF WADE RD 
FROM PHILADELPHIA TO MONROE 
AVALON 
FROM STEEKEE TO VONORE 
FROM CORINTH TO WATKINS 
FROM DAVIS FERRY TO RITCHEY 
OFF 11 W NEAR SUGARLIMB 
FROM COX TO PORT MADISON 
AVALONSUBD 
AVALON SUBD 
OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 
OFF 72 S ACROSS BRIDGES OF PKY 
OFF FOSTER RD 
OFF MISTY VIEW DR/RIVERVIEW DR 
FROM HINES VALLEY TO ROANE 
OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 
OFF OVERLOOK RD TO SHAW FERRY 
OFF PINE GROVE I PROV 
FROM 321 N N NEAR WALLER FERRY 
FROM 321 N OF 140 TO 321 
FROM 321 OFF 140 TO 
OAKWOOD ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
FROM 70 TO OLD STAGE 
OFF MCCANALL Y RD TO KNOX 
FROM OLD 95NEAR 321 N TO BMILK 
YEDEAR RD TO DEAD END 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

5/1/2013 
5/1/2013 
5/1/2013 
8/3/2011 
6/1/2013 
6/1/2012 
9/8/2011 

10/25/2012 
6/1/2012 2013 5/12/2012 40 

7/1/2013 
7/8/2011 
7/8/2011 9/1/2015 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 35 
7/9/2011 
7/9/2011 2015 
3/7/2012 35 
8/1/2013 

6/10/2013 30 
9/1/2015 2015 
8/1/2013 35 

10/24/2012 
9/13/2014 
9/13/2014 
9/13/2014 

10/25/2012 25 
6/10/2013 
7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 
8/1/2011 
8/1/2013 25 

12/27/2011 
7/1/2013 25 
7/1/2013 35 
7/1/2013 35 
7/1/2013 35 
8/1/2013 

10/8/2011 
10/25/2012 

8/1/2013 
8/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH 

WILSON RD (LO) 0.3 co 4-10' 
WILSON ROAD (LC) 0.9 co 4-13' 
WINCHESTER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-19' 
WINDRIDGE ROAD 0.8 co 1-24' 
WINDSWEPT DRIVE 0.3 co 1-26' 
WOODLAND DR 0.4 co 1-20' 

WOODLAWN CHURCH RD 0.6 co 4-12" 
WOODLAWN ROAD 0.4 co 2-19' 
WOODS STREET 0.1 co 3-16' 
y 

YARBERRY DRIVE 0.8 co 1-20' 
YATES LANE 0.1 co 4-14' 
YEDEAR ROAD 0.6 co 1-20' 
z 
ZANELN 0.5 co 1-23' 
ZION RIDGE RD 1.1 co 2-18' 

BED RIGHT OF 
WIDTH WAY 

10' 20' 
16' 30' 
23' 50' 
24' 50' 
26' 50' 
20' 50' 

12" 50' 
19' 50' 
16' 50' 

20' 50' 
14' 30' 
20' 50' 

23' 50' 
18' 50' 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 - - - - ----

CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

DEAD END 
SUB 
CURBED 
CURBED 

DE 

SUB CURBED 

CURBED/SUB 
SUBDIVISION 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

CORINTH CHURCH TO DEAD END 
FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 
OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 
OFF LEEPER FERRY 
AVALON SUBD 
FROM DAVIS FERRY POPLAR SPRING 

OFF BUTIERMILK NEAR OLD 95 
FROM BUTIERMILK TO OLD 95 
CRESCENT TO SIMMONS 

OFF YEDEAR DR 
OFF STEEKEE CREEK NEAR GREEN 
OFF 321 S NEAR BOOTHS CHAPEL 

ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 
FROM MAPLE HILL RD TO MT ZION 

NOTES: POPLAR SPRINGS RD WAS CHANGED FROM .9 TO 3.5 MILE LONG THIS WAS A MISTAKE FOUND DATING BACK TO 2005 

NOTES: JUNE 1, 2015 EATON VILLAGE TRACE WAS ADDED TO ROAD LIST 

17 of 36 

SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 

2/1/2013 
2/1/2013 

8/13/2013 
10/8/2011 25 
2/1/2013 
7/1/2013 

7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 2009 
7/1/2013 

8/1/2013 
8/1/2013 
1/8/1900 25 

7/1/2013 
7/1/2013 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY OR CLASS & BED RIGHT OF 
MILES STATE AID WIDTH WIDTH WAY 

ROAD LIST 

2015-2016 
CURBED 
DE 

SUBDIVISION 

18 of 36 

LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE Speed Limit 
REPLACE Approved 
DATE 



;at 
-···-"····~ ··'· ·~ ... :.. 

RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $6,238.65 and A $50 GIFT CARD IN DONATIONS 

TO CONTRIBUTE TO LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the · 
county legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose 
is to ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by 
responsibly and respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate 
care for abused, stray, unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in 
loving homes; by promoting responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of 
unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the 
Animal Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts a $50.00 gift card and $6,238.65 from 
several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 
as expressed by the citizens. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that said funds have been deposited as a Contribution in the 
County General Fund to offset operating expenses of the Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this l 5

t day of 
February 2016. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 .... ··-·-····-···-·· --·--++---------~eneral Fu'!d_!.Q1 ___________ L .. ---------J- J-·--·------- ---1----·-__ _j_ ___ _ 
2 : ; 1/1912016 14:25 ! 2015-2016 I 2015-2016 I Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

Account Number -, --·····--·-·-·-·--·---------.. --·· - -···- --·· , -------.. ·,- ---------+,--~--
3 : ! i Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

s ·R"e-v-e·il;;e--- --n----------------····-·---·-··-···-·4 ··· ·····-···· ----·+-----t-·----- ·----·i--------=i_--·---
:-::::.:=~~=--:::·:.-.:.:=--:-r---==-...::=::_-==-===---·-~-=-= : -..:~-.:.-::-.-=- :=---=F : ---.-~-:::=-==::+=-.-.-.=::==~=i==---== 
j.Q.9.QQ _______ -+t~-ocal Taxes ·-·------------+-·-··· .. --·--·-f--==t _ -a----L-----

9 _4jj2~~~~-=-~·---! jco-un-D;P~operrv Taxes ----~=i--~~--·_- .. _·-·--+ j_ ___ __::::--=~~-- ---+- -
10 ·---- ·--·- __ 401 lOi !Current Property Tax · ___ j ____ J,730,41_~ i 7,730,434 _____ _l_ 7,730,434 
11 ____________ 401_2..clf,rustee's Collections Prior Year ________ l ____ 185,000 185,000 ,, ----+---185,000 
12 --·-·---- 40125 j j.Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy ____ j__ ______ 3,000 3,000 ____ 3,000 

13 ·- ·- ·---- __ _ __j_O 130 1. i Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year . ·- --}-- ____ J§2,000 l__---j--~~-----+-- 162,000_ 

14 ·-·------- __ _iQ.!~gHJ!i!erest_and Penalty ·-----·+ .. ·-- _ _l.3,0Q_Q I , 33,00_Q_j_ 33,000 
15 _______ 4015.QJ. 1Pick-Up Taxes ___ !______ _ __ I ___ 0 i _____ I O 

16 ___ 40163 ~DEL I · 'Payment in Ueu (DelConca) ___ .. _ 1 _____ 122,Q62 J --·- 122,062 _ __ __ __t_ 122,062 
17 40163-DUPOT. ,PaymentinLieu(Dupont) i 4,760, 4,760 I 4,760 
1 B ~-=---4olfl".:_K_l_M_B_C_i j Payme~ tin_L_ie_u_C_Kimberly Clark) . · ·:- - .. ·- 20,530 J -- 20,530 1 J 20.530 

1 1"\ __ ____ .-_J: _ ,.,.... _ __ __ 1 __ 1_, --~-

37 11 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
,.... -··-~· r,.. ..... ..,,..;~~;,...n ~oh 1 ?n1n Page 1 



A ~ C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I D 1 E F G l H 

i i General Fund 101 i : ! l i 
~-c~:~·:~-~·::-~:;-cr--.-:-.-:==-- ~,;;~~~1:~~~~~;s.:· -~~~- -~:~--~~=T-~io1~-~~~ii~I:i:~1s--~~x~-r--)-~~;~;~-~~.T~~-~ii?ii~::r~~~~posed __ 

: ! ! Org Bgt Amds : Amded Bgt i Amds : Amded Budget 

~ 

r2--
3 

-q - .... --- .. ··-· -- - · , __ , _ _ l_J _ ___ ·--··--·· - -·-· --···· ··--······ ···-· · .. - .... ___ __ _l ________________ .. i ... ·-----~--- _i_. __ _______ _______ i_ ___ -- ·-- ··· ________ !. _ ______ _ 
110 : I : ! I i i ::: ~~~~:·;~~=- --~~ 1 ::::~~' g~~~~i:~~;~ ~~-~~=-~~~~~=~~ -:~:=_;.=~~~-~--- -~--=T~=-~- --~~f::~~~-~-~J~;~~ ---~ 

iii ~~~·H---~Jia;;~~~~=:;f =_~:=~~:t=-:~[~--- -r=~-: ~EJ~~l! 
::: =----*~t~~;,~~;=~~;~~-~:~-=-=:=~-~~t- --':~f==-t- '~:==~ :=~t=~- '1 
181 44160-RET-LIF: !Retirees' Insurance Pa2'.!.'.1!.n_!s_~_!.,ife _________ I ___ 4,_~~J_ 4,169 I _____ __ _L ____ ~~ 
182 44160-RET-MEDI !Retirees' Insurance Pa1!.'.1~!1~~-Medical _________ C ___ _ 4~,247 ! 44,947 L-- -·----L------- 44,947 
183 44160-RET-DENI Retirees' Insurance ~~1!1.~~ts-Dent~ ______ J=_ ____ __!i,59_~-i- -- · 13 ,~---·---j ___ 13,593 
184 44161-COBRA-DEN 1 COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 1 I 09 1 I 09 j_ J I 09 
185 44161-COBRA-MED !'COBRA lnsura~~rn~~~::..~~~~-~c~_-____ _ J_ ___ ioiiT____ __2,9_~_.::=-==~--~ :~r=-=-· 2,033 
186 44170 Miscellaneous ! 0 I ti__ ! 0 
187 - ··---44170 AFT Misc Refunds --~~T··---~-=-=~=--==---L_ _____ 0 i -~-=-- 1.z.4=-=---175 
188 __ 44170ELECT jMiscRefunds __ .. __ __ ____________ l __ ____ .Q_j _ 0 ' - - - - -----j 0 

189 44170 FLEET! Misc Refu_~--------·--------+----------0 I -~------1_~~----~ 
190 44170 INMAT Misc Refunds - Inma~ Medical C_?Pays ----!----- 0 I -H--------__( ________ 0_ 
191 44170 PROCL Misc Refunds 1 ~ 0 1 1,150 ; 1,150 

~:~ -4:~;;~~~~~! l~;:~~:~~~:~~:;~~~;~es __ ~--£- 7,28~ i 7,28~ I ---=~ill±---~ 
194 44170 BELLS Misc Refunds- Bellsouth) I 30,000 i 30,000 i 30,000 
195 --- 44180 ~enditureCredits~--~---- I -~- 0 I 0 __ _lP}.7 I ____ 3,027 
196 44530 GOVDLI !Sale of Equipment L 11,350 I 11,350 ! 11 ,350 
197 445401 JsaleofP~~--=-==---------~_.::=--0 I o i ----- ~-----0-
198 44560J I Damages Recovered from Individuals ___ i _______ O I I 0 I _______ l _____ O 
199 __ 44570 1Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) .) ______ _Q__j__ I 0 -~~40 I --·- 6,240 
200 44570-TEXTI !Contributions a~s - Project Text-A-Tip____j ____ ·- 850 I 850 __ __ ! _____ ~_Q_ 
201 44570-AW ARE , Contrib_i,:tions and Gifts - Community Awareness I I 0,470 I I ---1 

202 44570-LFSVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer +----7,265 7,265 ___ i 7,265 
203 44570-RESER, 'Contributions and Gifts - Reserves -1- 0 0 0 
204 ___ 44570-SRCTR Contributions and Gifts _J_ ___ 0 0 ___ L 0 

~~:------44_9_90-H_9t~r:._~~~B:e_v_e_m1~------------· ! 0 : 0 

207 ------tt------- Total Investments_ - .J_ __ _!49,324 0 149,324 -- __ _!J,466T~~~~---l:§-2-,7-9-0 
208 i l L_ l t __J 

209 Total Othc_!: Local R. '~'"~ ·-: t . t'2:,3_24 0 149)24 13,466 ]62,7!"'_ 
210 I / I 
211 -==u---- . -- ·--+-----
212 I i ------· -----· I 

---- ------r----
~~! 

1J ----··---- i=--==--1- I I - ---1-
215 i i I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 7 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 c - ------- I - D I E I F -- I G - I H 

1 ; ! General Fund 101 i i '. i i 
-· ·--··- ···--·· ..... .. ·-.;..t--------·-·-······ ·-------·-·· · ·- · · ·---~ ,---·- ··· . ·- - ! . - · . •• ··· - - ----l·---··- ------1- -------

2 Account Number i.L ---------~~~1-~. 1~_: ~5 ___ ______ __ _j __ ~Ol5-2016-+-_3P.!~:2.016_[ . .. A...£pr_?._v~~-- -J __ ~!!_P_o~e_d ___ l__~oposed _ 
3 ; ! I Org Bgt ! Amds · Amded Bgt J Amds i Amded Budget 

-----·- - - -·. -· --- -~ l- ------------·-···--- ----·--· . ·-· ··-·- ·-- · ···---- --1 _ _ _______ L ______ ... ·· -· ·· .. -i-- -·- -···· ·---- .. ___ _ !__ .... ------····-_L ____ - ------
238 46000 : iState of Tennessee i I : ! ! 

239 ==~~-~~~----====-t~~=----=--=--==--===~~:==: . .:.:::-~~----+---- :~ ::.: :.==r=·~:~--~= :_---·r-==~=~~~-=-l==== 
240 46100 ; !General Government Grants : I 1 ' ; 

1----f---'--·--·· ···- • : . . ··-- ·---------, -----; - - - - - ····---T-··- - ·· ·····- ---!-------; -----.... 

~:~ ------.. ----- ~*~6+ f~gTn~!!~~~~~am ___ - ------r··--- : ~:~~~ /-----·-----+----- ·· · · -:-~:~~jt----------+--·- : ~:~~~ 
-----··--·- - . I ---·-- - ·-- - - ·--·-· ' ---r---·--· ···- ~·· ·· - · - · ·-·-----,-·------------

243 ------~~~Q-SR_CT~; _ 1 Aging Programs - Sr. Center - - - · I _________ J__ ____________ _Q
1 

_______ L ______ O_ 
244 ___ _j_~.!_4Q: IXH.!_1l_ ! Agin_g_J2~ms-Add'I Allocation------ ---,---- I _____ J _____ jl_+-------~ 0 
245 _______ __ _4§.~~9JJ~t~te Reappraisal Grant ___ ' -------~-------------2-1 . _______ J____ _ 0 
246 46190 PRIM i ! Other General Govt Grant 40,000 I i 40,000 I I 40,000 
241 ------ - ·- : :-· ------- . --- -· I 1 i I 1 

~~~ =· ~-~=:=-~~---Ji~-- - Total Gen:ral_G_o_v_e~=:~t~ran~s __ -r __ 60,~_6_3_:_·_--==~ :~±--------~~~~-:----~----~-~t= 60,963 

~ j§!_q!!._ ____ ________ _ l_jl!.!!!!.!_ic Safetv G!!!!!!!__ ____________ _j_ ______ _j_ ____ __ ___ _ _L _________ --t... _______ j__= =;::;::;;:;;:;;::JI _____ _ _ 
253 _ ______ _4.§~ _1_9.L_Law E~forcement Grant , 1T,50U I ________ L_ ___ p:s'gj----~-=--21:soo- - -- --- -
254 ~290-STBL 1+-J Othe_:.. Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 10,000 / ---· ··- _J.. ____ ___ l O,OO_QJ__ ________ _J_ 10,000 
255 46290-ST~Y-Fl5 ! !Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO- Seatbelt Grant F 0 I ___ !_______ _ 0 ! 4,845 ! ____ 4,845 
256 46290-GHSOQ+.iOther_f.t:.i_blic Safety Grants-Govemo~~H~e 0 5,000 I ! 5,000 J --r 5,000 

~:; ___ ::. ~-- ---~ _;J==---___I.~al Pub_~ic Safety Grants -~----1 ----42-,soot---~--Oti -~- 42-,5-0_-~-1--_-_ -_-_4-,8- 4__-5 ~t---4-7,-3-45-
~:~ ~-=~=-:-=~~-l+Hea/th and We/tare Grants +------j-~----.-:__~~ - ==-_ ~=--=--=: __ : 
261 ---~~~Q.~ LHealth Department Programs I __ 331,20~- ---r---331,200_)__ ____ ! 331 ,200 
262 46390-TOBAC ___ i !Tobacco Grant ! 34,293 I __ ____ ...J.__ 34,293~1~------ I 34,293 

263 ! · I I I +: 
365,493 264 ==-==~--~-1------Total Health and Welfare Grants I 365,493 i _ 0 j -~5,49;8' ___ 01 

~:: ----------~! !-
1 

- T +----- 1----- - 1 ____ ---il 
267 46800-469qf ___ i __ j Other State Revenues __ I ! -·--- I ----·---, 
268 46820j I Income Tax _ ---i 800,000 I : 800,000 . ···-· i 800,000 
269 _____ j~]O I IBeerTax i 20,000 , ____ --:1 20,000 I I 20,000 
270 __ 46835 _COCLl~:J]vehicle Certificate of Title Fees ___ , ___ 0 ! I 0 '1 -~O ! 6,000 
271 46840 ! !Alcoholic Beverage Tax I 64,975 I 64,975 . I 64,975 
212 - - ----46°850! Mixed Drink Tax i 9,00oi ____ r-- 9,000 ! ----l 9,000 

273 -~~l_l~racted Prisoner Boarding j _ 180,000 I --t---180,00or-- , 180,000 
274 ___ 46960 i l Registrar's Salary Supplement ! 18,000 I _j___ __ _!~OOO L ______ 11 18,000 

1 275 - 46970 1 istate Shared Sales Tax - Cities ! 6,000 i i' 6,000 i 6,000 
276 --- ----469&olTotherStateGrants ·r----1-··------ o I i o 
277 -----·-4699oTiOtherStateRevenues i -----i-·----F ---oi----·-f O 
278 ---46990-HGUN! !Other State Revenues -----=r-·----6:000!-- --6,ooo I ---- 6,000 

279 ------- 469'?9_µ9~~':!-~tate Revenues i 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500 
280 l_j__ : I ! I I 

281 -=~-::-~~+-f___ Total Other State Revenues --t~J,IOG,475 +-----=4 1,106,475 l 6,000 I 1,112,4751 
282 I I I I ! 
283 Tot3IState0rTe~~;s~ec ·-----:--·l,575,43Ij _ ______ o I 1,s75,431 1 I0,845 i--- 1,586,276 
284 -- n- i i----- ,-----F-- ·-:--

285 -----r-1 -- ·--1------ i I ----+, -----' 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 i General Fund IOI ! i ! 
. - ···---- ·-- --- --· - ·------:--·· ~--· · · ··-- ·- ---·· ·- ----· --·--·---·-··- ---- --·-··-·-- - ·-·-- -,.----- ----- - -- --- ---;----------·-·· - --!-- -·- ··- - ··--- ----.-!--- -------i · - ·- - ·--· -· · ----

2 : 1/19/2016 14:25 : 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 : Approved : Proposed ! Proposed 
Account Number 1• , •• • • • • •· · - ----- - -··- - - · · · · · · ·--· --· ·-- ·--· ·· · - · ·- · -·---·. ,- · ·-·· -- ------ -~---·-·- ·-:· · · ·- ·-· ·---··-· · - ~·-------------·-·-· -· ·· 3 ' · ! Org Bgt : Amds ; Amded Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Budget 

337!?lb!_~:~~-=~:::_=·~~t-! o.~h-e;.}_~-.,-r-ces·-=~=-·:=~- -~-~-=--=-·=~==~-~:~-=-~·-i--==.~:=.~--=- i-===-=-~~_i __ =:·.=:-==.-:=J- --_-==:-~--=~±=·==-=-==~~-· 338 49500 ! iOther Loans Issued \ 0 I ! j ! 339 - - ··-·--·----49iooff!r1s·~~~~Re"C:a:;e-iY · -·----·--- ·-· ·· - · ··-··-···- :----------o-,---s)?oT ____ -· ·--sj76T _______ T ___ s.:fi6-
34o =~=~-=-=:-~ ... . ~.~~~1.f!~~~ers In (From_9.~n-caE~~-~s Fun~_1_1~2~:_=r · -·-1oopooJ-----r--··---i00,0ooj J wo,cioo-

~:~ ----···------··-H-·---- --·--rotarTr-anSfersrn--·· · ---- ---i- - ---· -Ioo;oo~ 8,310 i 108,310 I o: 108,37ci· 

:: =~:-~=~~ =~}t~==~ ~-=-~=~~~-~-~~}==~::===i=-~--i~-- --~-t -=-+-:=== 
346 Total Revenues and Transfers In . i 15,120,604 I 236,078 I 15,356,682 I 26,224 I 15,382,906 

El~~~~~~~;-~~~~~~:_~;]~::~~==-=+-- -=:t~=b-==t-=== 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A n:r- ·· c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

-;-- · ----- ------~t----·-· ___ __ Q~~~;~:1~~~;;/-°-~----·--·-~2ot:5:ioi-6--/-- -io1 s-w-i6 -i---A~~~~~~ci·--+- -P~~~ose-d-J-Pr-o-po-se_d_ - · 
-;- Account Number l · ·-··-···--···· - - -· ·--·--·-- -- ·---i---0-;:-gBg~- ·T - --A-;;;-d~-j-A-;d-~Bg; T · -· An;"~-!A~~~ 

~ - - - · ·-- ---------~1-----·-·--- - ·- ·- ·-- - -· --- ----- · ---------+- ----· -r·-----· ---1- ------ ·----·--+- ·· --- I - 

~ =--==-~-- 51500 i Election co~~~fa~~=.~~~- -:=~~=-==~'==-===~-=r-==---=-1--:==~~=--r ·-:=-·~ ----t----·---· 
~e---------- 101 Cou~_fficial!~~.'!lin~~~!i_ve Offic~(Ele~tion 9..!fr ____ 64,5021----+------6~0_?.j__ __ . 64,502 
487 161 Administrative Assistant ! 38,833 ! 1 38,833 j 38,833 

~~==-~----·* J~:~;~~:~;f'.!:S~~~~-=:~~-~~=~-------+--=-j!:~Wo+--=- -F·- --- -11{~-~~F~-~-.~.- i l!:~~~ I 
~ ==------- 192 Election Co~_f!l.!~.!9~~ir~il; but no TCRS) -r=.=12,0~ i -- _l_?.~oo"Q]:~--=--· I 12,000 

~----· ~~~ ;~:~~lo~e:;~~s_(~!!!'~P_!l_~oll; SS & Med: ~9_:q ~~:~~~; =t=--4t~~~+--·-- I ~~:~~~ 
~ ------ 204 State Retire~nr-~__::_--=_--=_-=----=~..=--=~~~-lo!iliT 1 _-_--io~~_l_I_~~===---- 10,411 

1 

494 206 Life Insurance . I 337 ! l 337 J__ 337 

~ ~=~· 206-RET-LIF Life lnsura~~~-=-=-~~--·---------1- -\i6T I Ii£! _ _=---_t-__ 1_1_6 
496 207 Medical Insurance ! 16,389 16,389 I 16,389 

--------- - ---ir=4:=9:;::7:i:-:::·-::.;·WT-COB1V:=!V!EU -COERAtvreclical - - , -- - - - 0 r ---- -----==o1-----
~--- 208 Dental lnsura-~~~~~--------=--4- - - 1,048 1,048J=---===i·-- 1,048 

~--208~~~~~~~~ ~~~~n~u;~~~e-Retirees·---------+-- 325 I _.i.2.~+---- ---~ 32~ 
~~-·-· 210 UnemplovmentCo~~ation ___ ~==-~=-·--=-f - -------+- J=== __ _<L)_____ _ 0 
~-- 212 EmployerMed1care ·---·---------J-____ 2,5791 ------+---~-~Z2._j____ / 2,579 
~ ________ 3021 Advertising . +--- . -·--QJ.___ I O 

504 307 Communication ___________ . _____ _l. 4,000 I ~,QQQ_f------ 4,000 
505 320 Dues and Memberships ! 225 225 : . 225 
~ ______ _ 330 Operat~ Lease Payments ·-- ------ ·~=~.~r---- 3,500 : -- · _ 3:5QQ l-=-~.:_.:_*-~,500 
507 330 Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines -i----=:J _Qj_______ 0 
~ 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos ... __ 

1
1 _ _ 4,2501 _ _l_ ___ _ 

509 333 License (Hardware) . 3,350 3,350 I 3,350 
510 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office gguipment/ 2,500 2,500 l I 2,500 
511 348 Postal Charges ·--:· 6,000 6,000 I 6,000 
~ 349 Printing, Statione~ Fonns ---=---==~-:- · ! _ 5,000 --~~QQ·-r-- 5,000 

513 355/ Travel l 10,000 10,000-r--- 10,000 
514 399 Other Contracted Services __ ·------T··-- 17,000 I 17,000 !------ , 17,000 
~ 435 !Office Supplies __ ! 4,000 . _4,000 I (75)f 3,925 

516 513 Workers' Comp Insurance -·--- I _ 1,777 I I 1,777 I___ 1 1,777 
517 711 Furniture and Fixtures --·---! Q_!_ __ ~ 75 
~- 719, /Office Equipment j__ 4,000 4,000 ! I 4,000 
519 _ 731 I jVoting Machines _ .. . ____ ! 0 0 i 0 

§-· : !Total Election Commission -~-==--±··--~85,6681 0 I 285,668+--- --of 28 

~>--------- ! I ----+ I I +----+ 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 17 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

; : General Fund 101 ! : , ! : ------ --~-:------- - - -------·-- --- - -· .. ----- -··--·-·-·------ ---i------ - -- ---,-- . ·•· .. ---.---- --,---··-----··- : ---·-·--·--·:--- ·- ·-·-·--·-
2 ' ; 111912016 14:25 1 2015-2016 : 2015-2016 ! Approved j Proposed : Proposed 

Account Number :~--- - ·---· · ··---- - --·· ·-- ··------- -·· ··-··- ·· ··· --------,--- -·--·-··· - ·o-·· ·- ·-·· -- - · -··· -· -,------------~·--·-·-------!---·------
3 : ; ! Org Bgt : Amds i Amded Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Budget 

. . ... .... .. .. . ·-·--·-·- .... .. - ·· --- ~- -1---- ---- · --··-··----- · -----·· - · ·- · ···- -··· --· -·-·- ---··-- -+·--·-··· -.---·--· ·-·,--··· -- ·- ·-·· . . ~--·-·-·----- -·- ··-i ---- ---- ·-·· ·--··+-·---- ·------- -·--
557 ' ! ! : l l . ::: ~~~-- :~~~-:~~--~-~~-~:S.~~if ;~;:~~-;~~-~-~~-~~-~~=~~=---=~~~~-- !---=~~~=i~Q~"J~~~=:~~~F-=~~~:~:~-F_:_-~=:~-===t·--- - - -6;;0Q~ 
560 201 • iSoc1al Security ; 3,720 : l 3,720 ! I 3,720 

561 =:. ::~-~~~~-~ ~-:_:--~4J_~~t;;}.~~em~~c:::_=~=-=-==-~~===-_:_J-=.-==:-~:::s~~~QI~:: :=::::·--=~--f--· -5.8201=====--- 5,82.Q 
::~ -- -······ 206~mI~~ti1dfH~~~ire~~-----------·-- - ---+---Po~+------··---t------- - ~~~I -+-----~~~ 
::: =~~:~~:~;~:~~M~Jt·ill~:~:: i~:~~:~~:=-=~=_:_-==:~~--t--=="}~~t-F=~~-~~-f--==~~~~ I --=-=--F-- ~:~~~ 

---·- · .. -··--·----- ·--- -+-;------------------- - --------.,.-- -·- ------·------:-t-------,-----· 

::~ -- -··-iii8~m~~~+!f5:~::: :~:~~:~~:-Retiree~ ; ~~+------1------ ---~~~ I -·-- ---t----~~~ 
568 =:::=~~~ -=-:.=.·:: · -212;1 Employer Medicare __ ____ - ·-- ·----t--~j7oJ::=:=-~=-==- 870 i-=·=-~=--=-1--SW: 
569 __ ________ ___ _____ _3.m1<;:ommunication _ _______ , 2,oog_f _ _________ i 2,0_QQJ__ j 2,000 

570 __ .. ... .... · - ------~Q.14 !Consultant Services (Storm~~------·----L------.----· ! __Qj______ _ ____ O 
571 --------·-·-·----~t°-~~&Memberships __________ J ______ l ,000_~ _____ !___ l.QQQ.L _______ : 1,000 
572 -· ··- - ·---·- -- --- -~30 ! 1 0__p_:_r~!ing Lease Payments ( Cop!:~L ____ I --~-L_ __________ i ____ 2,500 ~------1 __ ___2,~Q_ 
573 __ ·---- --- ------ ___ 33tljMaintenance/Repair Vehicle I I ,Q.90 I j 1,000 I (776)j 224 
574 ---- -- ---- ___ _ _348j !Postage ___ _J_ 1,000 i _ I 1,000 I___ 1 ___ 1,000 
575 ____ ____ .. .. ___ _ _ _349LJI_'.rinting, Stationary & Forms ------ ---1---- ·_!_,00Q._(_____ _ ____ l_,O_QQ_~---- ---==: 1,000 

:;~ ----- .. --··-·· ·--- --~~~ 1~:~~;1Contracts ------------~---~:~~~ j (5.l100) ----- .. 
3 '00~ :----- ---{--

3 •00~ 
578 ==~~=--..::~~--=~5 ! I Gas-;;ir;~· . --- - --:-~H---------- - _3,000=:==-~ 3,000 

1 

579 - -----··-- --- ___ _ _j35 i Offices~~- _ _______ 5,000 ! -~Q_QQ._1___ (1 ,000)1 4,000 
580 450! Tires l i 0 I 776 I 776 
581 =-=-~:=~~-~-=-s-Gf 1 Workman's Comp Insurance ------- I 889! __ 889 r--==-~==:-~ 
582 ---------- ·- 524j !In Service/Staff Development I _l ,000 ! 1,000 I 1,000 
583 ------- ·-- 7IlrJiumiture __ l 0 I ---~---.!_:D_QO I 1,000 
584 ____ ____ 7191 jOffice Equipment ____ 4,000 I 4,000 I 1 4,000 

::: =~-~-=-_:_ ______ , ,Total Planning -·----± 115,883 I (5,000) --ll~83 t-.- 0 I 110,883 

587 --·--------h-- _L__ ___ ' -
588 : ! ; I 
589 ------·-·------1-· I ! ----r--- I -------·---h =r --~ 
ffit-=~------- 11 ---- · I I I 1 --

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 19 



A Ta c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

T D T E T F T G H 

1 j i General Fund 101 ! , '. I ! 
------ ·-- ··- - - · · -·--~;--- ---- -------· -·---------·-- -·· ·--·-· -- --···-·-- ·- --- - -- --·- - -. ·---·-···- ----···--··--· -'------ ·---- ·- --· 

2 Account Number ~-~ -- --·---- -- - ~~I ?~2_? !.~1~_: 2 5. __ -· .... . _____ _ J·--~~5-201_£_i__2.Q!~:.2!!_1 ! _. j_ -~ p proved -~ose~-t--~!:~P.~s~-~-
3 i ~ i Org Bgt i Amds ' Amded Bgt j Amds ! Amded Budget 

- - - --··-·- ·-·- --~ -~--- - - ----. - ·-- --- ... . . .. . . ··-·---- + _ ____ _ J_ - - · --····- ...;- -··-- ··-~ _ J___ - - - -- -- -·-

814 ' · I I I --·--- - - --· --f-t ---------- - ---- -·- -- ---------r----- ---i--- - - - - - T. -- -- . - --r---------
815 _ __ ·----~~C!.L 1 Trustee's De~artment . -;---· __ __ _ __ _ _-!-- +--___ . -i- -·-- --- _ --r··----- - ·- · 
816 _ ____ .J..Q.! ~+~ountyOfficial/Adm1n~strat1v~_9.~~~---- - ---i---- _ 70,263 L---- -i----- 70,263 _--.~---- ·IQ-'-~~ 
817 _____ ____ 16~Clenca l Personnel ·---- ----- · -· --- ·-- - ---J.---_J~,65QJ_ _ _____ j__~650 I (:> ,:>:> .> ) ! __ _!?Q,9J.?_ 
818 _ _ ______ __ !§~_j_lTemporary Personnel ·---·- _____ ---+---*-·- ---+---·--* 4,993 I ____ ~,'.)~-
:~~ ----- - =~~H+~:cei:li~~-----=· ~~ --~--~:~::~ ~=j~ __ gJ4*l- --=~--- l -=-~- 12,ilit 560 I ·-·· itl~-
821 204, ,StateRetirement --···-·-- ·······-·- -·· -·-! 19 ,~~-----+--_19,004 j J ____ JJ,004 _ 
822 _ _ _ _____ ?_061 !Life Insurance _____ __ _ .. _______ j_ _____ z_l_!l._ _ _________ ! - ---· · 718 I 718 
823 206-RET-LIF l 

1

1Life Insurance i 308 ! / 308 308 
824 - 207 ! Medical Insurance _ _:::_=_--:-~-~~~ :=:~:-=::=-::-_:_ __ ! ___ 48,032 T _ __l_____ 48,032 48,032 

825 __ 29.Z:~~TH ! !Medical Insurance -- - - ·--·-· .. · ··- ·-·_l _ __ ~ ___ j_ _____ 1,904 . I . 1,904 
826 2081 loental Insurance --·-·------- · -·-·---~--- 3,126 i _____ J ___ ~ ;~~:.~~~:::dwoth ~ 

--- - -· ---------•-527· --208=~J'=DE!':!±JPenta-i-Irrsuran·ce ·------· ---· ·-· ·-· ... ....... I 32 5- 1------ - 1----325- Revenue #44i:tO-~Fr -~-I -

828 ________ ].!.illE~oyerMedicare ·---···---·- - .. -----i- 2,841 I ----+-----~ r .• 2,841 
829 _ ___ _ _ J_Qlj_ICommunication ---··-... ---- -----··--- ! 1,200 I * 1,200 l9Jan OlFeb2

016o _I,200 
830 3201 Dues and Membershi s i 600 I' 600 / 600 
831 ~===-_}30! 0 eratin Lease Pa ments (C()~)~~~~~-~~~::~- i 1,700 __ ____ 1,700 I/ 1,700 
832 - - · 332-AFT I Legal Notices ---·· - ·····-- __ _______ _J 0 ! , _ 0 175 I --~-
833 ·- · 334 1· jMaintenance Agreements ----· ... -· -··- -·· -------L----7,000 1----- i 7,000 -r- 7,000 
834 __ ___ _ ______ __34 8 Postal Charges _____ .. ·--··-·----J 18,000 I 18,000 18,000 
835 __________ 1._49 Printina, Stationery, and ForTT}_s ___ __ _____ _____ ·--·-·· ! 5,814 I _ 5,814 ' 5,814 
836 355 1 i 1,750 I i 1,750 I 1,750 
837 ·-.===___ 3991_ ----- - ·- - ----·--·-=i=.= 21 ,0131 _L . 21 ,013 I 21,013 

838 435 i 2,500 (666JI 1,834 1,834 
839 --- -----508 Bonds ·--r 8,000 I I 8,000 8,000 

840 _ _ __ _2ll j I Workers' Comp Insurance ~=- :~:~=--~-- ! 3,555 ! I 3,555 _____ T ___ 3,555
1 841 --··--- 711 ! ,furniture ____ _ _ I 0 I 666 i 666 I 666 

842 ---~ffice Equipment ----- --· - ·----· l / ~ 0 
843 i !Total Trustee's De artment ----- -----· I 355,450 I 0 ! --~---m1 355,625 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 27 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A TEj c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G 

I General Fund 101 i : I I 
H 

3 
~ j I 1127/2016 14:18 2015-2016 2015-2016- j Approved i Proposed i Proposed 

Account Number I I 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

! I ! 
~ I I -- - J I_ I I 

la46J 52500 I kounty Court Clerk I I I I 
8471 101 I I county Official/Administrative orfi~~~ r-- 7cl}63[-- I 70,263 i l 70,263 
848 l 162 1 !Clerical Personnel J 213,408 I I 213,408 ! I 213,408 
~ 168 f !Temporary Personnel j 14,560 I 
f8sOI 169 1 I Part-time Personnel I 33 ,478 I I,558 I 35,036 I ( 35,036 
~ 20 I Social Security I 20,566 115 20,681 I 
18521 204 . IStateRetirement 27,516 j 27,516 I 27,516 

853 I 206 I I Life Insurance 1,420 I I 1,420 I I ,420 

854 I 206-RET-LlF I !Life Insurance-Retirees 532 I I 532 I 532 
I Medical Insurance 73,592 I 73,592 I 73,592 

856 I 207-RET-MED I I Retiree Medical Insurance I 5,924 I 5,924 I I 5,924 
857 I 208 I I Dental Insurance 4,624 I 4,624 ! I 4,624 
~ 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 ! 325 L_ 325 1 
8s9J 212 ,Employer Medicare 4,810 27 4,837 I 4,837 

2.500 I 2.soo 
I Dues and Memberships I 1,000 I I 1,000 I 1,000 

525 

869 I 513 I j Workers' Comp Insurance I 7, 109 I I 7, 109 7,109 
8701 711 1 IFurniture &Fixtures 1,000 I I 1,000 1,000 
871 I 719 I I Office Equipment I 5.000 I I 5.000 I 5,000 
872 

873 Total County Court Clerk 536,352 4,512 540,864 I ·o 540,864 
874 

Page 28 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1131 C I D I E I F 1 G 1 H 

! i General Fund 101 ! . i i , 
·- -··· .. - · - -----------~-----··-- - --- ---·-- - - . - - - - - --· ---- -· ----- t- - ·- - -- ---.l--- - ---- ·· - --·- -- -- · - - · - - - · -·-·--- ---- --_,__ _ _ ___ ____ _ __ _ 

2 Account Number ll .. ___ -·-- -.. ---- ..... ~/19~2-~1~ ~~·_2~ - · -- --------- --- ~- -,!.015-:_~~_Ii _~~-!-~::3.01~ J __ A;p_pr.~~~~ --- J _ . ~opose~J_P_r_o.fl?.~~<!. __ _ 
3 ! 1 

! Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt 1 Amds i Amded Budget 

96i ~--~ :.:_ :~~=~=-Pf ==:::_-~=~-.-- · · :~:_·~::_-===~:==..L=:-:::-= =~-~l.==-==:]._~_.- ~~ :~:~~:--t=::.=-~=----- -1----· .-~=·= 
::: ........ ·-----

53~ ~~I i ~::~ral d~~~~WA~~~tra~~Officer (Judo~)-.. - t----· W,096+ -1zTsBOt--·---28o,676 ~--- .. ----r--280,676 
970 ···- ·---·-- 162nci;'~1 P~~~~~-;;~1(1·~ciici;Ic~;;,m.1As:.f~L----T-·-- --·50,544 ! .. .,.. .. ----.so,544T _ .. ____ 1- ·-- 50,544-

-----.. ----·--- I I . . ------------ .. ·-+-------·--.--·---i--·-·-- -- ----·--r·- - --·-.. --,-----------
971 ----- - ---- ____ J~~E!E.!'~~~-'!~(Subst1~~..l!.c!.~---.. -.. --- ·-_j__ 6,300 J --.. (2,3~ _ _ , _ ___ 4,0QQ_ j_____ i --~,OO_Q_ 
972 201 i 1Social Security . i 12,626 I 7,910 1 20,536 i J 20,536 
973 - - ··- ·---- 204 ! !State Retire~ent-- ·-- ------·-· ------ .. --! --"'i9,7s.3l 11,779 I --- ----3(5-32r------- ! 31,532-

- ·-.. - - -- -· I I -- ---.. -- .. - ·- ·---- ------·--· • ~----·-·--- .. ---- ·-.. ·- --·+ ----·--·--.----·--
:;: ---------io6-RE~fr~:-~~~R~!{;~;-----------------t------ 3591 --- ._!~+- ------__?_Q~ J-------t---- 50~. 
976 =~:==· 207i Medical !nsu~~~~~-=~~=-~-~-==--::.~=~~~:..L -- 8,912 - 11,715 ! .. :::~=:~~~2]I::.:::_-:=-_=::---,----·20,627 
977 207-SRHTH I I Medical Insurance - Sr._!!~~lth _______________ _(_ ______ 4~ ~ -·------· _4~+--- ____ l_ _______ 466 .. 

:;: _ ... __ 2o.8~RET-o~~/ / ~:~::: :~:~~:~~:-=Reti~~-- -- -------------t------1fj---~J_ __ -- ~~}r- --------j----- 1 •4~; 
---·- ----•-980 ~-~------·---2·l:i- 1-l ·Empl;Ye~M~_G;;~----=-- -=-- ---=--=·r-=----2,953-1---l,850~=~-=-~=--~1~?Q~_.r=~=~:=---:-~- +== 4,803 .. I ____ _ 

981 _________ ,3071 ~ommunicat10n . ..- ·------------- _ - .. -+---·-~ 30..Q..f__ ____ ... -1.~L____ 945 I _____ !,2~ 
982 - - ------·- 320 -wues and Mem~_!!!~~---·----- ------r----~ l,OOQ_L __ __ __ _},!~_5Q_ l _______ l_ ___ _},250_ 
983 _______ .. , __ 322 ,Evaluation aE? Testing ___ __________ J__, __ -2,_~ 2,20Q-L-- - ----· 5,2Q9iTi -------+- 5,200 

984 3491 Printing,_.§tationE)'., an~J'Of1!1!_____ ! ---~~ 'I -- --·-1~--·--- _[_______ 250 
985 3551 Travel , 1,000_ 1,000 , 2,000 ! i 2,000 
986 399! Othe; Contracted Services _ , ___ -j_______ -i-~~-===-~:.rr=____ I ___ O 

::;---·---:~~/ ~~;o:!?~·--- ---------------·------+ l,~~6-i --~~6-i---- --1-+6~---- ::~66 
------·-- - ------------------~-- -------·--·-,-------+-----'----! 

989 ----·----- 513 Workers' Comp Insurance ______ .. _I _ 1,777 I _______ !.JI? .. L___ I 1,777 

990 524 lnservice/StaffDevelo ment -------+- 600 / -------~~ I 600 
991 ______ 711 Fum1ture&F1xtures -·----------L I ______ 0_1 ______ 0 

992 -----·-- _ 719 Office Equipment ---·-------· l 1,000 I l 1,000 ["' I 1,000 

::! --.. ---------ti Total General Sessions Jud e----- +- 266,761 I 164,686 / --- ·4Ji~----~ 432,392 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IEI c I D I E I F I G H 

1 ! ; General Fund 101 i ; I i i -·---- ···-·- -·-·----- --;r-- ···----··--- ---- ---·-···· ·-· ... ··------·------T-· . --·· --- ···-··. -:---- - ·--··· -- --~---------+--------- · -- · ,.-- --·-------·· --
2 : i 1/19/2016 14:25 ; 2015-2016 : 2015-2016 i Approved ! Proposed \ Proposed 
3 Account Number r1-·--------· -- -- ---·---- ------ --------·---- ------- --T--o~g Bgt -- r-- ·A;d·~-r-,\;d~rA~ds"'·-T:\.-~;;;·13~; 

······- ----···· -----·------!-+·--- ····- ·--. --··- ---- ··- · .. .. -. -··-··-- ---------------~: ---- · -----·· --· -·. -·; ·-··--------- -- --~------- ------i---·------: ···-----·-- - -
1023 ! : i : i I . 

1024 :_·~----=~:~=-~~-~s~scioTTj~-~~J~C~~!t-· · _-:::~-~ ----=:~=--~=~==-~-:=~=--=~~I~-:==--~~=:~- ~ - :·~~~=-~·= ~T-- ~.r=~~~=.J--~~·-
~~~! --- --------- -- : ~~: i ~~:=~~~~r6iri~~:~~- --- .. -------- - ---l·-·-··- --i~:}~i-J-·- · ----- ; ~~:~~~ t-- ----- -+--~1~~ 

---· .. ·-----------· ----"7'r:------:---·-··Q_. - - --·-· ·--···- ---- --------+-··--- ----- ·- ----.---------- .,------r ------,-- -·-- ---··---

:~~~ -------·------:*Hta::::;~!s~~-~~, -- - - - ---------·-------+----- ·fii:6~};---·-------!---- ~~:~~~I ----+-- ~~:~~~-
1029 --·· · ------ id !overtimeWa e~-- -- ---- - - ---- - - --·- ·-------- --·r-----·1o:ocioT----·--1--- 10,000 ! I 10,000 

1030 ~==--~--====--_2olti -~ciaiSecur~=-~::·==-~.~~--· .. - ------~-~==~~,S.~_T:~=-=-=~=L... 12,549 I --- 1 12,54~ 
1031 204l istate Retirement I 17,887 : ! 17,887 I i 17,887 

1032 =~=---=-==:=~_1Q§4-tgr~nsuranc_~--=::=~~ : ::.~=~=-~=r====~~97·1 -:-===r-- -----=-· 697 r==---- ,-=~- 697 
1033 ____ __ . ___ __ ?Q6-R!':f.-LIF I 1L1fe Insurance -----------·--------1-------_.!_9l.J____ _ ! 192 I 192 
1034 207 1 Medical Insurance i 24,276 : : 24,276 I 24,276 _______ ________ :.::..:..J....L'. ---·--·------------~----- ---- -~·-------···--- - - ~------ - -

~ ~~! =~-~}g~ ~1o2:~11 ~ee:i~~I l~ssuur;n~;~~~!'.~~(!_e_i~==~==~--==-L=:::.-=-~~~J- --~-- l ,~~~ +---- l ,~~~ 
~~~~ --· ---- ·-----------~~~i l~~!~;~~::t~~~C~'._e ___ ·--·--------··-·-+----· },~~~ i --·--1-----Wo5+----·--I- ~:~~~ 
~~!~ =~-~-=-~--------- -~~: I;~:::~~ ~~:~!r~~?\1~~~~==·-- - -+=-~--=~i~r---=r 3,~~~ r I 3,~~~ 
1041 ==== ·----330f Operating Leas;pey~~~~(~-----~.=__J ____ --.= __ lJi~-----+----J,SOO t---· j 1,500 

1042 -- ------· 336[ Maintenance and Rc:P.air_~e_r~es-§_q_~pment__ ! -·--- ~ 0 I I 0 
1043 ------·- 3381 Vehicle Maintenai:~-------- -r 3,000 _l __ ~~ ----- 3,000 
1044 ----·---· 3401 Medical & Dent~!_~~~c_~--·- --- ··-·-··---+--- 0 / _j 0 r 175 I 175 
1045 3551 Travel --+ 2,500 j I 2,500 I 1 2,500 
1046 =-==~.:::.._____ 348! jPostal Charges - ! --- 400 / 400 I I 400 
1047 349 Printing, Sationery & Forms ____ i 0 I -0: 415: 415 
1048 _ ________ _}99 OtherContractedServic~--------- ---:- 3,500 I 3,500 ! (175)1 3,325 
1049 4251 Gasoline ________ . _____ :___ 3,000 3,000 I I 3,000 
1050 435 Office Supplies ·------- ! 1,900 ' _L_ 1,900 _J::!.~: 1,485 
1051 450 Tires i 500 I J 500 500 

1052 --=-=~=-- 499 Other Supplies and Materials ----=--==---y--· 1,500 I j . ,---1 <;nn I 

1053 513 jWorkers' Comp Insurance_ _ _____ ! -· 3,555 -.---
1054 ___________ 524 ' [n Service/StaffDevelop~~.12!___ _______ --L 3,000 I -·---

l <;<;<; I 

l nnn I 
<;nn I 1055 7191 Office Equipment I 500 , __ _ - .----

1056 ____ 790/ Other Equipment ___ I 0 
1057 
1058 -----·-· ! , Total Juvenile Court ·-------· I 

- ----- : ~i ------·- ·------i-
1059 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

297,620 
J 

0 1 297,620 I 

1,500 
3,555 
3,000 

500 
0 

ol 297,620 

Page 34 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A c D I E I -F- I G I H 

1 ! i General Fund 101 : 1 i i ·-· ... . . .. . ··--·- -- - . ----r-t-·------ - -- . -. . . . - - - -· ·-·-- -- - ---·- ------.- - . .. .. .. . . .. -··-----·--··-·--'---·-·-------·--·---· ----...-·-·---·· ------ ·· -
2 Account Number ~------· ... ~'.1_91~0!~_ 1_4:2.~- ------·-----f--~~_!5:}01_6 ___ ,_ . 2-~]?~~.Ql6. . . J _ _!l_p~~C:~e_<!_i _!'~.op~~~ -l ---~op~~~--
3 i ! ; Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds j Amded Budget 

~ I r ! • I 1 

1060 ~:· =-- :~.-.--=--~~~--~_:::_J_[=:.==-~:~~.-:~-~- : _-~ -:-:::~·~::: · _·_ :-~.:~=--==:-~:_:-__=:-~~~-~~=--- ~:~·-·T·::·: .~·:=.:_:_:_j==:·~=..:=-_::_-~:~~·:· :~~~==t-=.~.::~:=~=--=-
1061 537001 :Judicial Commissioners : : i 1 1 -·-···----·--· -- ------11-·-------- --- -··- ·--·-- - --··----~---- ·- -·-·-·. ·--·-··-··---------1··---· ---·-·--------

:~:~ -··-· ---·---· -- --~~~J i~~~~;;v~:o~~!~~~C-2-PrrMa-istr~t~;-.. -----·-+·-----~~,_9.QQ_f-----1~:6-6-~-- ~~:~~~ +---+--- ~~:~~% 
1054 ····- --·- --- ---·-·--wJ1 social Security--·· ·----·- ·----~-----··---:-- ··-·1s:oo8T---·· ·-·c4:695lT _____ i}l31 -- --3,JcioT- 4,413 

:~::::= :~=-~---~~= -. ~~:I ~~=~~1~===:=:=~~-=-~=~-=F~:~~j1~r~--=~i)~~~~I ---~ 2•0~~ F-~--4~8iiJ ____ - --~~~-, 
-- --- - · --··--------~ ---·--··---··-·-·------------- ---------·--···-- - -------------r---·-··-----r-----

1067 --·--·--· - ·- ·--_2~J Medical Insuranc~---------_______ .J__ ··---~-~~Qj__ (9.317) __ _±_,}~~------ , 2,343 
1068 2081 !Dental Insurance i 652 ! (522) 130 J ! 130 
1069 ~~:~·_::::-~·=-~=-=--- 2 I 2 J j_?.mployer Medicar~----=--===:··- ----------r:=~ ·1·:4Q~ !- ~-=--j!Jl_'.?.8) 1-·--:=_3.Q_D=.-=---::-·7251 I ,03~ 
1070 ___ .. ___ _ 3-0]-W.!_~ I 1Commumcat1on ·----·--- ·- ·----l-- ____ 9.QO ! . ! ~----_(735)+----I~ 
1071 ··· - ·---- --- - - 320/ , D~es_ & Mem_bersh~_ --- ·-------·--- -----J---.. - - --~~~------Lj' --~Q_(_ ____ QQL_ ___ ~ 
1072 ___________ ___ 3491 Pnntm , Stat10~~-F-~r:rr.i~--- ---·----·-· ---J_·· -·--· - · --·-~50 J __________________ 4~0_[__ (450) O 

- --- ·1073 ==:::=:=-:::_-::_-:--·399 !-<:lther Contrncted ~~rvice~-:=.=-: ___ ·: . ..::..:==+:~-:-.. ..:..-:.!,-~~-f==--:.=: .. ...:.:.L__ --- l, SOQ-! __ -_ ____ ( 1.500) _____ 0 

:~~: =-=-==~:~:_-.-.=.-~-;~~l-fWn~;o~!u_/_P_'-1-_e~-----==-=-==~·==-----_-·_·--=-!-.==: ~~_:_ .;ili_~=---~---~ ~~~ t :~~)~;, ·------=-i-~ 
1076 --- ·-··- -· - __ _213! Workmen's Com -------------~--·---~~-; 

1

1 8891 (889) 0 
1077 ·-·· ·· --·- --- 524,_ln-Service/S~ff'2_~~ment _____________ _j _____ __ .. __ _?~ 200 (200)/ O 
1078 719 JOffice~ment ! 2,800 / 2,800 J li.804) 996 

1079 ~-==-=:-~==-=~-!-- --=====-==----~-~--~!--- 134,579 .~ __ (i?.RS3_Jl ___ ~~-~-+---·2!050 87,776 

:~:~ .. :=~~-=:~~~ -=~---+r------------.~==--==~~==-L .. =-=-=~...-.-=t_-______ : ___ ___ =r·-· I 

:~:~------· -- ··-· 53 ~~~! i~~e:~d;'.~~:~:~~:sof~[J~i~-----------+-----12-.5-o-or ·-+ 12,5oort-' ·------r--- 12,500 

1084 ===---· 3991 Other Contracted Services ·--- ----~- -----'---- 3,000 I - 1' 3,000 ___ 3,000 1 
1085 71.!J. Furniture & Fixtures I I 1 ~ O 

1086 ===-~----- 7191 ,Courtroom E9_1!1pmen~----·===------!--- --0 I I 0 I- I 01 
1087 ! I I _J___ ,. 
1088 =--==--~ Total Other Ad--;;;i;;istration of Justice-~=--=-~~~=- 1~500 ~----QJ__ __ 15,500 : 0 ( 15,50~-

~~~~ ---=--=--~=--=-=====J____ -----------~=-=---=r-------· : ==F , _____ __. 
1091 I I ! I --1 
1092 =:=·--· 539301 !Victim Assistance Programs ----=·--:=___ J ____,_ 

:~::=--==~=---:-~Remittance ofRevenue Collected ---=:~·------=t 13,200 I __ 13,200 I I 13,200 1 

1095 

I I ·- _____ _:=~~~- Ji=.-=-- 13,200 I 01' ]~--- 0 I 13,200 
..L I . I 

--- ---·---· i . --~~~~=~-~:-~~- =j :- . 
1103 Total Administration of Jus~--------------·-------+-· 1,848,146 , . 115,833 ! 1,963,979 ! 2,995 
1104 --- I I ---·- I I I I ·----

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

1,966,974 

Page 35 



A m c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I D l E 1 F 1 G H 

1 i I General Fund 101 ! . , ! i 
2 - -~~cou;t ~=~-~er- rL=-~=~~~~-:-:~~;:~~-;6 ;_~-:~- :- - -- . ~ -~:~ ~~~~~~~-j~j~~~°-!~:-~ j o i-~~~0~1~6:_-r=A~:p_;-_;~~~=1-~-~~~i~~~~;_~f~_E;ii~~;i== 
3 ; ! ! Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 

: , i . : I 

::~ ~- ~·.-~~ .. •.::~~i~~;;;~-~-:·.- -: _::-::~;3 ~~ ~:~.I: =~:~:=t~- ~::~:::J:=~-~--~t~~:. _~:~ 
1108 _ ·- __ __ __ __ - - -~g_!JJ.~~f!~!:!!'?i?.!!~-~l:!!~n_i~~~a-~".~_Offici:!:l_~~1!!~_iffl__ __ J___ - -~2)_05_ L_. _ _ __ ___ --/-----__ lg,f05J _________ __ ___ i_ _ 82,205 

11;;=~~--;-_:jl}i~:~;~;~~~~~~s;~i'lf tE~~i~f ···. ~~11~-·:5~tl 
1115 120 ; iComputerProgrammer l 39,797 ! 1 39,797 1 14 : 39,811 

-- .... - - · ·- · ·- ---- I --~-----:--·----·------·--·--~-··· - - ---1·-·----------,-------··--·- -----· -·--i------· 
1116 _ ·-- --·- - ___ . _________ 1_4_QJ__L~~plement (Inserv1c~!_e_1E1_E_EY_S~~~-- ----+---- -2!_,?_9_~~---------·-f--_l!,29_0_~------ =t 31,700 

~ ~ ~~ _ _. _____ -··----·----:-~M l~~~;~:r;;~;;;nne1 ---------- ----- --- -- ---- ----+·--·-}6~~~H------+-- ~~:~~~ /---1,311 i -- ~~:~~~ 
-····-- -·------·-·----- ·- ----·--------··----------···--,-----···---------r-------- -

1119 1661 !Custodial Personnel i 26,711 ! I 26,711 26,711 
1120 =-~= -~=~~~ ~~-=-169i~ime Personnel (Deputii:~L-===__::_-_=-T ::~-=_-=_-_si,9_QQ--~[~=~ ---· J- -~ 55,000 ! --=-~=-J 55,000 

~ ~ ~~ ~---~~=-- ·=:-_::-~~--~---:.~ I ~:::~~e;~~rce omc-~~----- _c_~-!~~~~ -~2~1=cit~-=t=·--~~U~~=:-~~ ~~~:~~~f ~.. c222i I ~~~:~~~ 
1123 _________ !?_?~I?~"!:] 10vertime (GHSO G~nt; S_eatbel£._U~~~-- --- --L--. ___ J_Q_,Q.Q9_l ______ + l0,000 ! ·--·---rr- 10,000 
1124 l87-STBLT-F15 ! !Overtime(GHSOGrant; SeatbeltUs~-FY20_!22_ I 0 I , 0 1 4,021 4,021 

~ ~ ~: ~~~=~~~~!-?~~~~g~ ! I ~:~~1i~::U:r~GHso Gr~~L-------- --=-:~=---=J=~~~;;~0t-------no~----=---151,61 ~-1 -=--=-- 1 
157,61 ~ 

1127 - --· _ ___1Q]~gsL"f[!social Sec (GHSO Grant; Se~tbelt Usagel_ ___ J_ ____ ~- I _ _ I 62ir 620 
1128 ___ J9.l::_S_lf?LT-Fl5 Social Sec GHSO Grant; Seatbelt U~FY_lQ..!2.L.j_ _ _____ _tl _________ _Q_l_ _ ____ iiG 23§_ 

1129 - · _ __ .?9_!:_9H~.QQJ_ Social Security (GHSO Grant) --·--------1----~---- i 0 _ 0 
1130 -- --- - ----------~i!~ate Retirement L--- 14,53?..l 1 14,536 _ I 14,536 
1131 _ _ ·-- ·--- 204j IStateRetirement-lmprovedBenefit55/25 -----i---~3,843 I 490 j 304,333 _ __ 304,333 
1132 __ ·-----~Q4-STBLTI Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) · ----~------1_220 I ~--~ 1,320 
1133 __ }Q±§_TBL T-FI 51 Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2Q_!22._ ; _ _____ Q-t---±- O I ___ ~ l~ 531 
1134 204-GHSOG l State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 1 I ----or 0 
1135 ---·---- ----·--206! Life Insurance ------·--··--r-----g:g~ 1 -- 8,932 8,932 
1136 ·---··-- ·2a6:RET-LIFI Life Insurance-Retirees ______ i___ l,829 ! . --- 1,829 1,829 

1137 :=::_=~------'].07i I Medical Insurance -~=-=~==---=--i-=545,091 - 545,091 I 545,091 
1138 207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr. Health -·-- ··- ! 8,402 8,402 8,402 
1139 208i Dental Insurance :-- 35,109 35,109 35,109 
1140 =-~~~ iQ!:_J3.ET-DEN J Dental Insurance-Retirees -~=~-:~=--_[----~-- ~= 2,23 l 1 2:23T 
1141 - ·---···--- ·-- 2121 Employer Medicare ·----·-·------·1_ ______ ~6,807 53 --··- 36,860 36,860 
1142 -------212-STBLTI !Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Us_~e) l 145 . 332_AWARE 145 145 
1143 ----~:~T~LT-Fl5i !Medicare (GH~O Grant; Seatbelt Us~.: FY'J.Q!2.L_j_ __ _______ ~ 499-AWARE 55 
1144 -----~2-GHSOG i I Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) ________ _ _j__ 716-AWARE O 
1145 307 j !communication ! 21,000 · 21 ,000 21,000 

1146 ---- _ 3201 IDues and Memberships -~=~1=-- 2,500 ~~,:~~!~es$~~~4. 2,~ 2,500 
1147 _ _________ .ll2L).gr.erating Lease Payments _ . -·-:-:-f-----3,QOO ! No effect on FB. _1,_000 _ 3,000 
1148 ___ _ 330-SHERFJ O eratin Lease Pa ments (From Restricted Fun~.~---- ---0 

19
Jan OlfeblOl

6 
0 I 1,009 

1149 332-AWARE, Le al Notices From Committed Funds) ! 0 C --- 1 0 100 
1150__ __ 334, IMaintenanceA reements - ------T-- 7,500 I 7,500 - 7,500 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

i i General Fund 101 ! i ; i i 
Accou-~-; N ~~~~-;TI=~==--==-~--~-~!~,~~;~ 14~;5 ·- -~_:_ - ::~--: ==-t-:-:_zi)i~~i~~§-~~·~~o!~:i.~!-~J-=_~~-Ji~~~d__ __ T.-~~E~!"d: _C~r~iP~-s_~~~~~ 

· i ; Org Bgt ! Amds ; Amded Bgt J Amds ! Amded Budget 
. -·--·----- ... - - - -·-·-·· j _l_ ____ , _ ____ - -- ·-· ·· --·- -- ··- -- .. -· ···- - - ·- _____ j ___ -·-· -- - . . - !.. . ... . . ·--· - . - -··----· ··- _________ :.__. --·--- ___ 1 ____________ _ 

1151 334-RADIO! !MaintenanceAgreements-Radios ! 11,000 : 1 11,000 i ! 11,000 --··· ·--·-----·------.. ·---···--·----.. --·----- ------ .. --·--- -·-·- ---·------.. "·---·- --·-·- ------- ---·"··- --·-····--""""----·--·-------·--·- -·--·--i---------

: ;:~ -··-· --· ... ---- -~j~ / i ~a~~t:e;tc~=~t :e R;;?r~s~~fc~~-= v-ehi~ks ____ · ---J--14~~~~+- -- -- ·-7~9g5 ·f----- --14~:~%~+--------r--14f~~~ 
_,, __ ....... , ... _. _______ ·-----. --. ____ :E!--,-.. . __ ,,_,_, __ ,, __ -- --------.-·-------~-·- - - - ___ ,,_ - ---,-.. ------· -------;-r-------.-------

1154 340! 1Med1cal and Dental Services ! 3,000 ' ; 3,000 : ! 3,000 

1155 --~~::~~---~~~=:~J:~~[i Postal Charges ·:===-----==-~-=~~=-==--..::=r-==-~~:_QQQt~~: :.: ~:-=-~=--L--=-~~~_j,00~~=~~=---1=-=- 5,00_Q 
1156 __ ·----- ____ - ----~·49JJPrinting, Stationery,_~~XoE~---· -- ----------' ____ 1QQ.9 . .l. ____ _ ...... __ .i _______ _l,_900 

1 

_______ ___ :L _ __l,QQQ_ 
1157 353 i !Tow-in Services ! 4,000 i ! 4,000 ! 4,000 
1158 ______ ,, __ ... __ 355 ! I Travel -- - ---------- -------·-·---i-·---ll~OOOT __ ____ ____ --T-- - ll,000 I ---- - _T ___ ll,-00-0 ..J 

:::~ =~-=~:~---~:: .::-.--!-.m ~;1~~::ract~d se~!9~s==~~:~-==-.~-:-.~:~:~~-- F- _ I?:§ii~ :--~=~=:-._-.=-F=·~-~.R~f=~- _50~f===-J.5,~~~ ---·------·- .. ---- .. ·----~ ----------.. -.. --------·------_,---·----.. -·------------------·---·---L 
1161 -----m · - --~_!}_LJDrugs and Medical~_!i_e~------------ ---_!_ _ __ __!,QO_Q__f----·------·-+-----_!_,QQ_QJ_--·------__j--_-l,000 

; ::~ =~~:~.~~=:=~t{~j~:~~l~~---~=======~==t=-21;:~~~t====-~--t-.------27~:~~~ -=--:=·\~9o,f--- ~ 
1164 _ __ .. _ _ ___ __ .. __4}?.~JQffice Supplies _____ ______ ____ . ____ 

1 
_ ___I_Q,Q_OO _j__ __ __ , ____ --J-- 10,0~*i--------- _!Q,Q,qQ 

:::: ------- ·--------· -~-~ / l~~~:orms ---- ·-------- , - .. -~~:~ci-6+-- ~~~;~:~e~erve 18,~00 ------- -+- ~~:~~~-
:::~ --.~~~::~~~;~~fa*:~~~:;:::::~~ ~:::~::::-~~-.¢-~~~~~id~undJ -~~-"JQ;Oaf;= ~~1:~~=0~1:~~80. ~~oo~ r--==--r~~ 
1169 -·- - · -~?.:_LFSVR1 I Other Supplies and MateriaJ.~r-~~mmit!e~)_, _____ ) [19Jan_01Feb2016] ---t-_ __§_,QQQ I 6,000 

::;~ -..=~-.-==-~~-.: :-.~~w~~::~sc:nm~0;ns::~!~=-~~~~=~-~-.:-. __ +~=-47.~~~l ___ ___ __ r=_::::J1,!~ft=----+ 47.!~~ 
::;~ ==--==12_;c~d~:/ 1:~ ~:~:~:~~::z~=~~if~a~~ ---=-.:~=---t · ·--1 ?'9~--------.±=--~~t------F--1~ 
1174 _ _ _______ 7081__ Communication E uipmen_t _ _ _ ______ _ _ J ____ 10,000 L ______ _J___ 10,000 1 I 10,000 
1175 716 i Law Enforcement E ui ment J_ 18,000 i i 18,000 / ---r 18,000 
1176 ---7]6~AWARE, Law Enforcement Equipment (Fr<'._1!1~£_mmi!!_~[~undl -==--==- 0 ! --====:j__ ____ O _~ -----42DT" 420 
1 m - =:=~}C6_gHSOGJ /Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) __ , __ j _____ _J,Q.Q_9_j ______ -J_ 5,000 ! 5,000 
1178 719 ! 10fficeE ui men! I I ! 0 I 0 
1179 --~=-··7!f~H"rn1 Office Equipment (From Restricted Fu~~L-.~~-.--:·--- 0 / -T-------Qt--- · 6,558 6,558 

1180 i '1 i I I I 
1181 ---·---==~-==~ta! Sherifrs Department ·----------~----- --:- 4,332,776 ! 12,465 j --4-,3--4-5-,2-4-1--+-i---l-9-,l-3-9-+-\- 4,364,380 

ill3 ~~:==-r-- ----·-=--==--=~-.~~:~=~~1~==--=t...±· ==p,-:,: : \ . 
---· --- --------D=- ------.. -----+--------- --------r-- All from reserve funds. No 

1186 __________ ---++---· ____ - -+.---·----' -i--·- effect on Fund Balance. 
1187 · ' ' r-
1188 ----·- ------·--11 -----------1-.. -------i---------1- [19Jan_01Feb2016 I 
1189 --- ·--·- ---·---- l 1 ------ --- - ·-r-------j I 1---

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

! ! General Fund 101 i i i i - - -···-· . - . .. --- -· ·· ···-r·r-··----···-·-···-·-·- - - ... . .. . -·····- . --·-------· ---·-·· -·······--··· --·---- -··· - ··- ... ··· --,· -·--- -- ·-- --· --·-····1-----·-··-·-·1--···----· 
2 ! : 111912016 14:25 i 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 : Approved ! Proposed : Proposed 

Account Number ·-,---··-···--- -·----·-- · ·· · ··· --···- · ·· ·· ·······--·- · ·- · ·· · ·-~-·---·- ·---· · , . · · · ·-· .. ... ·-··--··- - ---- ··· -----; ... .... ---·-·--~------- · ···· 
3 i ! ! Org Bgt : Amds i Amded Bgt j Amds ! Amded Budget 

~-~:~ - ·· --~--:~~~-~-~-: ~~:~~~i~i~+~i~~::~~~i~:~:~~~-i:i~;.~~.~~:~.~~~=~-==~1-=~-~~~~~.-~~1 .. ~· - -·~~:=~~t~~--~~-~~:.=-- · ~1~~~----~=~=~~~-l-~~~~~~~-~= 
1192 307 WIRE i ,Communication i I,000 ! i 1,000 ! ! 1 000 

~ ~:! =-~~-~~~-_- -__ :~~- ~-~f ~=~~i&f;;~~;~~~~~:ff~~:=_-~:-: _~~-~~:~:~~~~~ l_ ~=-=~~:~~~Fi~--·_ -:·_:-~~=~~~.£ . ::~~~~~·1~Tf~~~[~~f 1~--~~~1~~{ 
~~:: --------- ----~~m-ft~2-~~;~~:;~~~;w~r~~~n-t·-------- ··----------~ -----14:006-!-- ---- ---- ···- i--·-14,0at:----- -· [·s_[)o(1~----·9-:ao~--

jf-=~-----~~f f :~~~~~--?~-~~~~~;~t=~~Q:~t - ~-;~~L~~~··~t~~~~t=:-~-~::;~ 
1201 54130 • !Traffic Control ! 1,500 ; I 1,500 ! i 1,500 

!~~ =~=~~::~-~~w;~~~~~-~~~~t~J-;:~~;~~{~~=~ -PYi~l~SO:r -~=t-=~,5~~ 
1207 - ·---- -- ·· --·-.. --~~!~Q;_,Administration of Sexual Offen?er ~e£._. _ ______ l_ ___ ·----·----i·-------i-----·-- / ___ ! ---l 
1208 355 : !Travel ! 200 ' ! ~ 200 

~ ~~~ =--=== =:~--~ =~~!i ~ ~#i~~e~ a~d :~tterials --=~=--=---=---==~r-=~~~~~~r~=~==·--- -r==~ .~~~~=--------+--! .~~~ 
------ - ··-······ - ·- ---·~-~---9..l!..1.2_ ___ _ _ ·-- ·---------· , I 

1211 i ! i I I 

1212 =--=-~==~~:~:-=::=~!Adm of Sexual Offender Registr_L ______ ~--;=~-=--=~:i,7o~+-==--· 0 1-- -~-1,700""~--yt- 1,700 
1213 1 , I ' I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 38 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

; i General Fund 101 : i i i 
2 1--~~~::: ~-N ~ :~~; Ir~~-~= ~~=====1!1_-~i;~ I~ . ;~:2; :.-:~~- --~ ~-~~~~~-~~-i~~:3~X~:J.-2o i ?~_201i-T ·_- A i~!.~-~d . ! -~;_p~~~d -~ r=-~roposed - . 

' ! Org Bgt ' Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds l Amded Budget 3 

----·- -·----· -····- ---· - - - ~- i_-_________ ____ -------·-- ·· -·· - -· ···- --····---- .. -- - ---· . ___ ...J~- .. ·-··- -- - · - · - --- -~ -- ···---· -· .. --· .. :--·····--··--- ------+- ·---- ---- ~-- -- ···- -·- - . - ---
1214 '. i ! ; 1 I 

1215 :::_-~~~- =---=--=~-.-~{iiol.Ti~Q)~~~e~!--=~--::.~-- ----~-~ -:--~-=-=---==--~=_:-~~-~~ : . ·_-:· __ ·_·· - -~ :~.-- . -~:-r: .:::-· ~~~_-::=.:::-·1===~==t~~~==~---
1216 I IO : :corrections Lieutenant (Jail Administrator) , 84,059 '. ~ 84,059; (36,153)/ 47,906 

~~~ ~ ~~~~~~=;:0~.¢.~~~i~~~~~~~: .. -~=-~~~1~~~Jl:;;~-1r..:.·.~~--~~~~~--~= ~~f ~~--t:~---~-- : ~·:~~~~~-:f ·_-:-~·=:~-~~~~~~tt-~~~_}~=~~f- -··--- .l~:~~!-· 
1219 1651 !Cafeteria Personnel I 60,591 ! ! 60,591 1 1,207 I 61,798 -- ----------·-·::,-•---- ---·-·· ·-·---·-·------·--··-··-· i---------·1-·-- ··-. ----·-···---. -·----;;-;;;;-i---- - ----· 
1220 1871 iOvertime Waaes 53,000 ' ! 53,000 ' ! 53,000 

------· - - ·· ·- ·-- · - · --r ··----~-----·--·-- · ----·--· ·-·- ---- ·--··1·· --···- ··- -· -- 'j-·-------·---+------·--,------ -
1221 187-CRSEC i !Overtime Waaes 8,000 1 ! 8,000 I I 8,000 

----------·-------~----· ·· ----·-- ---··---- ---·- -·-·------·-··-···---,---·---·---- ---------·--
~~~~ -- --·20i~C"ils·l~- ; - : ~~~~!f~~~~:~--···----- -·--------- --------1----.J~~~H+·-· ---· ·-----y-------5;:~~~ ~------~----1;:~~~ 
1224 =-- ==-~----~~~-=i.Q~ !State R~ti~~--~==~---=~~:-:.-=~=c=-~ -9o;-41s-c==~~~~-=-:~r~-~=-- 90.478T~~===~r---=9o,4?s-· 
1225 204-CRSEC i !State Retirement I 11,475 ; I 11,475 1 i 11,475 

~~~~ -~---~~-~~~A~l~~f~~~¥n~~~-=~===~~~--~-~==~-=t==-~~~j~~::~: .- ~~~==I=~-~~11tfE -~~=i ~=-~1~ 
1228 - ·---- 20()~!.~~!!'Lj_Life lnsurance-Retirees _______________________ _J_ _______ ~?.Q.j __ ________ __ :._ _________ 420 _L _______ J_ _____ ~0-
1229 207 [ !Medical Insurance ! 155,529 ! I 155,529 1 i 155,529 ---·----·--· -- ---- :--1----· - -·-·- -·-- ·- ·-··----------i-·- ·--- ·- - - -·----· -·-···- ----- - ·----- ·----·-- · ----t-· ~ - · -

~~~~ --=··2o~~~t~~itJ~:::~:: :~:~~:~~:- Retirees_====~=--=~~~~-t-~- ~~f2__L . ~==----=± _____ 2~::~~ -=---l-==~~::~~ 
1232 _____ 1._0]~g£IJ:I~ . JMedical lnsura11_cd ::.lr. HeaJ!L __ ____________ _J ________ l.~_39 j_ ____ ---· --- -t·---J.,i~------/- 1,439 

1233 __ ·--··· ··---~08! :Dental Insurance - · ··----- ----·--+· ---~~~--- ---i _____ lO~ -----+-- 10,012 
1234 ____ ~8.:~~g:~ - ~ -1Dental Insurance . --------+---··- - --l~ _l.i._ 1 __________ 

1 
_ __ _ _!_,914 ------·+----~ 

1235 -·- ----~Q8_~J3.ET~ _ _JQental i11_Eurance - Retirees ---··--------i- ··-- __ ---1.?_?._+-. -·· ·-- .. --~----]2_H--··-----+--~ 
1236 ______ _2_12 ' _!Employer Medicare _____ _____________ ..j_ _____ l3 ,52D_ ______ --i---- ·l3,525 J ___ . --·- . 13,525 
1237 ___ 212-CB,~~mployerMedicare i ____ _!,~-----· !_ 1,715 , l,715 
1238 - ··------·· 330! !Operating Lease Paymen~(Copi~--·--==t . 2,476_j_ _____ =:)___ 2,476 =± __ 2,476 
1239 _____ ____ __ll!J_i~egal Services . . . .----· 5,000 ~------... - I 5,000 - ·-- 5,000 
1240 __________ __ :g()j_~nanceand R~~'2'~~s-Equ1pm _______ l ____ l._Q.Q_Q.~------ · I__ 2,000 ___ __ 2,000 
1241 _____ }~•Medical and Dental Services ..• ----+--..... -200,000 I ---~~"=1- 200,000 ... I 200,000 
1242 ________ ___ }48 j ~al Charges i -----~QQ_ ! ____ ===r_:: 200 I_ 200 
1243 _ ____ __ _ ----~'!_~l_~inting, Stationery & ~orrns __ _J. _______ ___l_5Q_J _______ l_ 350 I 350 

1244 ------~5 ! ! Trav~_ + ---·--·J.,.900 r ----t= 1,000 I ! _ __J_,QQQ_ 
1245 _____ ~2.?~~XTR~j !Travel - Extradition _J_ ____ .. __ -2,Q_~ I____ _ 2,000 _ 2,000 
1246 399 ! iOther Contracted Services I 2,500 ~ I 2,500 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 39 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A c DIE IF I GI H 
i : General Fund 101 ' i ---- 1 i - ---1--r 

- · ·· ·· ··----·---- - ··-- ·· -!"-f--·- - - - - - · · ·------·---··----·· - ----···-- ·- ·· .. .. ·· ··-···-·:·--·- ---·-T·-·- - ----- · - ·- ·· -:--- ·---- · · - ···-- ····-·---r----- ---- ·-···· - - ··· ··· 

2 i : 1119/2016 14:25 : 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 ! Approved ! Proposed Proposed 
3 Account Number ~------- --- ------ ----- -- --- -- -- -- - --- - - ----I - -- OrgBgfT---~d~ - --T--A~d~dig~----:-- - -A.;d-s -1A~ci;d8~-dg~-t 

:::: -~-=-==~~:~~tt~~~=~,F,;~~m~~ :=~~~ :_ : ~::f::~~~;--:-~;--~~-r--~~~~=l~~--=~==~=~--~-
~ ~:~ - - - --------~~H~t;~;{fais~~~;rec~ --- - -- --- ----- ----- - --- . - -- -~ ------j1'.~~ j --------~-- --- ~~:~~H-----+-- -- ~~~~{} 

- ·- -------------~-----~----- ---·-- --------- -- ---·- ·- -- -·----<- ·· ·-- - - --- -- ---=------- ----·-----~----------,-------· -· ---,-·----------
1291 201 ! !Social Security ; 5,267 I I 5,267 1 1 5,267 
1292 =:~:~=--=~~--~=2o~t~~~~~~reme!1_!____=_==~---~~-: ~ ·:-_:: ::~=-.i::~~==-=}._~~ I ----=---=~~T-~~---8,240_~==----. ----]~2j]j_ 

~~:! =--=---~=-=-~-=--i~llit.~~~;:,u;;~~~ance ·---~==:~:-~:~--=- ~--~=:--~-14*------; --:=_-14.~~L -- I ----14.~~~-
:~H : :_--::=-==~~~tl!~~:

5

Et~~::are --------.·=~--~~--~ -:-.=-:~ -.:t--~~~~--- l:if=·----~--===- H~tt------~-----l-:¥o-} 
- ---·----- -----·'--'--1-t-:--- · ··----- ·- ----- ·- ·-- -·----· _._ _ ______ _ 

:~~~ =-:=-~=---~:_~Q?-11fJ!~~~~~iE:;:~:~~;~:s --~=~~::_=:~·:= ---1--.:~~==-{!+--~~=~.:_=~-~-.=-~j-==-t----~f~~ 
:~~~ --=~:_-=-.~~4~~-1?~%~::~:~~: ~g;~::~~s~~=;::~=::-.--~=-=-r~----~~~~ --4----~ f + _ _ :::%f 
1303 ·- --- __ ~6-BO~j__~ntenance and Repair Services-Equipm _____ _ j__ 1,000 I _j_ _ _ ~-- ==t=--- ~·9.QQ_ 

~~~:--~~===--= ~llit ~:~:r~~:~;e:nd Repair Services - Veh~~!'.:~:~~~=±~==-=::~·-~~~ I __ 34 _ s.::: I _ _:i__::':~} 
1306 ___________ l4~~~· Stationery and Forms ____________ __ __;___ 750 I 750 I 750 _ 
1307 355 , 1Travel _ ! 750 / 750 750 
1308 ~~-=~==---===~J_i?' 1 otherContracted Services ----·:::==~==:.:_--::· _ 8,000 I - 8,000 I --(7(ici)j" _____ 7,300 
1309 _______ _399 DIVEt10ther Contracted Services - (Mari~!'._B:_escue 1=!'.~~l_j ____ l_0,000 r 10,000 I 1 10,000 
1310 399 HYPER! !Other Contracted Services -(IPA~r Reach) i 0 5,000 5,000 I 5,000 

~~~~-------=~~46~::,e~u~~one .. -.:-=-~-~--l ___ -=:_~ 6,50~ I ----~1---::-
1313 422 1 Food Supplies : 1,000 1,000 I I 1,000 
1314 -=-_____ 4251 Gasoline ---~_-::-_--_=::;=~---9,ooo I I 9,ooo I -----,--- - 9,ooo 
1315 4341" Natural Gas ; 500 500 500 
1316 _________ 435! Offi~S,ppH" ___ J: __ 3,000 : 3,000 ! _=± ___ 3,000 

1317 42-Ql[Tires ! 2,100 2,100 I 2,100 
1318 - ---·-45illuniforms ·----·-i 2,000 2,000 I 2,000 
1319 ------- - 499 ! iO<hocS,ppl;,,&M•<u;.i, _________ _:__j_ 3,000 3,000 -p 3,000 
1320 ___________ 513j 1Workers'Complnsurance ___ __ _[___ 1,777 1,777 _ _ 1,777 
1321 524i lln Service/St~ffDevelopment ________ [__ 2,000 I 2,000 ______ _ 2,000_ 
1322 708 Commun1cat10n E u1 ment i 5,000 5,000 5,000 
1323 - ·------- 711 Furniture and Fixtures --·· -y- --· 750 / 750 -- . 750 

1324 ---- 7111 I office Furniture -~~:=· ! 2,000 2,000 _____ J __ 2,000 
1325 790-BOAT ! 'Other Equipment ! 1,000 1,000 1 ! 1,0001 
1326 ; : I I ___J_ 
1327 -=---===t~al Emergency Management---_ ----: ___ -t--- 191,9591 385 192,344 ·- 0 I 192,344 
1328 I , : I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 42 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A la C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 --- ·-· ·-·- - -- _ ---1~--- ·--- .Q~_11er!1!£11n~_.!Q!__ ___________ j_ ___________ l_ _________ ~ __ J ____________ j __________ i ·- ------
2 ! ; 1/19/2016 14:25 ; 2015-2016 ! 2015-2016 I Approved ; Proposed j Proposed 

Account Number r-+------·- ··· ·· ·· - - ·· ·-· ·· ·- -- · -----·-----· --; - --··- --- -·------·- - -1------·-·--;·-· ·· ·- -------,------· 
3 i J i Org Bgt / Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

;:; :~~--~~-:--;Y,ooj ,,~~~i~;~,,~~~-:=·=:-~~~~=~t~::-=: ::~t = ===f ~==:=:: -~=~- =~~~=-==~:: 
--------- ----- ···--rn -- ---- - ···- ·-------- --·-----·-· --"---- · ·---~--------- - --- -···- -.--:------ - ··---+----_J 

;~~~ - ·-·-- --20PJii-b0r~a~~;~~~~~~;~~-n-~- - - ·--------------- ·-t--·-·--3-s+---------i - ---88-t-----+----ii-
1371 - · -··------ 207 RETI Medic~l lns~~~-~~~-=--R~tir-~~~----------------·i----·--3,067 T-----=c=_--·--3~067-1 - ·--- ---- ---i ----3-,0-6-7 

1372 _-··=~--208 RET Den!._al 1ns~~=iii[;i~-s-__ -__ =----·--~~=~-----=r_-__ --- -2-9~r-------, -----298~~~~~- · 298 

1373 ----- 307 Co~~-12~at1012 _ ___ - - ------- ---- -- ___ L. _____ ?,QOO L___ __ r 5,_()00 L------~---- 5,00Q 
1374 ______ 316jContnbut1ons ____ _ --- --·· ----------~! ______ 4,6351------i----~'~~--···--- · _ _L ______ ~,635_ 
1375 _ 3201 /Dues & Me1:1:!_ber_s_h_~e~----------·- ----+------.?.gg_, 200 _i _______ !___ 200 
1376 _______ -2lQJ.J2£~atmg Lea~e f~}'.~f'._nts (~_l!:_r) __ _______ .;._ ___ _],I 00.-!---2? / 3, 135 ! ____ -----~ 3, 135 

1377 --------~1Jl1censes ___ _ ·-------·---------- i----·--21.Q~-- _ _____ ?_!Q~-- --- __ L_ 210 
1378 ---·--·----- 3371 /Maintenance & Rf'..e~i!:_:-_Q_ffice ~iE._----· --+--- 600 j _____ 600 II - ·---~-~ 
1379 348 / /Postal Charaes : 1,695 I 1,695 , 1 1,695 
1350 349/ jPrinting, s~lio~-e;:y·&-Fo;:;;5--·-------- --· -·---1--------- ' 350 ------3.so: --------·· ! 350 

---·--------~--·-------·--·------------------, ----·-·-- - ----nr- - - - - - --- ---
1381 ____ 34~_:.FLU ! Printin°, S!._a_~()~ry~_F()rmS -----L---- 4,0~0 __ 4,000 1--·--J.±l~QQ}: ____ O 
1382 _355 Trave!._ ___________ _______ j__ 1,532 ! __ _ 1,532 1 ____ .J. 1,532 

1383 ---·----- 399
1 

Other ~~_acted_ Ser~ices _______ __ ··-- --!---~ 100 72~5_!_ ___ '.!.:()_QO 1 11,665 
1384 - ·- 399-FLU i !Othe_rContrac~-~~rv1~_s _ ___ ____________________ _ j·-·----- 1,000T ____ l,~OO_~ ______ J_ 1,000 

1385 ·----- 413 ! !Medical Sue!'.!~-----·--·----- ---'--·--···-1'500 i _ ___ _!_,?~ ________ _[ l,500 
1386 '!J.~I!::Yj !Drugs ~J:".!~~!~~~-ll£Il~------·----L ____ 48,500 ____ ---~8,50_Q.j__________ j 48,500 
1387 _____ ___ _ 435i 'Qffice Sup.e~.f'..S ____________ .. __________ )__ _____ 6,064 (549)1 __ .?_2!JJ_ __ _ ·-·---+--~ 
1388 _______ 499 i OtherSueelies&Mat!'._~- -- i_____ 9081 -~--· 1 908 
1389 _..lQ?, , Premiums on_ Coreorate Surety Boi:ids -~- 0 I 64 ~-t+- I 64 
1390 ___ 524 ln-Serv1ce/StaffDevelopm(!_i:i! ______________ · 700 700 1----+ 700 

1391 ¥711 Furniture and Fixtures ________ ::::C 426 I -~*+-----·--- , 426 
1392 _ ____ ?_19 ; Offic~~q_tJ!E_~~-------------- : 510 I 510 1 -r 510 

1393 I ; I I ,. -nf 
1394 ------- - - !Total Local Health De artmcnt -- j-----91,598 0 I 91,598 -- · 0 , 91,598 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 45 



A la c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June.JO, 2016 

1 D E F T G I 
1 i ! General Fund 101 . 1 ; : 

H 

.. -· ··-- ·---------. r--··- ·--- -· - ---- -· ·· . --· --------· ---- ---·-·-···· -~------ -· - ·-· --·r-- ·· - . --· -·- --:---·-----··- · ·- · ··;- -- -· ··-·--·- ----~ --- -· ·-·--------
2 ! i 1119/2016 14:25 ! 2015-2016 f 2015-2016 ; Approved ! Proposed ; Proposed 
3 Account Number rr·------·---- --· . ----· --------- T 0;~"8gt T-- -A~-d-~- ---rA~~d-B~t -r A.;;;-ci; - - -·, -A-~dedB~g~t 

1395 - -- - -- - - ----··---1--1 - -·---·· .. -· -· .... ··-... -· ··· ····-·····--· ··- ·--· ······1·-·-······ ·· ··· -- ··---:··----·-·-··----1-·--- ·-·--· -·-·· -- :----·-·--- ·········+ ·--·-- ---··----·-··· 

1396 ==~~~:-~~~-~:~~jjlTu~~1 Ani~~~~~r-~c~:: ·~:- :~ ~:~::~·-~=~·=:·=~=-~:=~+~-~~~~: --~-~~ ~---r.:.:.=·_ :_·-- -1=--=:--=-:.:~~r:-::·:-::: .:=:.~-T~~~-==-~-=== 
1397 I 03 : Assistant Director ' ! : 0 : : 0 ---- -- --- --- -·- ·; --·-:----~----···· ····------· - ·--·· --· ···· ·-·······--- : - ··-· -------~---------r·------ -----·- · · -i - - .. · · -· ·- -·------~---------

1398 105; , Supervisor/Director : 40,820 : i 40,820 i ; 40,820 
---··-- · - · - ·--· - ----- ---- ·-- · ··- - - ···- - ·--··---·-- ---·- - · ··-·-··· - ·· - - ·-----,·· ·--·- ·· · - -,---- ··------ ··· ·c-···-··- ·· -· · ·· ---·-· ···- ··-·--·-----

1399 169! IPart-timePersonnel ' 23,414 1 1 23,414 ! ! 23,414 
----- --------·-- - ---,--.------ - ·-·-- -. - -----·····--------- - ·· -----~-- -·--· ·--- ---:--·-·-- ---·----,-·--··-- -·- ··- -..--· -· ---· ·· ···-·--- --T··------

~:~~ . -·-----· ------ffiH ~t~;i;:g:;-- ---- . -· - - --------- ···---·--. +-· . -·,-1~~~~ ·! ·- ---- --··-+-- --1-1 ~~~~+------ --···-;----- 1 1 !'~~~ 
------··-· -· · ·---~-----· · · ·---·-·-·-------·------··- -·~----- -·-----·-+------·---...L·------·-~·----·· ····- ········-'·--··----'--

~:~: :===-~~-~=~~=~--!lf:~~~~~1~~-~~-~~-=~~=-=-=-=--=-~-=~=~=~~=~~-i~:i~-H--=-~=-l--=±{.:~-~i·=:=·- -~-~~--~=-~r~~~~~-J_;.::~~ 
------·- i I ------ · - -- - ---· -··------ ----------------~----· . -------·------ -,- ·-···-··-···---··· : ~ 

~:~: ·-·---- ~~~+t~::t:ia:~~~~~~~--- -- - -- ---------·--+----- -3~:~~~ !-----+--- 4~:~~~-j-··-------·!---~~:~~~ 
----- - . - ---· -- ·- ··------·-·-----~-- -- ··---l-------r------·--•--·· - ···-·-----·-----

1407 212 Em lo erMedicare l 2,701 ! I 2,701 i ! 2,701 ----·---··--· . .----··-··----- - ·- -···- - --·- ---+-·--- - ---:-,--·------- -----·;-r·- --· ··--·--,-------

mi .. --= --~~~J;;,~~;":~";,,~==-~i;[:-~~~;.l~ ~~=--~~J,i~f ~~~-1~~ -- "!E · 
1412 ---~ ~ical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for em.£!9Y.i. _____ -'-~%+ / __ I ,OO_Q-}- - _ -·----+- 1,000 

~:~!-. ------ ~::1 I ~~i~~~~.h;;:_nery & F~---~-=--======t-~==-~~---~~TI=----F __ _:_t=~=====i=-~ 
1415 --------~~~~-----·· _ ____________________ j_ ______ ..Tu@j I l,20Q-:---. -----i 1,200 
1416 351.j_ Veterinary Services ·----- ·- ______ J ______ 30,000 30,000 I- ·- .. .. - --- ·--·--! 30,000 
1417 3991 -Other Contracted Services I 1,000 I l,000_L I 1,000 
1418---·--- ·- 401 I I Animal Food & Su plies f 21,000 7,000 28,000 , -- -·- I 28,000 

1419 ___ 401-LADDS 1 AnimalFood&Sup~s ---·----~-----·· 1,020 1,020 _:=-==:..--:--l,020 

1420 401-PETSM Animal Food~ Supplies ------ --- ---+---- . 5,000 5,000 L-·-- ·- ··--'----- 5,000 
1421 Animal_ Food & _S.!:1£1?~---·------·- ·--~ -------4,800 4,80~~---- ---··--i-- 4,800 
1422_________ Custodial Su.PPJ.1~-- --·-----f--·- 4,500 4,500-1--- -··--·---··I 4,500 
1423 425 ! !Gasoline ' 8,000 8,000 I I 8,000 
1424 435 J !Offic~~ --·---~=T=:_l,500 I 1,500 I -~~-, 1,500 
1425 _ 450· lTires _______ ) 1,100 i 1,100-=:==:-_ .. ____ J 1,100 
1426 451 ,Uniforms ! 1,500 1,500 f I 1,500 
1427 -- 4521 Utilities ---- ! 9,000 9,000 1-·-·---------,--9:ooo 
1428 499! OtherSu lies&Materials ----==-·-·T __ l,500+ 1,500 l -~~-i- 1,500 

1429 ---------~J~rs' Comp Insurance . _____ -r__ 4,443 , 4,443 '--·----' 4,443 
1430 ------~j_l!:_Service/StaffDeve.!££.ment _________ L ·--·-- 1,000 I ! l,O~_q_:------· · -·---~------1,000 
1431 ------- 719 , IO!!ice Equipment__ __.. i 500 I j 500 1 254 1 754 

~:~~ --·-------HTotal Animal Control - ·---- - --·- ·-·t---j71,763 I 7,000 I 378,763 ~ -- --·---+ 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

378,763 

Page 46 



A 181 C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 
: ; General Fund 101 ; i ! ! 

-· ···--- -- -- ·---·----i_J_ __ -- ---- --- ·- ·--· -- ... ·- .. -·------ ---- -·---+------·-· __:. ____ - .. -·· --··- ----- ____ ______ ! -- ---·----+---------
2 i i 1/1912016 14:25 J 2015-2016 j 2015-2016 . Approved i Proposed i Proposed 

3 
Account Number ;~-----·----·- ·-·· ·· - -··· · -------i-o;:gsg-;--r---A;;;d~- · A~dedBg;----i--·-;:~-; --tA--;;;d~dBu~ 

1478 -:····· -· ..... ·· - .. -- -·----~-t--·--- -------· -------- . ···--·--··- _______ .. __ ·-·--·· --+----···---· ·f······--- -- -··. --·1-···-··--·-·--· --- --t- · ·----- - -----~-------·-- ----

1479 =~----: -_:_-~-----.~~)~~qo~enior-Cit~~~~!~~c~-~-~~-:.:_~~:~~: =-=:---~~T=-==~=~L~=-~=:~~~T~~-~~~---~~=~·--==:=::c_~-== 
1480 ----· . __ _ _____ _!_0_3.lJ.§L Citiz~n Direct~------______ _ ___ __ 1 40,387 ' ___________ j__ ______ ~~------_j__ __ _j0,387_ 

~::;------------ -- ::ii ! ~!~:~a~:i~~n=n~i~;~~; - ------------ I ~~:::~ +-----------+--- ~~::!~ r------+---~::!~ 
~:::-=-~=:--. ~---~-~-. : ~~~~~-~ii{~=:1tY~-~:--=~=~-~~==- -1- I~:~~~ :---==:~:=.:+-=--=~- ~f ~~~+-=::_-=-+--=--7,732 
1485 -·--·------ ___ ..__206H Life Insurance ---- -------- -- ---- -t----666-:·-----·:·-------6661-----r-- 666 

1486 -·----2ii6~RE.:r=-LIFI .Life Insurance- Retirees --------- 1 353 i -------r-- 353 , -r---m 
---.-·-- ·-· · · --- ·- - ---- I I · --·- - ·--·------- I ---·-----·---------J...------~-----

1487 _________ ·- _ ---~Qlj_J.Med1cal Insurance ____ 1 16,452._L _____ . _____ J_____ 16,457 ! ____ ;__ 16,457 
1488 ···-~q_7_:§_R.-HTl-!Hlvledical Insurance - Sr._!!c:_~ __________ ___J_ 2,68 I ! ----+-- 2,681 j _____ J 2,681 
1489 ·---·--- ---- --19~.Jl?ental Insurance _. ___________ _L ___ ~I_L _ _____ j _____ },567. --1 2,567 
1490 208-RET-DEN : iDental Insurance-Retirees I 650 I I 650 ~ 

-----·---------- · - ----+-~- . -----~----i--------r----- --- --
1491 --·-----·- --- -· _.2Ilj__JE_~loyer Medicare ·----------·-----------,------~ - ·---··---- 1 I ,SOL_ ________ -~--- 1,808 
1492 307 ! !Communication ! 3,980 ! ! 3,980 I • 3,980 
1493 -=~::_-.:-::·=:_:~~-_}lQtToperating Lease Payments (~opie-r)-___ -__ - __ - ----,-----1-,8-00- j -=---·----=-~--i----1,800 ,i-_----1_. _-_-_--1-,8-00 

1494 333 1 !Licenses 1 2,400 ! (l .OOOJI 1,400 1,400 
1495 =~::-:-_T~:6..:.~itt!JTfEquipment Maintenance _____ --+___ i - -==--0-1 ---- I -0 
1496 338 i 1 Vehicle Maintenance 600 i 2,090 I 2,690 I I 2,690 --------- ·- ·---·--- -----------··------------~-----F------ ------·-j-------

~::; ---~-~ :--~~~.?~.~~u~:s~~~ 1~~::::enance ____ ___ -·-_- ____ I 400 t==~---~-40~ /- - -----=:-~- --_ 40~ 
1499 348-IXH!Ti !Postal Charges . i I 0 I ! O 

~:~~ - -=~~--~--~~~n=:ontracted services - --~r ,,: ! ·~~~ I ---,;:: ~---- I ,;~ 
1502 399-IXHIT! ·other Contracted Services · I 0 O 
1503 Custodial Su lies -_-___ --5001-- -1---~ 50Q_i.-=== 500 
1504 Gasoline ~ 2,600 1 I 2,600 ! 2,600 
1505 =---==~·-425-:i:XHIT 1 jGa-so-1-in-e --- ------=i-=------~--J-- 0 ~::_-_-_-_-_--::::. -----0 

1506 - --------- ---~/Office Supplies _J_ 1,400 t (90)1 1,310 J (~9Qlj__ 1,020 
1507 450/ fTires & Tubes I r 0 I 290 I 290 

1508 -·=-==~-- 4sif !Utilities ! 15,ooo ! 15,ooo , _ _:-_:::-=--_J_ 15,ooo 
1509 ______ __ _____ 4991 IOtherSuppliesandMaterials __ __ _J__ 500 I 500 _ ~ 500 
1510 ________ __?J}. ! I workers' Comp Insurance _J_ 3,555 ! 3,555 I =-J 3,555 
1511 __72_(!_:.!_XHITJ !Other Equipment-Add'! Allocation i I 0 l___ i 0 
1512 _________ . __ .2!_?! !Office Equipment --r 2,000 I -------~'QQil_____ I 2,000 
1513 719-IXHIT! lOfficeE~ment-Add'IAIIocation i I 0 1 I 0 

~:~:: --~--~~--~-~- ~::-:nior Citizens Assistance ------=~-- I ~_2_Q7,857T: -- 1,000 208,S5~ 1 --- ol 208,85~ 
1516 11 I I J 
1517 ---=_. _56700j I Parks and Fair Boards ---=:J-~.--1-------_---r---·-- _ I j 
1518 _______ . l!~ ,Contributions ___ T i I I _ 
~:~~----------+i--- ----+-- 0 : -----: ------+--=+= 
:::; ~,:~~~~~£;,.,~ h R'""';,..1 sm;m --------·- r--~~i.Z_L 1,000 I 211,357 ~=-· -·~~~ ! _2_11_,3_5_7-jl 

1523 i i i i I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 50 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

' i General Fund 101 ! i : i ! 
--· -- - ----- - -- -- ... T T---·- - ·- -- - --- -- - - - - - - - -- - . - --- ··--· - ·-·;- ·- ---- ·-----~------ ·--- ··-;·-·- -- - -----~--------:- -- --·- ---- --- - ·· 

2 Account Number [_l__ ________________ !'.!_9!~.!.6-~:~--- - .... . - - - ----L }015:~0..!_~--+~-0_l_~201 ~ .L -.~-pp~v~~_J._.!'~oposed J_~r.<>_p_<>_s~-~---
3 ' 1 ! Org Bgt 1 Amds ' Amded Bgt I Amds / Amded Budget 

--·-·-··---- ___ __ ____ _;_.L _____ __ ·------··· ·--· - ·· ··--·-·--· · -· . . ·--···-· .. ... __ L ·····--·- ··-···-·-+--·--·· ·- ·-··-- . .. L. ·- .. _______ _J _______ ______ I_. -· ··· .... - ···· ·-

~-:~~ ______ --·---~}~~i~~~~~~_!_o_Q~~!:~enci~~- -- - ·-··- _ .. -·· __ ·- ·· +----·- -- ·--·+--- ·--··· -~ ---·- ' ---j-·-·····-···--·· 
1611 _:-_~~--=-~~--=--~~~j~~!f,;~dc;; County Health Educati.C?~:~f!i~~~~-: ~-~:~:. ~J --~~~-==-----[--·--===·-T- =~-~:=~-===r:==:..:~~=-·[ 
~:~~ -· .. -·-------~~~t~d~t:iv~::~:n~ntel~ti;-~-A··~;~---- .... --· . -- ..... f---__ _ l~.OOQ+------ --+ ·-·-- 32,00H--------~-- · -- --· 3],QQ~-

j!j1 :~~~~~- =~11it~~tf.~~:Ef ;;~;~~~:_=~ :: f-~~--~-:rn--~~,-_-_-:===~=--r-----~~~-~-r--¥ ___ !~~-:~-1~-f 
1618 ~-======316 / ltL Samaritan Center of Loudo_if.£~~-~-~:: =-.= ·=-=r -----12,000 -- · -· ____ T ____ _ i2,0ooT _____ T ____ li~o(fr) 
1s19 ------ ---- ____ ll _____________ , ___ __ ... ·-----· --- -. _L _ ______ L _____ ~!______ . _______ : ___________ _ 
1620 _______ ____ .. 4 _____ _Total N_on Pr~_!it Org~l_li'.1'..~~i-~11.s _ .. ____ ---~ --·-- ~1,100 /-----~_J_ __ __§+,100 ' _ ___QJ ___ j_l~O_Q_ 
1621 I ! : i I 
1622 ~---=~=~=&----=--------·-·---=-~-.:~.~:-:~.i-==-~_L__=-- ·+--=·=---i ·------,--··---
~:~: ====-=-_:_=-]~}~~ ::~~~s en&nt Insu~;~:~~~- :~~_::--~_:_~=c--:·----·5])Qi).L1' -~----- 5,ooo L ---}-----· -s~g[ 
1625 530 I Fines, Assessments, & Penalties · 0 , 0 ! 1 0 
1626 -------··--·· I - ··- -----·-- ·-- i I . i 

1627 -·-----.-~-=--=--*tal Employee Benefits -~--=~~:=~-~~:=-. .. ;~=·_:_~s.ooo o-}-----s.Mot----=rr_-=:~=--_j,ooo 
11 ' I _ _J_ 

~:~~ -----=-=±J------- -·===~===--:--- !~!i~o~~~~~~;! ~~A -+ --+-------
---·----- ; 1 - - -- - - - ·--- - -·:----- Co Comm v.a ----

1631 ! 1 ; Resolution Nov 2007 
1 
___ _ 

1632 -------5s90o! Miscellaneous I Buildina & Conte-~lsl~suran·~~- - · - --T------ E- ~ 
1633 -------·- 309. I Contracts with Government AgenEie;-=:-:::=::=::_i _ ____ . Ct9Jan_OlFebiOlG] 0 1,500 I ----::--- 1,500 
1634 -~IOI !Trustee'sCommission -----------+ 210,~ 

1 

210,000 I 1 __ 210,000 
1635 540l I Tax Relief Program - - - -~·~---- 85,QQQ_I 85,000 I I ___ 85,000 
1636 ___ _______ 5291 OtherCharges _____ _____ ____ ! I 0, ==r 0 I 
1637._________ ' ·---· -·---+----- --+-------

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance ! 295,000 I 0 295,000 1,500 I 296,500 ·----··-·--:-;- I ··-·- 1 ·----

1s401Tota1 Other General Government ·-----·--- : ---;;91,832 I 12,000 703,832 1,500 ; 705,332 

1638 
1639 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 53 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D . . 
E F 

General Fund 101 i : ! 

G H 

- ·- - ,- ------- ----·· - --· --- --------- --··- -· -- ··-:-- -2-o-is--ioi~2ols-2i)"i 6. - · A.-~~;~;~ci ·-·r Proposed ! Proposed 2 Account Number , .... -·-·--- .. __ ___ 1/19/201 6 14 -25 

3 
: ' -- - --- -- ------ ·- - . -····-·· ··-····-····- ·---r -- ·--·--·· . ... ·- --- - --- ··· -- ·-,-- - -- ----r··--·- ·--·· . -··--

! Org Bgt , Amds Amded Bgt : Amds ! Amded Budget 

-- · ···--- - -- --· ·- - -- - - ~- t-- - -- ···· -·· . -----· ·-··- --··-·---- ------··- -·--- ··-·-- · .. ----- -+--·-------· --·--+----··---... -~--- ---······ · -- - ----- ·f ·----~--~--- -- ------ ·- ··· ·-·· 
1641 ' . . ' ; i 

::: =: _ -~=~!~:~~J=:~~::~:,::;;,:~"'-~~.,;- ~=~~[;~~;=-t~~~- i- ~~=-J . . __ f ~:- - . --
; : . . Loudon for 50% I ! j j' 

1644 -- - - ------- · -·---~1.~~J.!2!.n~Ra l on Other Loans __ __ _ ····· .... .. _. Infrastructure at Highlands 0 ! 55, 100 1 . 55,100 

1645 --------------- --4---- ------- -· .. _
0

_~·~~::~:____ i I _i _____ J ___ ·--··----
1646 -----------H!.0~~0~al on Deb_t _____ _____ _ ---- ·~ --- 55,100 I ~~- -- ··-55,l_Q_~--4------~~}00_ 

iE1 =~-- _ lff;~j ! ~::;.~, :~:E:,::,:" L,.,;: ~~_:_::=:: :t=~=~t---~--r ===~F-=i-=::==; 
;:: ~-_:~= ~- - ~=:=f F·"''~,~~~---:~~~:=~=~~: - _~t==-- 4 ~t_: -- --~~==, ! = --~~-~: 
1654 ---- ---- _ ____ .i..JTotal Principal/Interest on Other~~'.!..'!~ .... -·-·--·- -'--- 55,100 I 0 ! 55,100 I __ ==:I( 55,100 
1655 i l ! : I I---· 

1656 Tot;l-E~pe_~-cii~~-~~-=-=-~---------===~. ~-~~-~-~~---~~-~J ·· ··-16;6ol,29STl69,19s I 16~770,490 I ·--n,809t - ·16,79-4,299 

~::; -- -----------i : ------- ---·-···-+-·----=±----:-- ! +------·-
~::~ ~-- .. ~~~~--~~~~~the~ Uses ----~~----~=~~-~:_~~~:~~'!~-~----~ . J _ -- ~-==r----t~== 
1661 99100 : •Transfers Out I I , • 
1662 --·-------59ort~fers to Other Funds ---- ---------·--/ 0 I 0 i i 0 

1s63 =---=-===-=--=-~~W . -~=~==--=---=- ! _ I I ·---
1664 ------ ---- ---~! ptal Transfers Out -------- --- ·- ---.l 0 I 0 I :::IJ _____ -_-_-0-+1--------0 ;:::-----------+:· -- - ------------ - ---1-- -- I 1 
--- ----- ··--·- · •·_L·-- . . . __ __J 

1667 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out i 16,601,295 I 169,195 I 16,770,490 I 23,809 ! 16,794,299 

~::: ------ ---- --J+= -~:::::: .-~:~=-~+------~-- L- - ---+-- --
1510 _____ --t ! ------------r---r- I +-----1-----

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 54 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

. General Fund IOI : J_' ' i / 
·· - -···- -- - ·-·- - ·- · ·· - . .!-+---· -·- ····- - -- --·-- · ······ ··--·- -- ·-·-···-··--· ··· -- . .. - - - ----·--------- --- -- ----- ··- · ··->«- ·- ·· ·---· --- _______ , _____ _ _ __,___ ------ - - --- - -

2 Account Number f· j ·-·- ·· - ·-·- ... ~'.~9!~1~ 1-~: 2·5- · -· ·· - ·: · ~-!?.:~.Q!U.~.!.?~:2.~.1.~ .i ..... ~P.P.':~':'~~. · -~· Proposed -L-~~o~~~ - · -
3 · ! Org Bgt ! Amds , Amded Bgt ! Amds j Amded Budget 

... ·-·--··--··- ··--· - __ .. _.L.j_. ··--·--·-··--·-·- -·--···- ·--· .. . . .•.. ... .. .. .. .. . .. . . . ... . ~·- ···----··-·- - ·-··-l- .. ··--·-····-·· .. . i ... __ . ·- ·· ........ ..L . . ___ . . __ _ ___ L _ _ _ ._ -·-- ... .. . 
1511 -··-·-·-·- ------·---~·l·--· -··· -·--------·-- · . ·-----· · ---·-··-· ··- ... .. -.J .... - .. -··-·· -·· ... J·---- ---·-·· .. .L _____________ L .. ___ . _ _j ___ ____ ._._ ·-- ·-
1612 Audited Total Fund Balance June 30, 2015 : 7,332,558 i : ! ; 
1673 ~~;;~c11t~d_~~;0:~~-;-c:;~-;;;l!~d & As~~~d_ !!-;._~-.:: ::. ~::· ~ _ .· : ~ .. --T~ -· =~-i~i[~~~.~~4 --~::~-~ ::~-=:-r=~= : .:-~:=~:-:=t=:=._-::--=--._t:=:-=:~~=-~ 
1674 _f!:stimated ~vailable~~ Bala~~~..!...~015 ______ ·· -·-·--·-···- . ~ --~~~~&.~U ____ . - -·-+-.. -.. ~!.4.§.~~~5- ·f ---- i 6,468,6.~ 
1675 : : ! i : I 

1676 =~~-=--=--~~~=~~q~~~===-===~==--=---=~=- ~--- ·~ ----~=~~--~ ~-~~~-~--~~=-==--=-=-~~--+~=~~~=~-- ·r -------~~-
1677 i I : ! i : I 

·-----·---~-----·------------- ·- -- ·- - ·--··- .. ····- -- -------------·-·--- --- ·- --- -------------~· --- ----.-------
1678 i i : i ! ! I -- -

1679 ~~·--=-~-~----lJ~--~~=~=-====:~=~~·~· - ~ : - :~: ·:~~}"~::: ~=~~ ~ ---=-~=:-=r~=·=-- -,=----- ~----- ~~~--
1680 Total Revenue ; : : 15,020,604 ; 227,708 , 15,248,312 ! 26,224 15,274,536 
1681 T~ansfers In -1;---· ---·- --- -- -· ;-· -lo0,000-/ 8,3~ 108,370 . O 108,370 . 

----- --- -·· - -~---··- - --·-·--·· - --····-·-· ----·-7 - - - - ------.- ------ -..i-- - - ----,------ --.-- ----

1682 ! i : ! ! I I 
1683 "T;;t;;JReve;;~e-a-;,d Tr;·,;-;r;;:;-I_n ___ ________ __ - -- - . rn . .. .. . - ·: -- 1·5,120,6041 236,078 i ---i5~j56Ts2I 26,224 15,382,906 

~::: ~:---~=-~--- ·~~~ft=--. --··----·· -- ~==~~.:~~~-:-~f ~~-:~~-=-+-~=r=-~~-=~----=E=~~~ 
1686 I i : : ' I 
1681 i~!~i-A~ailab1e !~J-=--~-=------------·-~:=:::~~· ~·:. ~·.-r~·.-i-1-,s89,~ 236,018 1~825,3~_.f_ 26,224 21,851,561 
1688 ! I , f--- · • 
1689 ~;;d-;t;;re Budg~ttt~--------------=~-~.-.. :.=.~-.. T~:=J.6,60~295, -16JJ9st-·~9o / 23,8091 16,794,299 

1690 J_!:ansfers Out _ ___ LJ______ m _ _ ___ _ _____ _ _l__ __ __ _ 0 I :u=·--·------.!4--
1691 ! ! : I I : 

_ _ ________ __ .:__J ----·- - ---- ·-- - - - - - -· ·--,----·-----i- -----,- - ----+--------! 
1692 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out ·--.. -- .---- .. ··-- .. ~ .. . __ .!_6,6Ql,295 169,!~-~Z.70,4~-~ 23,809 I 16,794,299 

~:::Ending f'.:~~~~+t --· .. -- ~~:: ___ L ___ 4~~- 66,88J+- 5,054,847 t 2,4151 5,057,262 
1695 i ! ! I T-
1696 ~--------t ! ---·=:=~ ~=r..==---,-____ _j_ . I 
1697 ' I : I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 55 



A 181 C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

DIE IF I GI H 

. --· · _________ .1.l _____ --·· · -· ··_.Q_e~~~~!.E~~~ !O.L _ ····-·- ··-···-··----,-··-·· ·-····-·-·· ··-·· --·· ...... ... _J _____ _ _j__·--- ·····-···· 
2 

3 

ii 
Account Number h-·-· 

I• 
: ! 

1/19/2016 14:25 2015-2016 l 2015-2016 · Approved i Proposed I Proposed ··-·-·· ------.,... -· ·-··-·-·····-,-·----·-·---- .... ,-·-- I ·--·-·-·-· .. 
Org Bgt Amds · Amdcd Bgt i Amds Amded Budget 

; ::: -~~:~---~~~-~=·. . :~~±r-~- --:=.=~~~~~-- .. ~-~~--~-- ··-~-=-~------~- -·.::_·~~:-~ ~- L~_·::.=~~~~~-~:t~~~-~~-~~: t_~-~:~~-~~~~-- ~=r:~~~---~-+·· I -~~-~~~=:_:-_ 
1700 _Expe_~E!.~~en_c:l~~~~ ~ha_!_£{~quire ~djustm~!_!?_Officia~~'.-~~~-~~~tJ.l!~.e, ~9~. ~~~.!U~.o Et!.ect o_r:i£{~)_~·-···· ______ _j_ ________ ------ · . 

;;~~ ~-~~~:==-~~-=~:·=-t~----=~:~:~===-==--=-=~~-~:~::~:~-.-:: .~===--~~-i~--=--==-=-~-=j:_=---=~~=~~=-==L ____ --=r ______ ~=~==-
;;~! f~j~;-~~~---f-i ~~~Tft~~~~: ~~~~:~aL~;e::~~~ssin~-~~ .. --·-.. - ..... 1· .. . -.----~~~~~ ! ----.. ·-·r---.. -------}----+---- ----·-
1105 19i;~~01Feb2016 -Tjsh"eriff Dept·=-community Awareness -·- · - ·· -""T---· ·---·-729:--··-·-----;·--· -- ---·-·-T· -·----i----- ·---

;;~~ =~~~~---~~~ -11. --~~~~~-=~~--~--==-== ~ ~=~--~::::-:=r:: ~~:::1--::::: ~ ~=r-=-1- -=:= 
1708 : ! ; : : i -- - . ·-·--·----h-- ·-·-- ---------·- ·- -- _, . . ·- .. ·-·--· - ·--·--·--'- ····-- -·--r--·- ------
1709 i : . : I I 

1110 ~=~=·-==--=--~~~l~~:==~==---=-----===--.:. ·iorAi~ ... ... ~~~--=~--r=-.-=:-~~~+--== _ ---~~-:-~-- 1 
1111 I i . I I , 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 56 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A IEI c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

I D I E I F I G I H 

1 _____ ____ .il_ _______ .__ Public Library Fund 11 S -- --···-·· ____ L___ _L_ ___ J_=_-=-==-l_ ______ _ 
2 1 ; 1/19/16 2:16 PM i 2015-2016 I 2015-2016 j Approved I i Proposed 

-~=----_--1_,~j-__ -_=._~_=-~-- -----_-_-_--_ -----~-=:·~----~-==I-Adop-te_d_ Approved 1 _A_m_e~~-d-·J=-.-P-r-op-_ o-,-.d--~n,;,;;d;°d _ 

i ! _J_ Budget Amendments Buds_et ! Amendments 1 Budget 

:~ '!!~*~~f!K~;~k~t(ci]§'-§1W~~itlt~t¥.4f£~1:::it~'ii-~'.(1f~rKit_--- I ---- J ===+---=----= 
93 --:i,JOOo j jcharses for Current Services ·------·--·;·- - --·1-------r-----

43350/ !Copy Fees -----------------=---,--- 800 80oe__--=--T~-----
43360 ~ /Library Fees , 1,200 1,200 i ----r 1,200 

-l---~-1-_~-o-+1-+-IMisce llaneous Refunds -------·------;_--- 0 !--=-=-1-=:-------0 
44570j :contributions ft Gifts ------+-- 135 _ _1~i ______ _J__ __ ~ 

---<I---~'-'-- I O ; I 0 
99 Totali:_hargesforCur:_rentServices -- -- --- -=-i---~135 O ! ___ 2_,1_~----~~~ 
100 _ _LL_____ _ ___ J _ ____ _L _______ _ 
101 48000 i jOther Governments and Citizens Groups ! j ! 
102 ---:ttiiJOi Contr from Govt's (Library Board) i 11,000 11,000 I __ - I -- 11,000 

103 48610 J /Donations from Citizens Groups I O ,. ; o 
104 48610-PETIW !oo.;tions from Citizens Groups -- , 2,000 1,000 - 3,000 / 3,000 - ------ --- ---i-- 13,ooo I 1,000 I 14,0~~ o ! 14,000 

~ I 1s.135 i 1.000 16,12U__ __ -a·r- 16,135-

--- _ I i _ =r=----
1 : 

110 56000!TSc;'ci~ltural, and Recreational Services ~ --- ---T----~ 
111 56500 11_1~- I 

307 !Communicat ions (SIOO per month) j 2,000 

3301 /0perating LeasePaymcnts I 1,250 I 1 ··--- 1 

114 __ ~4_8 Postal~arge-;--- 250 i= _ _..., 1 

115 34~g-Li~aryCards&Applications ; 400 I · ·-- --·-----
11 6 4221 'Story Time (Food Supplies) I 300 
117 432 !Library Books l 8,000 

I 1-- --

i 
---

2,000 i 2,000 

~------=r=- 1,250 
.,~n I ' 250 _J ____ 

.ttnn 1 I 400 
300 I ! 300 

11,000 500 i .. 11,500. 3,000 

1181 432-PETTWI !Library Books/Media - Penway Gran! I 2,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 
1191 432-AUD!Of /Audios and Videos / 2,500 2,500 2,500 
1201 435( I Office Supplies ! 400 400 J OO 700 
1211 437i (Periodicals I 500 500 500 
1221 499( I Other Supplies ft Materials 0 0 

n 123 719 1 O~_:eEquipmcnt .. 0 
124 Total Libraries 11,600 I 4,000 21,600 800 22,400 

21,600 800 - 22,400 ------ ! JTotal Expenditures 126 11.600 I 4,000 
I rm I 

1281 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 17,785 I 17!785 
1291 I j (Estimated Beg FIB Does Not include SSO Cash on Hand@Library) 

13ol ! ITotal Revenue 15, 135 16, 135 0 -~ 
11311 j !Total Expenditures 17,600 4,000 21,600 800 22,400 

132 I 
133( I I Effect on Fund Balance I (2,46 5) 1 (J,000) (5,465) (800) (6,265) 

H*1£s.tl/MT:'E~~~_i~-_f.DH~.il!i~](troJWO_@iTIE'tl~i,~:r-~:I'<-Sg,'1:?,~1<f!~io1t~d 1 
15,320 I (3,000) 12.320 I (80011 11 , 520 

Page 3 of9 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A C -- ------ -- -T- D -----i E--1 F G I H 

t+ =-- U _=-_-:::-:~ - ~:_-_ -~u~~~~~~~=~=-~=:::_~~=~J1Czo1~+2ol5~A-pP,o~J~~~-~-~~~~--t-·-p;;,pos•d 
'3,_-+--------+-!--··----·--------------------------- ------. Adopted j Approved 1 Amended_J~~~~-~:_d_J__~me~~~ 

4 i + ! Budget • Amendments I Budget ! ~~~~?'~~~dget _ 

Pi* :~Y!?.fJi.r)·a1P.H1.;7: Philadeli:>hia··ubraxy~ .,:: . -, < >·' ;- ------·· I L _____ ~------~------

::~ REVE::~:s0o i ~;;t.~:~:~=~~:_s.~;_:_=_ - --~--~- 1-=~~-----+=-::t~~ =+=-~ 
~e-- 433601 !Library_~~---·· -- ·-----.'....- - ---~-j_ ____ 

1 
____ ~---··--t----~ 

192 i I I ! o I j o. 
~ Total Charges for Current Services _____ _j ____ 2_s~ o I 250 l ____ ~.L 250 

::; 4600011 State of Tennessee - ~---r-1 : -t---· : 
196 46980-GRANT iother St~t.;G~--- ! o 0 I o 1:--·- ·-r---o 

197 Total State of Tennessee - ---4 0 I 0 I 0 i ----~Tl ___ __ o 

198 lb 1 I , , 
199 44000 ! ~ .. ~;r ~~~[Revenues . L ____ ,----=_l-------r----
200 441301 !Sale of Materials 6: Supplies . ! ! ~-~---+----0-
201 4457oj 1contributions _6: Gifts : 0:-- I o ! o 

202 Total Other Local Revenues ··-·- I 0 I O I ----~----~'-----~ 
~---_Jj____ 1 L 1 1 • r 
204 48000 I !'Other Governments and Citizens Groups ! __j_ I j_ _J-+---
205 481301 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) _).. 2,450 I I 2,450 I -----!-- 2,450 
206 486101 I Donations from Citizens Groups i O · 1 O 

207 Total Other Governments and Citizens_Groups ; 2,450 I -ti----~- 0 3_,450 

208 11 I . --::-!--- '-----1-----
209 Total Revenues - - - · -r 2,700 -+ 2,700 I ______ o 2,700 

210 II I . :::_t ' 
211 mENDIT~;~s~ ' +- 01 ,~--~ [ 1 -0' 

I.JOO 1,300 1 1,300 

~ 
56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

3 565001 Ubrories 
2141 302 I Advertisi~ 
215 3071 Communications 

216 330 Operating Lease Payments -0-,-- 0 ,-----200;----zoo 
217 348 Postal Charges 
218 349 Printing 

751 43 881 
150 j ·----ru;-i I ~ 

1~. 1~ 

219 355 Summer Reading p,.nar.1m fTr:rnp.I\ 

220( 4101 !Custodial Supplies 
221 429 Instructional Supplies ft Materials 

222 432 Library Bo~ 

~ 
435 ! Office Supplies 

4 508 Premiums on CorporatP c ............ a .... ...i.. 

225 711 Furniture and Fixtures 

'vu>wu•~~~u-:_·.-.~~ ·-•· ... '" --• ' l I 300 I I 0 i 

, , ..... ., ---·- , mi I "" , • --, (13) 2121---,-~ 
i i I 0 I 212 500 - I o 500 I I 500 

• "" -"'""'""' ""'"' """"' f I o - ____J, ____ _, 

o I I o I I o 
226 719 Office Equipment 

2271 719 GRANT! !orr~_e Equipment· Technology Grant 

,_ .. ___ -~-·- ... -... 200. ! 200-,-----~ 0 
I o I -----T----o 

2281 Total Libraries 2,750 0 2,150 I 0 2,750 

229. 1 
2,750 Total Exp enditures ! 2, 7SO I o I 2, 750 i 

2311 I I ~--r- I 
0 

2321 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 I 2, 725 i I 2, 725 l 2,725 

234 

12331 11 (EstlmatedBegF/6DoesNotlncludeS50CashonHand@Llbrary) I I ---- i---=i I -J 

I I ' 
2,700 J:!OOJ o I 2. 100 I 

236 Total Expenditures l 2, 750 I 0 

1 

2, 750 i 
231 I I i 
238 I Effect on Fund Balance (SO) I i ---(50)! 

Total Revenue 235 0 

0 2,750 

0 (50) 

~--·~·-··- .... 11... .... , ..... ~-·-·-· ·=---- -------- - -,,·· · - ·-:>-~-.-, .. , . .. ,,._L__- ! I i I I [24o] EST,IMAT_ED;ENDll'lGiF..Ul:ID~BAlAN~E'.5UBFUND;~Hl :i.''·c.;:~2"-;;.;;:"',:;.;-:;::: ~::,;,::::;· :;~<: 2,675 I 2,675 0 2,6 75 

Page S of9 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IEl c I D I E ---r--F I G------r H 

~ ·.::=:Ii::-~~ :.::::::~~·,,;:.:;:::':T.'%".;.__~==:±"" ,,,q_,.,,.,,,:-r:;;,o.:, t--=-===~±"";,., 
I I _j Adop~Approved I Amended j Proposed ; Amended 

----;,~! --- .... .. -.... _ ------- -------------·-- '--~'!!et I A,;;'!dmen~ Budget j Af!1~~~...:._~l_-~dget ____ =
1 

~ ~~~~~~91~~-(:;c ::~~11jii#:yi1.1:a.g~:;,1;,i.Bta1Y[\!::::Ef~·)\it;~_~i.:X~:L·i~ .-- I ___ 1 
____ _±--=== 

295 43000 j Charges for Current SetVices I / I i 
296 433SO Copy Fees----~-=--=----- I 1,000!·-- I 1,000 I ------r--1,000 
297 43360 Library Fee~_ __ ! 1,770 ! __ _ I 1,770 i ______ .. __ ·+----].770 

~>- 44S70 1 contributi_o~s-~~f~ -- ------ ---t------t---- i ~I -i-----~-
300 Total Charges for c,;;:;_e_ri_t Services--~=--- ~-- 2,770 , ____ o J_~~-- 0 I 2,770 

:~~ 44000 Other-Local R~~- I -+-----+- i --------±------
303 44S70 Contributions & Gifts 0 I ,. O I -+- 0 
304 Total Other Local Reve~;_,-;;- -·- ··------- I 0 I 0 j 1 ----0-
305 ·------- ~ =r____ ! . I ··----

306 46000 State of Tennessee I i -+-' l I 
307 46980-GRANT Other S_'._ate G~~~------· 1 0 I . 0 I f ==d 
308 Total State of Tennessee 0 : I 0 I 
30s -- - -·--·-- ___ I I ~ 

310 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups I I _j____ i I 
311 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) I 9,200 I I 9,200 ! -l-_---9-,2-00-t 

312 46610-GRANT Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) ! 0 I ---: O 

0 

0 313 Total Other Governments-~deiti~~ Groups 9,200 I o I 9,200 I 
---- . 1------. ----

::;Total Revenues ··----·--------· G1;970T ______ OJ,·---~-·-·· O I 11,970 I 

316 . ! . 

9,200 

317 EXPENDITURES --·-------- I _ __j ____ -=:[_ -l-------l 

318 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I I 
319 S6SOO Libraries -- I ~---+1-----f------+-----l 
320 302 Advertising 1 O 
321 333 Licenses . - I 800 1 I Rnn 

. I 800 I I 800 • -· 322 337 Office Equipment Maint & Repair JOO ---~--woj 
323 

348 Postal charges 1 625 ~-----a' --mi 324 3591 I Disposal Fees 3,500 I ~ 

450 4SO 

. , ,. -· ·--·---- ·-----------4,---'~"":~:.:.~~=-f-~_J--I ~ --~-:-~~-~_,:,_ ___ __, ____ ~, __ _ 
HHU - -- -- 400 I __l_ 400 I 

_ / l,oool=-- 900 I ~----
o I o 

325 399 Contracted Services 

326 410 Custodial Supplies 

327 422 Food Supplies 

328 432 Library Books 

329 435 Office Supplies 

330 437 Periodicals 

~ 4541 !Water & Sewer 

~ 
499 Other Supplies 

3 719 /Office Equipment 

JOO I ! 300 4.ooor- --·-1 4,000 J 

·----· ·- - - · 
334 II ---- I I I __ I 
335 Total Libraries / 15,675 j 900-J-16,575 

336 I I . I i ! 
337 TITotal Expenditures 15,6751 900 I 
338 11 I . I 

16,575 

339 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2015 I 7,622 i _J___ 7,622 I I . ,. 
340 (Estimated Beg F/6 Does Not include $50 Cash on Hand @library) I I I j 

~, -1 i --~/------+--
342 Total Reven_ue . I 11, 970 I ~--·-o-J 11, 970 

343 Total Expenditures I 1 S,67S i 900 i 16,575j_ - 1 
1344 I I I I I ----~-

(3,705JI (900>i (4,60511 Effect on Fund Balance 345i 

3,911 ! (9ooii 3,011 I 
! I 346 

~Is;]ll!.'A<'t~l:i;:i~i]ff'fl!f<fif.UJlfrJeil!ARi:~'~:usl@b;rfl::i~·:"~",i; ~'>S~},'.i;}~\:.~::~~~t-!i':~ 



Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

c 

Loudon County 
Publ ic Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E G H 

i ! Public Library Fund 115 

-=~~~_j~~=~~=~_-:--~-~~~~~~~;~~~=:-~~~~11;:~1~+!£2~;~\;j~:i~~~-

1~ =~-_it~t:~;~· ==---====£::~~ ~:~::I_ -=t-=;i~~~; 
~::--==-#FFECT ON @No-~0Nc~~-=-~------- --t~~-==- --l==-=---r-==(64,"9~) 
~:~ ----+r~GINNING~~~P:-i;Aliff?~4·C80 ________ _:::·-:r=--, 58.390 

1 

, 58.390 ! ---==+-=-=-~8.390 

3B9 ---~jl:;1~-:;~~-~-~~-G :u~~_BALAN_c:- ----·----c;:,[=_ I """I 
~:~ ----- __ Ji ~==--~~-~~--~--- : ==F=1 I ----r--·--392 I -------- --- ;_ -t -1- j ·--+----

~ ! _;_ ___ _ 
i l 1 ---1---

----- .. -- -·-

Page 9 of9 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

AIBI c I E IF I GI H I I J 

/ i ~ +-:~~--~:~~~± ~ :~;1'1::~-~~~~=:+,~1-=~t~:r,ti!?~~:!u i Am:;:.;~~.:= 
39 EXPEND.!!URES I _____ __J ____ _j I -~-·------- - I --
40 55732 Convenience _Center ·--··-------f-·-·-------1-- : ____ J 
41 I 103 Assistant ! I 0 I I 0 
42 I --- 105,Supervisor/Director ----i . 49,000 I 49,000 I ·----- ! 49,000 

43 ! . 141 Foremen!feamleaders --- ____ J~ 85,550 - 520 86,070 i -·-·=: ____ J 86,070 
44 164 Attendants ___ i 68,620 I 14,500 83,120 ______ _ _J_ 83,12Qj 
45 169!Part-time Personnel ! 110,603 I (520) 110,083 I l 10,083 

46 
1 

_ 187,0vertime Pay -~-------! ______ 3,000 j 3,000 ! -==~--- 3,000 
47 201Social Security ! 19~ 899 20,539 I 20,539 
48- ---- 204 ,State Retirement -- --==r-=-_=-__ .J.9,998 / --- 1,407 21,405 !-===~ 21 ,405 
49 206 1Life Insurance l 1,1681 132 1,300 T - ]- 1,300 

50 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retiree_s_-=--=--r~ 308 I 308 c_-=---~=--==-r 3081 
51 207IMedical Insurance i 4~ 4,130 53,891 l 53,891 
52 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health_ I ------~~_Q_L_ _ 5,590 I____ ~-- 5,590 
53 208 Dental Insurance I _ 3,4 IO j 222 3,632 -· 3,632 
54 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 32lt 325 _ 325 
55 I 212 Employer Medicare_ _ ____ __j ____ ~2_93 210 4,803 , ----· 4,803 
56 I 307 Communication ! 3,5oq 3,500 3,500 

312 Contracts with Private Agencies --r- i 0 0 57 
58 320 Dues and Membership _J_ 500 -- 500 500 
~ I I 330 Operating Lease Payments 500 500 I ___ / 500 I 
l6ol 332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court _ 200 200 I _____ ~ 200 

336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 18,5_00 (2.000) 16,500 j _ (9 10)1 15,590 61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles 2,500 2,000 4,500 I 7_QQ_l 5,200 

1 
347 Pest Control 400 1,000 1,400 ! 1 1,400 

. 100 . . 100 : - ----; 100 10 ----
i 0 I I 0 
-----~ 1,000 I -------, 1,000 I 

- I 
JOO ! I 15,000 : ____ I 115,000 I 

(I ,000) 74,000 I I 74,000 

-"IJ)oqj 
115,000 
75,ooo I 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

AIBI c I E IF I GI H I I I J 

i i=:: t=::_:===t- ~~;:,;;1 : : ~:~: ~J ~~~;~::,· -~ :::;!~B---::~:~;r t~~':,~;:~.~·-1---1:,:~::::== 
4 r~T~:::_:- - - --- ! --:_:__::::::=:-1- - B,dg<t " T_~ _Am;"d' 0"''"d od B•dgotlA;;;;;;-d m;;;i"'m'"dod B•dge( 

69 _I _ _J ______ 410jCustodial Supplies ____________ ___ J ____ ?,800 : -·------~---~Q.J_ ___ ________ : 3,800 

70 ~ + 412!Diesel Fuel --·-·----- · ___ i ____ 500 +----· 1 500 I_______ I 5_QQ_ 
11 -1---t-··· - -· 423IFuel Oil __ ____ 4 _____ -2.Q~ _ _______ _j 500 : ---------~ 500 
72 I -+----- 425!Gasoline __ __ .l 4,800 ! ____ _ I ____ 4,8~------I 4,800 
73 l ! 43510ffice Supplies ---------· ____ J_____ 1,000 ! ____ F 1,000] _J_ _____ __hQQ_Q 
74 Fl· 4421Propane 1 5,000 I 5,000 I I 5,000 
75 _--l-~~~- 450 Tires and Tubes -=-=-:--=J= _____ .!..:QQQJ_ _-_______ , 1,000 c=-=-=-=:i_.!.OJ 1,210 
76 -,- 1 451 Uniforms I 6,000.J_ i 6,000 I ==F 6,000 
11 ---·-- 452 Utilities --~=~--=-+--14,ooo ! ~- / 14,000 I - ~-- 14,000 

78 ---· 499 Other Supplies and Materials ----f.---~QQQ_-1--- - 5,000 ___ ___ ---~QQQ_ 
79 ! 513 Workers Comp Insuran<:~---·-+- 5,700 i ____ I 5,700 ______ j- 5,700 
80 -- 524IIn Service/StaffDevelopme~---- i - 500 r______ I 500 I ·--·-·- -t-- 500 
81 7071

1

Building Improvements ~ _ _!_0,000 ! ______ 10,000 ________ 10,000 
82 719_0ffice Equipment · 1,000 ! ~ 1,000 
83 7331 Solid Waste Equipment I 15,000 ! 15,000 I 15,000 
84 . 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment- Rebate =i=------=------ 0 I I ------0 

85 ~ 790 Other Equipment I 5,000 / 5,000 / 5,000 

:~ I -__ -----: ----:-- I -+- I 
88 I -- I TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER! 717,566 i -- 21,500 ' 739,066 - ·--·--r-------t 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

0 739,066 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

'Al B I c E F G H I I I J 

tijj -/-~---- ____ :±---~.'-~=~---~+20!5-2016 - ; i!i1s:~o16 -~:Z016 i 2015-20~_-i:~~- 2015-2016 -----

~=f-- --------~+------------------ ---±-~~~;e1--- +---A:!~~~!_-i_ Am~~~~o;~dget A~:~~~:~ts - IA~~~o:do~~dget 
~~~ 58900 Miscellaneou;iof::e::=~=~=-~~-==-t-=~~-=~=:=~-- i s,ooo I ------- ~-=--=-r--~o 
122 JTOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM ! 5,000 i 0 I 5,000 I 0 I 5,000 
123 1 ------+--------,- __ ________ T___ , ------- 1 , --------r-
124 __j --- - - -----=--=--- ' -=-- ' I ----~-- --,--~--- I ~ _ _i JTotal Expenses _____ _ _ j___ 763,166 _i ___ _2_!,500 t 784,666 I ______ O L_ _____ ___ 784,666 

1126 · I ' r 
127 I 99100 Transfers - -- -,-- I --- -------/ ·-------t-
128 _j_2oloi;rating Transfers --- -- 0 ! --------- I 0 I -----1-- 0 

129 --~ta! Transfe~_s ______ _ ___ J_ _______ O_! _____ _ O __ 0 I __ 9J __ 0 

131 iTOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS -t 763,166 1 ---_l1:50Q - 784,666 --=-==-ot 784,666 

132 I -+-------------+- - -- I ~ 
~~; I - I ------1 =-:==---+- _--~-t=~-----

/136 I i ------t 
138 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 457,714 - --- 0 i 457,714 ----or 457,714 
139 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS 0 UT . 763, 166 ---- -21,500 . 784,666 -0 f 784,666 
137 I ~i= 
140 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE / (305,452) L ____ (2l ,500) (326,952) ---=__Q_ _ (326.952) 
141 I I I I I 
142 

~ ·- - --- - --- ---

145 AUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE JUNE 30 2015 855,363 J _-=: ___ - --
144 I I __L I 
143 I I --~-- --~ I ~ 

146 LESS SUBFUND TIR JUNE 30 2015 BALANCE 6,267 / ____ ] -----1 

26,587 ! 147 LESS ENCUMBRANCES 

150 

151 I i 
152 

1531 IEST END OF YEAR BALANCE 
1541 I 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

_I 

I I -----
! -·--
I 

511,051 I I 
I 495,557 

I I I 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

'Al 8 I c I E I F I G l -H- I J 
1 i I ! Fund 116 i i ! i i 

-L----r----------- _____ ,_____________ - --- - - - - - - - --~----------------~- --- -------- --t--------- ---- ----·------------ ------·- ------------
2 r'- I _______ ____ j __ _____ _ __ 01117/16 _ __ _ L_-~015-2016_]_ 2015-20_!_~__L__2015-2016 _ -~915-~Q__I? __ : ______ ~Q.~5-=-2016_ 

! _ -----+---===~=±- - ------ ----------------~ ~-~~-=+--~~r~~~:~'-=- 1 -=~:!:~~:d_~±~~~~~o;:ddget A~~~~~:~-t; t ~A~e~rdo:d0~:dget 
155 /SUBFUND TIR-TIRE REINBURSEMENT PROGRAM ! i I f i 
156 l -,------ -----i--------- ----·t·-------------r---- -----------1 --- ! -------------:-- -- -----------

! - ------------------------- ----,---------l-------------+--------------------+----- - ---

~ :~-I ~~O~~fs~a~: ofT~~~~--~-- -------+--------+-------------------!----------+---------------/-----------------
159 -

1
, I 46170-TIR!Solid Waste Grant _ ___ J_____________ ~==-II --____ 4_=-__::: _ _?_Q,OOO}_-=~~=---=- S_Q,000 

160 -f- ___ __l____ _ _______ _ I ! 0 I j 0 
·1s1 L:= ___ _J_____ _ ______ _J ____ ___ ! _____ I _ ___ ___ : 
162 I -- !Total State Revenue _____ --+-- 0 I - ----- 0 ~I 0$ 50:9~q__1 : ·: ~~:=~- 50,000 
163 I ' ' _ ' 
164 -TOTAL REVENUES _T ____ ---1 --0 ~I --------0- 0 -so,oo-cn--------

~ :: +- ---------r=-=~--- - ----!----- -=---~----=--=--=~ -- - ----- --=T=-~ ---------l 
167 ~XPENSES - - ------=i=---_ r--==-- I I ___ 1-------
168 55739 Other Waste Collection ' i I ! 
169 I 399-TIR Other Contracted Service ---oi-------- 0 so,oooT________ 50,000 

170 I _ -f otal Contracts I -4----- 0 I 0 I 50,000 /---- 50,000 

172 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -- -------_ 0-r-----=--__Q_ -- 0 --50,Qoo +---~ 50,000 

173 I t i 
---- ---,--
174 I - _L 
175 i ! 
176 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN - 0 t ----- 0 0 50,000 

1 
50,000 

177 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 0 l_~=-=- 0 0 50,000J-=~--- 50,000 

~~: EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE I 0 L~-- 0 -- 0 -_-T~=----0 
180 ! ! 
181 I ------ -r 
182 I ! 
183 AUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE JUNE 30 2015 6,267 j ----- -----y----
184 LEss ENcuMBRANcEs or------ I I - . -
~__0 VAILABLE FUND BALANCE JULY l,2015 6,267 : ~~~-~ 
186 

187 

188 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 
189 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

6,161 I I I I 6,267 

\ 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 ---- - C -- - -j D 1 E I F I G H 

1 I ! Highway Dept 131 I i _l__ -- I ! 
2 -Ac;~~~t- - - 1J~~~~~~=---· 1119/20~_3_:_4_3 ___ - -+-~1~~2ol~-l-2-01s-2016 / -.A-;~v~Jjropos_e_d--i+---_ -Pr~-;-~ed_~~-= 
3 Number ! ; I Org Bgt l Amds I Amded Bgt / Amds Amded Budget 

_______________ LJ ____________________ __l __ __ L________ -------·+------+-1 _____ _ 

64 46000 ·-·----- - - ~- -~§-~~!~~!enn~sse~---·---- -l------·--·---J--------F-=J i I ~== 
65 : i • 1 I 
66 - --------464oor fPublic Works Grants Disaster Relief I ·-- ! I Disaster -- - .-

67 ---=-=~-~46~_nf1Bridge Program FY 2011 ] · 80,7?1-[ I 80,721 I IFY 2015 1-so,1·2-i-
68 46420ilstate Aid Program 206,264 ! 155,299 I 361,563 i i ~ 361,563 
69 ·--·--· 4649otlother-Public Works Grants I -----------! ----- 4,981 I -- 4,981 8,139 I 13,120 

11 :~---->~B~r:~::-~l:~:e~::~~~~.,~ Grnnts j -~28~~~5:rl :~~o I 447,265 + s,i39 ~-~04 
-t- --~--------ir-------+-----+--------l 

75 46920 ! Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 1,506, I 07 ! I 1,506, I 07 1,506, 107 
76 ==-=-~§.9-?..Q! IPetr;i~um Special Tax·----- ___ 31~~-~-::-===F- 31 ,458 -----~lz458 

~~ ~=--Ji-----------·---·---- --~L-----+ 0 I I 0 
79 --·· l I Total Other State Revenues 1,537,5_?_~+- 0 I 1,537,5651 -oi 1,537,565 
80 I I i 

~Total State of Tennessee 1,824,550 I 160,280 I 1,984,830 I -,-- - , 
82 I i I 
83 =-------1 I __ ==i-~----1------1---
84 47000 Federal Revenue I 

---··--· . - - ---+-·----+------f-----j 
4 7100 1 Federal Through State I 

-·----- --- ·-;:-t-
47230 Disaster Relief (FY 2011 & 2015) 0 i 29,527 i 29,527 , . . , - . _ , 

87 ·-- I I 
88 Total Fideral Revenue ------- ·-c,-1-- 29,527 ! 29,527 I 
89 - ·--------i- ----- I -----l . -f . 

~~ =----
1 

I ----~J I I 

~ - - ~ I 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

i - :~~ tt==~~~~t~~~~~~~~~:~= 
; ! I ' I ' . 

95 ---~-==-=~~~tt:===-~~ -- - --------:~-==--=--=--d-~==~-~=-~~-- --·:.:t~~==--~·=r--~~=~~--- -t1 -~=--.. --!-===-~==---96 48000 ! !Other Governments & Citizens Groups1 ! I 1 

97 ----~-~~o-~~(~.fi~~?.~acie~ · servi~~-- ---.. -=-~-=~==-1 ___ --=:~ ~~-!>~f:__ __ I ---· __ .Q11_--.=~1,~9_0 l----_-J-?.?_Q9_ 
98 ~ ! -+-----~: ____ ~I------+---------'------~ 
99 ----=~--~-lT~~~-- ------------~-- - I ________ L.___ I I I 
100 ----------~)!.~!~Qt~!_Q.~:':'.~rnments & Citizens 4---------Q _ _j_ 0 I 0 L--1~50.Q..f__ 1,500 

~~~ ----------------1+-------------.. ------------- 1 ·---- .... Hr------, : -r ---

:~: · ~:M~~~;~~~·;;~;-: ~- L. -~~f ~~ I --=4~1-- ___ o_ 
106 ----~-J ±= ' ' 
~~~ ==-===8 Total O~~::ces I ~- i . 0 I O I O L O 1 

109 Total Revenues I 2,466,369 · 189,807 2,656,176 I 
110 T! 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 

83,809 2,739,985 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 i ! Highway Dept 131 ! i I : I -----,:--·-----·-----· ---·--- -·-----.-----·- ----,--------------r :---------r---------·· 
~ Account i__L_ ______________ ~!_?/2016_13:~~------·--1 . .!~]5-!~16 _ J_ 2015-2016 _~ Approved _

1
, __ Proposed I Proposed 

I ~ I i 

3 Number ! 1 I Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 
'+ j I -· -----·--1 .. ____ _ _J l ___ ,___ I ---·---

~ Total Highwa~/~!t.blic Works Expenditures --··-L-- I ! -+ 
112 60000 ! ~_Highway~ ___ J____ 1 ------i 
113 6IOOOj_j_Admin~tratio~_ _ ~---~ t j 
~ ~ l_g~_pf~~!:lty Official/ Adm Offic_er 82,20?_;___ 82,2~{____ I' 82,205 
115 103 : !Assistant i ~ . 0 
116 _ _____ ~ /Salary Supplements / -=-! ___ --- 0 l___ 1 0-1 

~ 1401 Salary Supple_1_12ents (all employees) 1
1 --~ - - - -----· 0 L 0 

118 141 /Foremen 56,285 i 56,285 L 56,285 
~ --- 142~[Me~hanics · _ I 64,9_~rr==--~ I 64,938 I -- _ _!4,938 

121 147J !Truck Drivers _ . 349,503 l _J_ 349,503 349,503 
~ 143-J__/Eqmpment Operators I' _ 158,226 ! . · ___ 158,226 I 158,226~ 

122 162/ !Clerical Personnel 34,632 ! J 34,632 34,632 ---- - _____ I___ _______ _ ' 
123 168 Temporary Personnel____ 30,000 : ____ I 30,000 . (10.000) 20,000 
124 169 Part-time Personnel i 0 O 

~~-- 187

1

_ Overtime Pay _ 30,000 l-~-----· I 30,000 

1 

- 30,000 
~ 196 In-Service Training _l______ . 0 . _ oj 
127 302 / Advertising 250 I 250 
~ 3201 Dues & Memberships 4,000_j___ ,- __ 
129 331 Legal Services 2,500 i 
~ 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 200 I __ _ 
~ 348 ! Postal Charges 300 I 
E=-=--=-J49j Printing, Stationery & Forms I 1,0001---- --- -,- __ 

133 355 j Travel' 1 1,500 i 
134 435 Office Supplies -- 3,50-0 !----

~ ~:-=---~f ~;:e~~~~:::ff Development 

1

: I ,QQQ_r==~I 
rn-- 719 Office Equipment --· 2,000 I I -,- __ , 
138 . - I l I 
~ =---- Total Administration I 822,039 ! or- ---,---
~ --- · l j__ I 141 I ! ·--+---------+------<---

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 

250 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A IBI c --- - -- -T-- -b -- --, E I F I G I H 

1 _ _________ __J __ L__ . _________ f!~_hw_aY.~~P! _~_~]-___________ J _______ _______ j_ _______ L _____________ J_ ________ ;-! ______ _____ _ 

2 Account : i 1119/2016 13 :43 J 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 j Approved I Proposed / Proposed ,. .. :-· ------·-- ----- ------- -----------------·-··-----------------;- ---- ------- ~----------------T----------~----=--i 
3 Number ! ! l Org Bgt ; Amds Amded Bgt I Amds 

1 
Amded Budget 

i : I ' : I I 
----------~·+-i ··-- ··- ·--·--------- ----·--- - - ·----------; ------·- ··-+- ·-···- ------- -11 -----------r--------------··· 

142 , , . ' · I 
143 =--_-:_-~-~------_-- ·_·-- -~====-----------=-=--===-~~~=~---=~=J~_--_····---==--~-~~~t-=~:~~-=-~~! - --- --t=~---_--_,--_--_-_---~==-~--==-~ 
144 62000 ! ;Highway and Bridge Maintenance -t i I i I 
145 _-_-----32"JirEngineering Services --=~=-- __ 5,0QQ~- -=--~----- I -- 5,_ooo Revenue #4~14o-PHIL ~oo·: 
146 323 ! !Explosive and Drilling Services , i I 0 Contract with BOE 0 

~:~ =--===-~~-§~g~~~~;1~ontrac~S~rvices--~~=~----~--F- ~'.~~u=~_:_~_:_-:_ 1- _ 3~'.~~~ I c1•1•n_o1Fe•201• -
5
,ooO 

149 --------~--i Asphalt- Cold Mix ________ 12,000 ~---------- , 12,000 12,000 
150 -----~~-~~!alt - Hot ~ix ____ _____ / 202,00Q-+ ____ j_Q_~QOO I 602,000 __ __ 602,00Q__ 
151 ____ ~8_+JConcrete _ 12,0Q_9J________ ____!;_000 /__ _ I __ __!b900 _ 
152 4091 JCrushed Stone 34,000 ! t-1 34,000 J 1,500 35,500 
153 -----~ 436i-~r Road Materials _____ =~--- 6,000 !_~~--~-- 6,000 I 3,000 9,00o 
154 _____ _31?.L /Pipe ___________ I 25,000 l_ 25,000 _ 25,000 
155 443_[ jRoad_Sign_s ____________ ____ 20,0Q9}___ 20,000 _ 20,00Q__ 

~:~ ::~ 1 1~:~d ___________ 

1 

2~:~~~+----. _ 2~:~~~ I 2~:~~~ 
158 - 468 ! Chemicals -------- 6,oooT _______ I 6,000 6,000 

159 - 499 Other Supplies & Materials I 12,000 ! - 12,000 j I 12,000 

~:~ ~-- ---~! Highw~y:~~~ge ~-=-~=~I 401,0.oo:_i·---~ 400,~ 801,000 I 4,500 I____ 805,500 

163 ! I ! I 
164 ---- --11 --- -:------ ---i-----tr- __ J___ ----

165______ I ____ : - ------+------1-----+--------l 
166 I ! 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 c I D I E I ·-F I G I H 

1 i i Highway Dept 131 ! j J' - I -- I 
--- ----·- - ··· -r-- - ···· ·-·---·-·------- - --·-·- --- - -- -L----r--

2 Account ! i 1/19/201 6 13:43 / 2015-2016 J 2015-2016 Approved 1 Proposed I Proposed _ _ _ 
L ;··· - ····· - - ··· - ·- --·--·- -· - - - - - -----··-. ··-·-·· ·- ·- ·- ·----·· -- ·- - - - - ----;- - --- - ----- · -· - ~- -· -·--~---- -·-

Number ! j I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds / Amded Budget 
I I I i I I I ______ , _ _J_________ ------- - -' ----------~---___J_ _______ . _ _____ T ____ _ 

167 63100/ !Oper:_i,ition & Maintenance ofEq~ipment i _[_____ _ __ ! i - --
168 ----~-~ Ma'.ntenance & Repa'.r - Eq~ipment . '---~-i---- 14,00QT 14,000 I __ 5,000 I ____ -1-9-,0-0_0_

1 

169 338+.J Mamtenance & Repair Veh1~les -- - --·-F30,000 ! (_14,000) 1 16,000 I 2,000 / . 18,000 
170 353 / }Tow-In Services _____ ____ _ 2,000 ! __ ___ . 2,000 I j 2,000 

171 359 ! JDisposal Fees 6,0..QQJ.______ _ / 6,000 /-----!= 6,000 
172 399j j'other Contracted Services ! j 0 

173 =--==---=--·412r lJ2iesel Fuel _ _ :~---· I 65,0~Q_i ____ - -----=-1- 65,000 r---- -- 65,000 
174 __ 416 ! /Equipment Parts - Heavy ____ 1 30,000 i __)_ 30,000 I ____ 30,000-

175 417 

1 
Equipment Parts - Light -·--- I 00,000 ! ··-__ $ 100,000 100,000 

176 418 Equip/Mach Parts i 0 O 

177 - 425 Gasoline ------=--=~----·------I 39,000[~=~==- . 39~000 --,-· 39,000 

178 ____ ~1 Lubricants -·----- I 15,000 1------- . 15§<)0 ___ 15,000 
179 4461 Small Tools . ' 0 T O 

180 _ __ __ 450 1 1Tires ~nd Tubes ---===~~- I 25 ,000 j __ ~=- -l---- 25,000 _ T__ 25,000 
181 __ 499

1

1 jlother Supplies & Mate_rials . i 8,500 i ·- I 8,500 _T___ 8,500 

182 599 . Other Charges I 1,000 I 1,000 -i-- 1,000 
183 I - I i I 
1841 I ~tal Operation&: Ma int of Equip I 321,500 +~--=-=-~-, 321,500 / 7,000 / 328,500 / 

1861 ·--- --- ·- I i -- -- -- , ---·--/ 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 

r 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A rsr-------- c--- r o 1 E -- , F 1 G 1 H 

1 J_I Highway Dept 131 l ! ! ! ! 

~ --~::::- 1-r--:-·:~::~1·~--==-~=~=:p~~~~=~F0{:~~1_·:r:::~::, r~7Jd7-S::::~'::g,, , 
- --·· _ ________ J_l__. ________ .. ________________________ L __________ __ __:_. _________ - ·--··-·l - ·---· ! ____ L 

230
,- 339-B~~~i l~:~~~~;f~~~~~---Bridge Const~~ct.ion--i--20,180 : ··- ··- ---··--·-+ ----··20,180-+----=~~f-=--=-~~~ 

232 ___ 339-STAIDJ lM~tchi~-g-Sha;-e-=st;rteAid c2r~.f~r~fX2_2]_6) i =~---68>55 T=j§T~~~1-2I-=--- 7,235 ~~~:~~; ::~~:~ents· 7,235 

:~: ::~_::- -~f ~~~~~::~~f~~,;-- -=~::_ : -~- ~~.::" i--::~- : :=-:~t -: 
80

,
7

~~~:::;:~161 / --~El_ 
~~~ =~=-- ~~! ~;~~:; :q~::~;~~ -====_J_Ti --1~:~-~~ l ==~· _ _gj~~zit---10~:~~~--82,3-091~ _18~:~:~ -
238 717 Maintenance Equipment i ! 0 1 0 

- - • ---·--·- ·-----·-··-· ! ' -- ·- ··-······- ···-··-: --·-1-------
239 718 1Motor Vehicles I i I 0 1 0 
240 _______ _Es_ 1Sta~ Aid P~oj~~ts __ ~-=-~=-~~~j 206,264 r-155:2·991-- · 361,563 ---,-- --- 361,563 -, 
241 I i I I 
242 =-~---- Total Capital Outlay =~=- 398,000j--J81,4~-!-- 579,452 82,309 'I 661,761 1 
243 I 1 

--:.-:: .... _T_O_T_A_i. HI~ YS ---- ----~~ ____ J_2_,4_9_7,_7]-~:~_h_,_~l 3,079,157 83,809 ~ 3,162,966 

249 ___ 

1 
'I +--- ·---J__ . :::---= --- • 1--=~:=.:-t= I I ----

---- - . I ---·----1 . j 
253 

~--------tt- ----· I ~=====·-t- ·-- I 
- i I -------1 

256 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 181 cu I D I E 1- -F I G I H 

1 i I Highway Dept 131 ,-- -- I i J l 
---· ---+-,-·---·--····--------- ··-- ----,----··-·-·--;-------------~------- -------·--+----

2 Account I i 1/19/2016 13:43 I 2015-2016 j 2015-2016 J Approved I Proposed j Proposed 
~--r--· · -···· · · ···-··· · -- ---·-------·-·· ···---·--·-··---- -f·· ·-------i--··------ ----·--i--·---------1----------j 

3 Number ! i Org Bgt j Amds I Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
________ !_ - ·--·-- -------------- __ _l _ _________ i - ------l- _____ __J _______ ! -

257 I l I t I ! 
258__ 800001 Deb!_§er_yice . ---·-----· -- ·--· -------}----------~-- 11 --~ -- -------------------------------·--i= --·-r---·---- ··-1---------------·-j 

259 : I I 
260 -- j 1- --------------·- --1------··t I-------

---- _Illig _ ______ · 1---------- ··r- ·--,-----__J_ 
~:;--------82!~~ ~:~~~so:n~!~~:ets ····--t 0 I -·----··--/ 0 I -+-- 0 

------6()21 ------·------------· ' ·-- --·-·-----·-;-----· . J__ __ _ 

~:!- - ~~~1 l~:::;~~~~::Loms - =-=--=-r---*--·----------i-· ~I -1------f 
~~f ~=:__ -- I ITo~~~~~ot.S-~~~-~~~1---- - 0 I =~~::_:j_-- 0 I i___ 0 

~!~ · -=~~ 82~~~-~::~e:,·~~ ~:~e~troets -===--=:=± 0 ~--~=-==f-- 0 I . f 0 
272 d I i o I 0 

~;!-- Total I~terest on Notes - 0 I --H-~~~ r--- 0 or= 
,275 Total Debt Service .. 0 , -----~-.J-- 0 0 
275 I · 

0 

0 _______ _, 

277 99000j Other Uses i ·------+,--------+------t-

278 99100 TransfersOut --·---- I -,------t-- 0 +------0-

279 -- 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt) ---/-89,ST6T·--··---- - -,--- 89,516 89,516: 

~:;- _ ::==--- Toto! Trnnsfm Out --__ I 89,5161 _::=-~ i 89,5161 0 I 89,5!6 

~:!--- ------- -----··· : ---t - - I I 
285 -·--·-=---4 ---·- I 2,587,221 I 5~~-,4-SZf-----· - -- I 
2861 Total Expenditures 3,168,673 83,809 I 3,252,482 

287 
. ____ IT _____ _ 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 

I I 
Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A 1131 c --- - l D l E T F G H 

1 J I Highway Dept 131 ! I : 
-··-··- ··--···---· 11·-···- ·--·· ··-·- ·- ·---·-·----··-··---· - --··---··--· ·-··-·· ·-··--1··-·····--··-----·--i----···--·-·--+·--······· -- - -·---,----··-,-·--·-·------

2 Account ~-!- · ---·--·- ........ ... !1~9.'.~~~-6-~~:~-~ ____ -·-·· -- ·-- ··L~~-15-~_!.~--+ - ~-~5-~-~-~ -t-- - --~£.p_:~ve~----1-Pro_~-°-~~~- 4--------J:>~~-p_os_e~--
3 Number I i i Org Bgt i Amds i Amded Bgt I Amds ! Amded Budget 

~:: ~:=~=~Jt:~.~.;~~;~:~~= ===--=:=1- 1,T52:9~~ i ·~ -~_J _ : ==- I ==~~~=--=: __ ::: .. -
~:~ ~~;:;~~~:wr~~R"~cw.f1~r~~~~'ia~1r~1,,}~~?t'j~f'' j¥1Yo;f§'~~~~L__ 1 ~!~·~~! ! -----· · -~----1040--02~ -·--~-----·1040 024 
292 [~'.JL;l}LJ'LJ'.~l-,,.~,-~u;;1~~~§.;.m:£J~,.,;!AI!!:t,_;:.: 1.1 .J!ES~"'Y-.Xii'o5%~~I, "";\f~~".);,. ' ' ; ! -···· __ __ !_ ' :i+--------r------'-·-'---
293 ~ i ! ! i 

----- -------·---·----·-- -------.·-·---·--· i . ----;--, . 
,~:-~-,-~~---~~---_ ---=~-----~-~r-_-2-~--E-~-~~j--:: 
~:: ------- I 1 - ----=~=~~~=~==-1 --= --- -:--~=--- - r::-_______ _ 
299 Total Available Funds ·--------------·--··---'i· 3,506,3J 189,807 __ L ___ ~6,200-t 83,809 3,780,009 
300 11 ------------1 I ___ J _______ ,___ __ ___, _____ _ 
301 Expenditure Budget __ 

1
i___ 2,587,221 I ~81_~52 _J ____ _____ ~,168,673 I 83,809 3,252,4821 

302 i --+--------'-__,_----------------. -t---
~Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

13041 11 · 

3051Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

3061 n 
307 I I 

Budget Committee January 19, 2016 
County Commission February 1, 2016 

____ J_ 2,587,221 581,452 ! 3,168,673 I 83,809 I 3,252,482 
. I 

919,172 (391,6-1s)f·-· 521,521 I ( 
-----,---

! --;---·-·· 
: I 

Page 12 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS -· ·- - -- - .. 

~~1_1 .c~_nl _ Fu_nd_ 14_1 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F G H 

.Account Numbe~ .. IJl 7/2_016 _1_6.:58 2014-2015 

. Org_Bgt 
201_4-2015 _ ·- .il:PP!_OVCd . ~!°'OP!)Sed 

__Am_ds 
.. Pr5>J~ .o~e~ 

_f111_d.,_d_J3'!.'ig~~ - --- '-··· . A!"P~- - __ _ ; ____ _ A_!!lde_d __ Bgt __ 

General P~rp~se Sch~ol _Rc~e~~e . ·;·· 
! -;_L~_c_al ~~~~- --·· 

·· -_49 iio :~j_~;-~~;;~~~~~,~:·:·,-~ : = ~:-.:...._ =~ - = ~:.:.·~ ~-:_--~~-:~~~:: : ·_ _ 9:~~8,3~0: ~ : _ .. .. ·:_::o:'- .~:-~·."J:?~?.·;~sE. : -~ _: · ____ -_ji r_-~ .. : :~ =9:?§~j~~-L---· · 
401. 20; : ! rustee's_ Collecllons Prior Y car . 205,000; 0 ' 205,000 . 0 ; 205,000 ; 

- ------------ - --· -·- - -·-
: iTotaJ County Property Taxes ··--; i . - -· ·- . . -· . . . ·- . --- . 

_; 

I 0,203.380 ' 
• .. .i - ·· o : ~a:2_oj.38or.~·-- -: · · :a:: ... __ JC!.20_3.38Q . 

40 I ~5 !_ i Ban.""'ptcy 2,999 : ..ci : - 2,999 : o: 2,999 l 

2,999 '. .o :. ··2.99( :-:- o: _2,999 . 

: : Counrv Properrv Ta.res 
40.iJo :'. cJerk and Maste(s Coll~ciio~~ ·P~i~; -y~;,~---- ··-··· 135.ooo ; o ' 135.000 : o ' 135,000 ' 
-~cij4ri j~i~;~;;.;,;~P~nalty . . . . . . .. . _ . . __ ::::_· . 35,000 0 . .. . . . - J5,000 : . - . 0 ' 35,00~ J . . . 

- - - - - - ------ ---- ---·-·· - -- - · 
I 70,000 i . . . . . I '. / !c:>t~l ~ou~ty _Propcrty_ Tnx~ .. ___ ·-· __ .. . p i .1.10.00_0_' .•. 0 .: 170,000: 

J ··-·--·-· · · · - -· - ·----· 
__ :_· 

- ·4aiio' · ! ~:~:i'o~~;~~ ~:i-~0;:,axes _____ ·------ ·· -- ---.: ~-~- ··;-·-· ·-- · 3Jso.ocio · ·· · · · -o- : - - ·- - -j~1so:ooo-- · - ··· - ·- - ·- ... o·:-·- · - ~3 : i~;~~o:T·. - · - --

-- - -----~ ~~-~ '. -~~~.~~(~,;_;:tr. ~~;~(PP~~~T~~~~-=-~~~ :==~~~_:_~=~:~. . 3, I .50,000 :. 0 - -· . _3,1_5_0,000_.;_ ·- -- -·· ··· .. . o: 3, I 50,000 i 
-· ~--·· 

;_ ~ .. -·· ··- ·; ·- -- -- --- . ........ ·1-····· 
' : Staflltory Local Taxes 

. __ jQ~~9~.~-~~!1~ ~?'c!s~ T~~ .. _ - --~.- ~-~ ·.-.: ~~~~~=~--~=~=-=~ ~·~---. .. -- -·-··· ---·-·- ·- - ----· !. ·-··-·· ·-·-· ·-··· .. - ...i..- - - . - .. ·- ~- -

40350 ; :Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

·-- ~-· ~~--.~~~~ _-_-:-~l~~!~~~l~:iii_u_l~ry __ ~_o_~j r-;i~~ - -- -=~=-~-~===~=-=:~i-. 
;: · - ·- · - . •... i . -

5,000_ 
2,300 ; 

_7,300 

_o ·- _ ___ __ __ 5,o_D~L . .... __ __ ____ o L •. 
0 2,300 I 0 ! 

5,000 
· ·2.)rici -·. -- - - -· 

·· -·· o.i~ _: ··-~-~ _i,iQQL 
---·-· ..... -- ·-· .... i. -· 

.!2t!'_l_!,9~1'.•!£' ___ __ ·- ·.-·-·· - ·-·· ·- ·-
i !3,5~_'.l,679 ·- - ___ o _ _____ 1~1533,€7.? .'. 

- ---- --~~-1 :_ :: .. : ... : .. 7.fafto:f-~ ~:- : --~:t :-· 
0 : 13,533,679 ' ·--·-·-1-····-··· .. - .. · ·-. - ~- ·- ····- ···· 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 1 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E G H 

Account Number 

BllDG]ff AMENDMENT 
General Fund 141 

1/17/2016 16:58 2014-2015 

Org Bgl 

2014-2015 

Af!1dS 

Approved 

... ~.".'d.ed _Bgt . 

Propo~ed 

A.md.s 

..f~rC?pos_cd . 

41000 

./UOO 

Licenses and Permits . -· . . -· - . 

·Licenses _ 

41110 . Marriag~ _Li_censes _ 

41140 ' Cable TV Franchises 

Total Licenses . •· ... 

1otal Licen~e:s a~d ~er_r.nits 

· C~arg~~ fo.~ ~u_rren_l_ ~ervic~ _ .. 

Education Charges 
43542 ·Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 

. 43·~·yo·_"_ . Re.c.~fpts f~9~ Ind~~i d_1;>_al~S~h~g·I~---~~--- - . ~ -- --~ ~_:~ .. 
43581 ; ·community Service Fees-Children 
43S_8j · .. :!lJl Cri~i~al_Bac~&roun.d Fee . ___ - ~- _ -· __ _ 

·Total E~u~~tio ~ __ C~~rgc~ 

._; 

Total Charg~ ror_ ~urr~~~ Services 

. --- ---· -- ---·-·-·- ..... ·-··--
- · . --·· -· .. .:. :_91_l_1er __ L_os~ ! . ~-~Y.i:~':1~ .. .. ···- _ ___ _ ---··-- -- ·--·--. _ _ . . 

_:_; Re~u;ring lte~1s 
441 I 0 ; Investment Income 

1,199 
0 

1,199" 

1,199 

0 . 
o·· 

0 

o: 

. _·· ··- - iill~j'.i;~}ft}~i~~~~~~~;;~~~:-·~~~~~;~:~~..:.~=~~~;;;: - -. -- ~=· · - . 6. 
44160-RET-DEN · ·Retirees' Insurance Payments . 40,305 · 

1_<000 : .. 

.. -44i§iJ-ili-Lrff '._R~i;;e~~~l.~~u;_~~£~ P~y~~n~ . ~..:_~- ~·=:~=-.:..:.~ :~- ~: · .:L ·. _ _ 5,750 

_ _ __ ·- 41_1~q:~.:'{!~L i ~~.ti_re_e~· l_ns~r~~c~_~_ayi:t)~!lts_ --------- _ - -- -- ·· -· ... _;_. ··-· _ .. _ .. _3,4~2 : 

0 ··-· . 1,199 ; 
·o . 

0 : 

- .. .. ··· -- -
_o . -- --·· __ J,_199 

0 . _1, 199 

!l . -·-·· - - - -· o = 

o . 0 
o ·=- · -- -·-·· 

0 
0 0 

0 0 

; -
0 : . o.: .. 

o . 
O: 

O · 

o ; 

I. - ·-

. 6 : 
0 _:- . 
0 
0 

o; 

- ·- j 
.o : 

Am~.e~- B_';l_dg _~l ___ _ l.. _ 

1,199 : 
~ -- · 

_ !,19_9 L 

__ l,J.99 

I 

i 
0 

- ~~ ~-: 
O! 
0 

. 0 _' 

i 

0 1 

o : _ _____ __ _ 1_4,o_oq ;_ ______ _ : ~:-::_j_~- : ·- ··· ... !4,ooo , 
0 '. 0 : 0 ! 0 ; 

--·· __ a~ · : : .. _. ___ -__ · ___ -~~q :~. --~- --·_ : _ :___·_· __ -_9J: -~--- - --~- ----· - -~ ·9_ 
0 '. 0 : 0 . 0 

• • - ·. -- · · · -· ·-··. . ..l. -- · · · - ·-· - --· · .J.. __ _ _ __ - -- . · - - . -

0 :_ _4~,~0~ :. . •.. . _ ... . O_j. . . 40,3_05 
. _o_: .... _ .. __ ___ s_.z5_0 J ___ · - __ ___ ____ o_ :_ -·--· . . ~.150 _ 

0 i 3,432 ; 0 : 3,432 o_! ___ _____ a·r -··- - ·a:···· - - - ··· :.o 
44161-CO_B_RA:DEN ! .:Cobra Insurance Pay_ments ... . . - ··· ·· ...... • . .. . . . . . ·- o : . 

~~ 4.4j]p:~-~~ : ~j;~~~:~~~~~: ~:~~~~~ S~~i~k==:~=-==-..:.=-=::c:_ ~~- . 2

,000. ~:-~};=---~ -=~~·:·?:O~-~i ~- ~~-:::~=--=:~ r--- -. -;z,~OO: ;LCBOE: 
44170-TNRMTi ! Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 0 · 0 f 0 1 10, 728 ! l 0, 728 TN Risk Insurance audit . . · - . . .. . - ·· - · . ... . . . .. . •. • · . . -· - - ·- ... .. . .. refund . 

6s:4s7_-;:- JO,i2:f.(_ ···- · - -- -· -·-- ----- -...+.....:--- ..... - ······-- - ·· ·-- --- ·-- ·- ··--- ··- ---------·---·--
.. . _ ·-···- ____ ~ ! Total . Rcc':;!~r:_ing_!tc;~~ - ... -·· _ ··- ---- --·- ··- -- _. __ . _L. 65,487 . 0 , 76,21_5 

· - - ·-···-- ··-· · ·· ·····) .\ . ·--- . . ---···· . ······ ·-· -- ·· ·- -·····--···- ·······-··· ·-···-··L. . ··· -- ·-· -· ·---·--·· ·--·- ····· ····-·--·· I 

: :Nonrecurring Items . ~ . ! '. . i 

·-..:.. ~;~~l~g! :' ~~~~~:;i~:,~~~1ai~:~ ~ :~ · =--:-~~~:~::- ----~~-=~~=~:.-:-: :=~-: ~-- ~ -· ·_: --{:··~ ~-:· :- -~-..:.~ ~-~=~-- ·--~_::-..:.:. ·:~ ..:.:gF · ---· · - -} ! 

- ---·--· -- -·- .. _j_ ~-~~tal N!'nr~~u~r_ing~ti~~~:· ~-- -·----·--- -·-----·-- ---. o' 

. "'"-· --··· ·- . 
66 l~o!a! <;>t~-~1.J .. £1~~IJ~e~~.~~.~ --· 

BDE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

. 65,487 ··-· -·--·- --·-·--·----·- --- ,--·-·· -- -- --·· . 

CJ_! .. 91--- . ·a' ---r- -
__ -· .. f _ ~~~- - _. 6~.4-!iL _~:.._-:_-~~: 10.~2-~L-. 

_o. -

· - ·---?~.~-)_~ ~ - - -· ----~ --

Pagel 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E G H 

A~cotml Number 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 
Gen.~~al Fuf!d .141 

1/17/2016 16:58 2014-2015 

O_rg Bgt 

2014-2015 Approved . ~r~posed 
Amds 

Proposed 

Am~~d~~-,~~~~t. __ .r ... 
· ·Sia.le o_f~c!1."~~e~ . 

1 -; s1a1~iJ~~a1iOn. Funds 
465 11 . Basic Education Program 

46512-ARRA-BEP . ·, s,;.ic Educ.atio~-Pr~g;am ~ARRA 
. 4~5.15 _'. Eariy Ch-~dh~~df.jucaii~n . . 
46520 .School Food Service 
46sso·· . Q;i·~~r Ed~-c~Mti~~- -· 
46590 · ~ Othe,"sU.i~· Ed~c~ii~~ Fund~ 

465_90-CCLC:'. ' ; oih~!. s!;t~_E~~~~tio~ -i=~~ds - CCLC - -
4.6590-FUEL ~ ' Fuel Play 60 .Gr.ant 

4~59_0:-_LEAPr , Qther .Stat~ !'duc_ati£>n J:'.unds ~ LEAPS c;n:an.t 
46590-YEI '. ;Other State Education Funds - Youth Empowerment Grant i 
46590-CS_H ··· Coordinated .Scho-ol!J~~lth · ·· · · - __ _ - -- ·· · ·- :: 

46590-FRC. :Family Resource Center 
·· · 46590-IC ·· : i~tem~i ·co;n~Mcii~ify. -· 
46S90-SAFE ' S~f~-S~hools . . . . . . 

46590-SIC · St~deni Industry Certifications 
46590:1-EcH: i~ch R.~~di~~~s .. . . .. .. -··- - -- - -- ---·-- - -(--- -·· 

- 46592'. ;.J.nte~~t c·;n~-~cti~ity 

.. . . ~~5~3~ - ~ Pr~f~ssi~~~t_{?~"'..~jgP.~~~n! . . 

__ 19,718,000 . 
o· 

}94,125 . 

o: 
o· 

58,467 " . 
0 
0 
a· 
o: 

. 1.60,000 

4659_5-~-SSMs ; . . ~S_MS .. . -·· .• 

29,611 . 
o· 
o. 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

4661 o: .. Career Ladder Program 
466 12 ... C~rcer La.dde;~Extend.ed C~~tract 

46615-~~EC ; : career (adder:E~t~n-ded:Co~_t;~~t 

. . . ·-- . . . 
__ , T!ltal_ Sta_1~_J:~~1~ation __ ~u~ds 

·. ; Other S/afeR~~~~;;e--; . 
--- --·------ - - ;.- --

126,000 

.. 60,000 
o· 

20,946,_203 ; 

-~------· ----·- --'.-- -·- ---·-

. ·-·- _ .. ~68~0~ _: ~!~oh_~l.i~--~~Y~?&~.T~x __ -··· · · --·------- ... _ . ___ ______ L. . .... O 
46850 , 'Mixed Drink Tax : 4,500 . 

· · -·---~ ~~85l :~: si~t~-Re~~-~~~- sh,;;i~$-r..v <-_ ~~-~--- ·- ----- - ---:·--- - -- ;, ioo,ooo 

___ - ----~--C!.T~t~i~O!~-r~~~~tc- R~'-'.~~~~~ ---·- ----·-·-·- ·----·-i---· I, I 04,500 

22,050,703 · 

Amds . . __ Amde_<!_ Bgt 

D,000 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

.. 19.?31,QOO 
. 0: 

_____ 79j, 1_2? ~ 

·- --· p j __ 
Q i 

·58,461 ., 

123,ooo ' _ __ . 123.ooo .: 

0 ' · ·- - .o: 
2_~5.ooo _:. . . ·- -- ~25,o_oo _ _. __ . 

0 
o: 
0 
0 
o: 
0 

0 
O ! 

I · · 

0 

-1- ·· 
19. 13 i ~ooo-:-·-- · 

·· ·· ······· 0r ··- ···· 
.. . · ·: ·-1 
794 125 . . ·-o-i 

· ·--·· - ······· ··r- ·· 
Q , 

~58.~61 .l. . 
123,000 i -- . . 0 : 

·. ~- ___ ~ 2jj,QoS>J._ 
0 . 0 ' 0 : 0 : 

·-( · ·· : ~ - : i_6o.iiiio~: --:-:· ·~ .. 
·- . -· -···· ··-· - ·- .. 
0 : 160,000 i 

_ - · 2_9._6_11 :. ____ _ . 
o : .. ---;-

o ' 
: 0 :-: 

. 0 i9,6i I : o::- ~ .: .. -·· .. ::~ ·0--:- - . 
0 j 

D i 
o : 
o ~-

o • __ o , 
o_:. . __ Q. ~ 
0 ' 0 ' 0 ' 
0 .. . ~-. . ---- -o- . - - ~ 0 :-- - -- o L~ 

0 i . 
0 :_ -
o: 

0 ' 0 : 0 ; · ·· ·· ···_ ~ :o~~ ~ ::··:.:.-.-_· ~~~-o~-~-
126.000 : 0 i 

· 60.00<»1 · · · · •• ·· · - oT · 
.. . ·aT - ·- -- ---- ·o·T-· 

0 
. o· ' 
o . 

361,000_ '. - --·---~-1,~0_?,2_~. 
i 

o ' 

. -- . - 1_26:000 1 · .. 
___ _ §o,oqo ; _______ _ 

o: 
2i,307,203 :· 

- - . - - . ·-! 

··-····-- ........ _ - ---- --- -.. :.. --·--·-·--·- -- . __ i ___ ...... ·- ·-i -- -· 

~ ; ·-- -----4.5~F:: __ __ :::.::. ---1+------- ----·-4:s06-:- ·· - ···· ·: --- · 
o ' - ·-- -·1 :1oo:c>ooT-· -- - - -- ··--0r-- ---1.ioo:ooci"i. ---- ·· -c· -

I 
Q , -j, J_D4~~Q.Q_I_ - -· 

361,000 : 22.4il-.70J i 

·I· 
o_i_ 

O i 

1, 10~,5_o_o ___ . ·-· .. 

22,411,703 ! 

Page3 



BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

.General Fund .141 

1/17/2016 16:58 

46980 : ·Other State Grants 
. 46981 · ~afe School ~ . 
46990 . : Other State Revenue 

: _:.Total 

. ~ Fed~rnf ~ovcrnment 

'Federal "[hrough State 
47111 . . USDA School Lunch Program 

. 47 i 13 .... Breakfast. : . .. . . . 

47114 ' USDA-Other 
47143 . - .Spec_i.al Ed~calion - Grants to States 

_ .· _ 47J~~ : __ i SP.cc_i~~ E~1:1.ca_~i_on_- ?~es~hOo~ H_~gh_ ~~st_· _ 
47~90-~EP .. ,()the' F.e~~ral Thcough St~tc ~EP .. (},-ant .. ... . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

. Org Bgt Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amded _Bgt . 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

H 

Prnposcd 

A~ded .Bu.dget . 

0 3,500 . 3,500 ' 0 3,500 . 

~-

0 22,160 )2 . .1150 : 0 22,160 . 

0 0 0 0 0 '· -

0 . 25,660 

0 . 0 
0 
0 : 

55,SOO . 
0 
o · 

25,660 i 

O · 
. <i_i 

o' 

... 0 I ... 

o : ·o ·:--
. 0 ; 
0 

25,660 : 

0 

0 
o · ss,5oo ,.- -·
_o 
_O_c ·-·-

47590-SNAP :. ;other Federal Thr.ough State SNAP Grant 

o ... 
0 . 

0 
o· 
O· 
0 0 

0 ' 
55,500.·' 

o . 
"6 :
· 0 -~ · . 0 

0 . O · 

_ : .. '. To~~ l _Fed-~ r~'t~;~~g-!1 ~tate 

. _ · .. - -~-! fJireci f.~derai "iievem;e . 
47640 . ROTC Reimbursement 

_T~tal_ D~~c~t_ f'.~!lc~_al . ~ev~nue. 

o. 55,500_. 55,500 I ·- · · -··r· 
o · . 55,500 . :. 

; 

----- --· ·---- 66,000 0 . 66,000 ; ci ;. 66,000 • 
-· --··-· --------;-

··--·-· ~---- ... _ 66,000 --~~ .. o~_o _; ____ _ O ' o: 
··-·-··--·-i -6~.o~o ~-

66,000 55,500 lit.silo--:--- · ·- - ··· · -o :- -· - - --i21;500· : :- · 

Page4 



A 

Account Number 

BUD DM£NTS 
.. Gener~l Fu~d l~J . 

. l_/17/201616:58 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D I E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

I F 

- J 
G H 

Approved .. Prop'?~cd 

_Qrg_ Bgt Amds · _ . _ A'!'~e.d Bgt . _ ... -· ·-· _ A_rn_d_s 

Proposed 

A.111d_e_d_Bu_dget .. 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Citizens Group~ 

486 I 0 Donations 
48610-ABC Donations-Ans· B~ild Communiti~s 

. 48~ I 0-B!T .. Donatio~s · - B~i~Se~ i~. T.r?ns.i!io~· . . 
. 48610-~~ - . Do~~~ion~ .-~.'!!"!P. B_r<!~.a.~_o_ 

48610-CHR .Donations - Christmas 
48610-CL ' ·. Do~ations - CL . 

486IO~FAM '. Donation·;: FAM -
. 4_B610_-FRC:. , Do~ati~n;-_ FRC -
48610-LCAP · .Donations-LCA 
"48610-LCEF .. ri~~ati~~; - LCEF 
486.10-READ •Donation;- READ 

486.10-RTM ·Donations--RTM 

48610-SHOE . • Donati~n,-_-SHOE 
48610~SUP : -, Do~ati~n; _-SUP . . 

4861 O~ TOTS .. Do~aiions - TOTS 

· : J~~al ~itizens _ GrouP,~ 

49700 ; : Insurance Recovery 
· ·· 4.9800: · ' Tra~sfe; ·In · · 

--· --- ---···- - -

0 : 
o. 
0 
0: 

o: 
o_. 
o_ 
o: 
0 
0 
O· 
O· 
0 
o: 
o" 

o· 

O' 
o·. 

. ... ______ __ __ -·--· - _____ _ ,, __ . __ 3_?,?17,06_8 

;Tot;I Oih·~;S~urce - . ---"··- --~-· -- ·-· -- ------·-. - 0 , 

··-' -· - - -· 

35,717,068 ; 
j: 

---·--··-··--- ----- --- -- ---

o: 
o: 
0 
O · 

1,000 : 

320 . 

4,500 
o : 
0 
0 
0 . 

. 0: 
911 

0 , 

6"731 . 

o . 
o: 

448,891 . 

0 ' 

448,891 

-· - L. 
O' 
~ !_ 
_o_;_ 
0 

·- - 1-:000 i_,, __ - --· 

_·_ 3.?.0 : 
4,50Q 

0 ;_, 

--·-- -h -

3,067 .. 
O· 
o: 
o_,_ 

_o 
o ; 

. o~" ... 
O; 
o ; 

---0 :-. 

. o. - ---- . 0 
. 0 · - -- - .. 0 . 

_ ... .O. ··---·- ··--··· o, ___ _ 
911 0 : 

0 O ' 

.. . ! 
I 

6:_11 ( __ _____ 3,067_'. 

' o -- ---· --- -- ·-01--
·o -- · - __ ,, ·· · '"o· :· · 

... - :·--
. . .. . - - · . .. l 

. _ _ ;36.1_65_.9_59 j_ --- ----· .! 3,795 : 
__ _ _ __J_ ______ _ ,. 

o , O j 

-------:--- - ----- ----:--
36,165,959 I 13,795 I 

------;- . 

3,067 I 

. ii l.~-----
O· 
oJ -:: __ -- -

1,000 : 

_320 ·'· 
4,500 

o. 
- o. - -
.. Cl •·-- ·· 
0 : . 
o: 
O • 

91 ·1·• ·-· ··- · 

6 "! 

--·- _9,7-98L __ _ 

·-l· 

... t.... ··l - -
0 ! 
o ~ 

. 36_,1_79,754_ . 

. . .I. 
0 1 

-T ·- - ·-. 

------i--- ·- -··-·-r--
36,179,754 ; 

-· +··--·-·- - ..:. - - -
-.+ - ----·-· .. .. -------·-!- ---- --- -· 

Pages 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

A.cc1;>U nl Number 

srrm:;£1Ai\1£NDMENTS 
_General Fun~.J41 _ 

11171201616:58 2014-2015 

O_rg _Bgt 

2014-2015 

Amds 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

. Educ~tion 

lnstructi.on 

_ Regular /nstroction Progr'!m 
116 Teachers 

117 . Career Ladder -~r<?gra~ . _ 
127 ·career Ladder Extended Contracts 

. . 128 ; · Hom~bound Te~chers .. . . -
163 : ·Educational Assist~nts 
189 Olhe~ s~iaries &' W~ges 

189_-0LDSF .. -Other -Salarie~ &' W~g~;-
195 ; :certified Substitute Teachers 

195:ou':isF ' ,·Certified S~b;iit~ie Tea~hers 
. . . . f98 '. ... No~-Ccr\iri~d S~~sti.iute Te~chers 

198-0LDSF ·Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
· 201 .. ·so~ia1 S~cu.ritY .. · · · .. · · 

201-0LD_SF• :·sociai ·s~~urity _· · 
. 204 . ·_Stat~ Retjrcme.nt_ 

204-0LD~F ..... ,State Re!irelll_ent . 
205-RET-VIS : : Employee and Dependent Insurance 

__ ___ iq~ ,-~ ·!-.i_fe In~~r~ce · . . _ . . . 
206-RET-LIF . ' Life Insurance 

·-.. ·-. _· _· __ -_ 2°07_1 - ~-¥~d i ~al _ (T_ls.~~~ce 
207-RET-MED ~ ;Medical Insurance 
.. ~ · _ · _-2~-s.;.~.~e~~l .11}~·~;.;~~~ ·· · - . 

2_08-COBRA-DEN ' .. :Dental_ lnsuranc~ 
208-RET-DEN ' Dental Insurance 
.. - -__ - . _ .-_ _ 219i .. j_µ~_c:JEP1~~~·~~.~-~-~P~!1_s~tL~!1 ... 

2.10-FY 15 · i Unemployment Compensation 
. _· -·· _ i 1_~2· ;_ \t;~p1~ys~. ·~~~fr3:~~ ·· · · 

212-0LDSF ; Emolover Medicare 

.. 14,04 7,53T 

75,_700 . 
40,000 ' 

15,000 

. --- _l_,0_37_,633 
o·. 

45,600 ' 
0 

128,914 
_o;_. 

954,204 
.. . 0 

- __ ] ,~_84,3_35 . 

___ __ ,, ___ ,, -· o: .. 
. 2,231 ·. 

- --- - -- ,,, _____ ,, ___ ___ 5_~.942 . 
14,000: -- ·:~~-:=-~ -~ ~ - ... - . . _2,34.5,95_9 : 

... . - --.. -- .. - · '.-- .. __ .... 5.7,600 ', 
..... ... .. ·-· ... _1_30,942 ;_ 

: O' 
"! 26,800 . 

·.:::_-=: -=~ ~;~- ~=~~:-:_:: 3i,ooo~_ . 
. .. _, o: 

---- - - - _,, __ ·- - _223,16_1_\ __ 
0 . 

1.i:>9, l 7-l) " 
0 

0 
0 

(l <l,(104_): 

0 . 
0 

0 
O · 
0 ·. · 

0 
C29,647f _ 

0 
__ (4? . .lf)(J) ; 

0 
0 

. o_ 
0 

.. 0 
O · 
0 

0 " 
. o. 
o • 
0 

(6.'.•34), _ 
o , 

F 

Approved 

Amded _Bgt_ 

·, 
. i. __ 

1_3,588,363 
75,70Q ; .. . 
40,000 _ 

. " . 15,000 .. ; 
. - I ,_01_8,_62_9_ " 

0 ~ 
o · 

_4_5,6_00 ~ 
0 

G 

~ropose_d 

.. An:ids 

1.1,57_2) '., 
0 

O: 
o_. 
0 
0 
0 

0 ~ -· 
o .. : 
O; 
0 ' 

" i28,91.4 ' 
o_:_ 

924,557 . 0 ·: .. . ' ci'"-- . .. - 'ci ' 

H 

Propose~ .. 

Amdcd _Budget .. 

13,584,791 

. 75,700_ 

.. ·- 40,000 
15,000 

1_,01 ~.?2_9 ;. 
o · 
O ; 

45,6Q_O .: 
Oi 

128,914-:-
.. 0 : 
~924,551=: - -· 

o : 
1,340,945 ~ - . - - -Q : . - - _!,34\1.945 :: . 

o ; o : o ! 
2,2Ji'; --· - · - - 0 ; --- . · 2:231 :---

______ 2~.9.4.i_'._ __ _ ___ __ o_L . __ :_ -~ ~ s-6,?4_2 ~-
.. 14,op_o_: ___ _ _ ___ . __ __ o_ ........ ·- _ .J4,o_oo_ ~ ____ _ _ 

2,345,9~9:_ . -- . . ...... . 0 ~. . ~.3_4_5.~5_9 .: 

. i~~:~~i-~ ---. --· ... . --~ : ---· .... -~~~:~~+ . . . a·'.- . -· ,,, ___ ,, -. - 0 !' ...... __ - .'.;0:-r,l;:;CB;;;O;;;Ec-:----, 

26,800 ; ...... .. 0·i . .. 26800- Inaeasedtocoverprior 

Js:ooa ·r-·-·- ·---·--··-·-- ·o; ·· Js:oao · yearexpense . 

-- -- - 0-:---- ·-· ---?52} . - .. ·---~-- - _752....,._,.----~ 

216,227 ! 0 i 216,227 ! · -ii-:--·-- - ·--- a·;- --·- ·----.... - · -o 1 

Page 6 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E G H 

1\<=;cou_nt Number 

BUDGET AM1'NDMENT 
G~~e~al ~u_nd l~J 

11.17/2016 16:58 .. 2014:2015 

Org Bgt ,_ . 

2014-2015 

~m~s 

Appro".ed 

Amd_e_~ Bgt .. -~ 
0 

_ Pro~osed . 

.. Amds 

Propo.sed . 

.~mde_d Bu_dg.<! 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

348 ·Postage 
355: ''rravel - . 

399: : Oth~~ .co"o.tr~~~ted _~e~i-~~ 

o: 
.. 5.000:,. 
40,000 

429 .Instructional Supplies 40,000, 
429-EES )nstructional.S~ppli·e;. : E~ton Elem~~tarySchool .· . .. . . .... "]:i,179","" 

0 
O • 
o: 

25,000 
10,000 

0 

5,000 ; 

40,000. 
65,000 

. 4°3,17,9 :· 

15,384 429-FLM ' Instructional Supplies-Fort Loudoun Middle School 15,384 ' 
4Z9-CJBS ; 'in,"tructio~~I Suppli~-- -Gre~nb~ck Sch~ol . . . -- . - 28,:ii;o'. 0 : 28,360 i 

. 429-HPS .. ,lnstru~ti~~a l s-~pplies - ·Highland p~;k .Eiementary s~-h~~I- .. ---16,665 : -- . 6,500 · - ---23. j 65T. 

429-LES .';_instruct~o~al .S_upp_l!es_- L.ou~.o~ 1'_1_em.e!)tary SchooJ. _ · .. _ . __ _ _ ... -· i 7;o8~ : ·- . 10,000 • ___ 27,0_86 ; ___ .. 
429-LHS . · Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School : 43,9451 !4.001.lJ · 39,945 ! 

429-NMS · : lnsi~cti~~al .Supplies'- ·NorthMiddl~Sch~ol ... - ....... _ .. --- - 36,o69: · · o : 3·6,069 i--- ...... - .. 
429-PIOS '. )nstructi~n~LSupplies_-_P_hila~elphi_a Elementary Sch~~j~ . ; ·- __ __ _:: _28)l74 :· .. . 0 ' 28, 074 : ___ . 

o · 
o : 
0 
0 
0 
o: 
0 ' 
0 . ·o: 
a·! 
o·· 
<> J 

o : 
5,000 : 

. -~:~~H ~-:_ - - -_i _ --~ - -

_1,S,38'!_; . .. - - . i-----
28,36.Q ' -- · ·-·. __ , __ ,, ___ , 
23,!65 _: .. 

__ _ ~1.08.~ L _____ .. .. . ·--- - --
39,9_45_, . . - · - -- ~ -- -- ---
36,069 ' 

)io14_; ____ ___ _ 
. 429-SES .. : Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 12,911 .· O ' 12,911 . 0 ; 12,91 1 : 

'*''~Ii~~~:~~.~~:~::: . ··· •. . ·_ . . ~- i:·'°l, ""T '""'F_;·o: l· ~''·'": 1~-~ . 
524 . : Jn-Service Staff Development ; 2 ooo: 0 . 2 ODO : 0 ! 2,000 

--~i~ ' : ?~t~;~a~g~~~tu;: ~- - --·- -- -~ . :.~---- :- ~- .~:--~=-, - --~ ::~~:~ .. . ~· ~ -_· ' --~ --i=~-- - ~:~_: :~ 6-;:: ~ -- . :. ~t'-------' 
. 79( ;9ther_Equip;,,ent . ___ .. __ . .. _ . .• :;_-_~ _ _ m,i41: (Z5.00IJ) . 188,247.i... __ _ ~ ~-----j,o67_ j__ , __ __ ____ J91 ,J l4_ o .. 

. 790-plST ~ ;.O!her.Eguifl_Jl)ent.. . • ----- ---- '. __ _ ,, .. - ___ .. o ;_ 0 ' .... ,_ .. ,o_: __ _ ,, __ __ ,, 0 : ~-j-L:-;C:;;e"'o"'E::-----, 
790-0LDSF · . 0th.er.Equipment .. . . .. .. _ O_ 65,244 65,244 ; .. . o. ; ... ,2_44 _ Mov;,,g lundsto FLMS 

_ 790-EJ;s:._:.()!her_ E'l!'iElllent_ - ~t_o~ ,E:le'!'entary .S~h_ool ___ ,, ____ .. . _ .. _, .. ______ _ _1,7_._g_oll_: _ . ( 10,(•001 : .. _ _7,DD.O. :_ ___ ... ·-- .... _o _: __ z,009_ Professional 

790-FLM · ;Other Equipment-Fort Loudoun Middle School I J,500 i 0 I 1,500 . (2.700); 8,800 Development 1"" " 421 

-~ t:~:~L : g;~~; t~:~:~~:_: ~;_r;,,~;~;,~h~f~~.~.-a~~c~~o( . ~~-- .. ·· . __ :::_-_ _f~:~6_~; _ n.,;7~, ... . - .... 
2~:~i~-~ ~- -~~ --~ ~- .. { ; ~ .. ---:·~~~:~~h ~-·-· 

·- _790:LES : .! OtJ.l~r . Equ_ip.ment_-.. Loudon Elemen.lary School_ .. ... --- - ... _ . ___ ---- __ 15,900 '.__ . ( l_(•.OD•.l J. _ ~.DD_O _'_ ·- _ __ __ .... - . _ <!.J ....... ______ .. 5, D.D,0_ i .... ·-- .. -· .. ·--- .. __ . 
790-LCEF i. : Ot_her Equ.ipJl)~nt - LCEF . .. _ .. .. . _ _ . i . ... - · o : . 0 .. . 0 ; 0 .'.. . .. . o : ,_.. . ' 

790-LHS : •Other Equipment - Loudon High School ' 17,000! 4,000 21,000 ' 0 : 21,000 · 
?~o:~s~!§ih~~ E~!P~~}!i_)i_?_,;h_ ~iddi~s-cii_~~.' -· ~-: ~:~-.:_-:-:~=-_-:-..c=.: :=::=j1.oci_Q ;~-: . .. _ · ·· 1.8_00 · ·· ·· · - 25,800 r=~~-~_:-.:-_--.=:-_-:~ci~~~:-.=:~ =_25A9Q·i~-.:--
190-PEs i .i Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School : I 5,000 ; 0 15,000 i 0 ; I 5,000 i 
790-SES ! i Other .Equip;,,·~nt: Steekee ElementarySch~ol . ..... " . ·- . i ... . - ... ·5·,Ji9 \. 0 S,3i·9· ! 6 i . .. "5,Ji9 ; . .... ·- .. - ~-- -- .. -.. _....... .. . .. .. .. . .. _ -.. ..... - -.. ·- - --.. --. I 

2 .1.235,328 _! . - -- · · __ 1_2;~~.Jf ... 
:1 

-~- TJ.~-~~.1 ~R~~:g~.!~~~- fo~tru~ti~n ~~~g~~-m . (77 . .97?)' 21,232,815 r . - ... . "'J ··· - · - 21,?13,3~7_! 

Page 7 



A c 

Ac~ount _ Number 

BIJDGET AM1'NDMENTS 
G~n_crn l Fun~ 141 

1/17/2016 16:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

116 
117 

127 . 
128 
163 

163: 0LDSF . 
171 
189 
195 
198 

·Special Education Program 
Teachers 
Career Lad~er_Pfogram 

_Car~er ~add~_r Extended _Contracts 
Homebound Teachers 
Educatip~al _Assistan~ . 

E~ucational As~is_tants . 
Speech Pathologist 

_Other Sal~trie~ ~ Yf_!'..ges _ . _ 
C~rtified Su~s~itute Teach.~rs 

Non-Certifie~ Substitute i:-ea~hers 
201 Social Security 

201-0LDSF .Social S~curity~- · 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET-VIS . Employe~_ and Depende_nt ln_surance __ 

206 .. L!fe _Insu.~nce 
206-RET-LIF . :Life Insurance 

207 : Medical Insurance . 
207-RET-MED . . M:~di-cai ·I~;u~a~ce . 
. . . . 20s·;· · O~nt~I i~su.rance 

. 208-~-DEN ; : Den~al _I~s1:1~.an~~. 
212 · :Employer Medicare 

-212-0LDSF . : E;;;ployer Medi~arc -
. .31 o= i Con.tracts With Other Pubiic .Agencies 

-· ... --- . -·399··- ·:·0the_r .Co-nir~~ted s-e~~~~ . . . .. 

3-99.oLosF · ,-Oth~; Coni;~~;~-d Se~ccs 
4~9 :. : l~~i.:U ~t~o~~-1 Sup·p~i~~- . . . .. 

429-0LDSF ' Instructional Supplies 

·- . ?is :. sPe~.i~l - E~~.~ali.o.n Equipme~t 
725-FY 14 ' -_Special. !Odu!'a.ti~n Equipment 

'. Total Spec~al ln;(ru.ction:. Progra~ --· . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-201_5 

Org _Bgt 

1,420,280 . 

_6,000 . 
O· 

23,000 

J16,9qo _. 

- --- .o' 
159,796' . 

. w.ooo . 
5,o_oo ' 

26,000 

__ J22_,57J. 

- •· · o: 
178,610 •. 

445 
__ 8,418 

1. 120. 
335,000 

_ -3 .. ~oo : 

_17,000; 

_2.53L 

·--- ~8.666 , 
o: 

- - -~); 
_ . _ _1 ~Q.o_oo ;. 

0 
__ 44,7_52_ •. 

- - . o~---
3_o,ooo: 

o· 

2,87_9,695 · 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 

!25.UtlOj 
0 
0 

0 
!5,QOU) . 

0 
(,.<JOO) 
20.000 

0 

. (2, 102.J .. 
0 

O.llOj 
0 

0 
o , 
0 
o . 
o · 

.o 
(-l~IJ} · 

o . 
.. o 

15,603 
71,249 __ . 
37,000 . 

0 
22,500 

o · 

126,749 

Appro_ved 

Amdcd .Bgt 

1,395.280 . 

6.000 : 
o · 

23,000 
J 11 ,000 : · 

·o-· 
156-.796 ' 
40,000_~ 

5.000 ' 
26:000·.: 

. 12q,~1L 
O • 

175,500 . . 
445 

8,418 '. 
1,120 . 

335,000 -
3,609_: 

17,000 . 
2.535 : . 

28.175 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

O: 
o · 

O· 
0 
0 
0 

_ __ o , 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 '·· 
o ' 
ii ; 

. o 
o · 
o · 
o_; 

· -· --- 0 ' 

0 0 ! 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget . .. 

1,395,280 ; 
6,000 . 

O • 
23,000 

311.000 
0 

1_56,796 
40.000 

. . 5,000 ; 

26,000 . 

120,471 ' - . o· ~ 

175.500 

- 445 : 
8,418 ; 

1.120. 
33_5,000_,_ 
__ 3_,6_90__! .. 
17,000 ' 

. _2,53_5_: 

28_._175 _;_ 
0 

- ···· · . f . ; .. . 
0 . o . O • 

1 i~:;~!-~-~· ~:~:: -·-·- · ~;-_:-·· - ~~~f:~:F~--
8_1,752 ; _·_: :-_-:_:··-~-:Q_; . _ ... :_· in.152 : - : ___ _ _ 

0 ' 0 I 0 ' 
52,5oil';~ - - · - - ci ~ - ·-- --5i-, 500 

0 ' 0 : 0 ~ 
I 

3,006,444 ' o ~ 
·--1 

3~006,444 : .. 

Pages 



A 

A~cp,u~t N.umber. 

DMENT 
.General Fund 14.1. 

1117/2016 16:58 .. 

Vocational Education Program 
116; :Teachers . . . 
l I 7 :Career Ladder Program 
127 ; ·: ·car~er Ladder Exte~dcd. C~~t;acis 
~63 -. :Educational Assi~tants. 

_ - ·-· _ ___ _ _ _. 1_89 ·.Other Salary&_ Wages 
195 . '. Certified Substitute Teachers 
"j 98 ; : No.n~Certifi~d S~bst.itutc i~.a~hers . 
20 I. · Social Security 

. -·- 204 . ; si~tc . Retire~c~i-· 

205-Rif~ VIS , _·'l;;,,pioye~ a~d i>~pe,,"deni -insurnnce 
___ - --- -······· 206 _ '. J-.if~J.nsuran_ce 

__ _ 206-R,E:T-UF : _;Life_ln_surance_ 

207 ·. Med!cat Insura_nce 
. _ . . ... . ~Q8_ .. i;:?.~!lt_al.J~.s~!.Cl:".ce __ . 

208-RET-DEN = ·Dental Insurance 
- . 21Z ; E;;,pi~yer"i.4ecii~a;~- ·· 

-- ~36 ·.~ M~int_en~!lce ~9_Rep-~i! .S_e~ic~-EquiP.~·ent 
355 · Travel 
425 ; ; Gasoline 

___ ___ -~--~29.: 3 I.nstruc_ti£r:i'!.~ ~~PP!i~-~~ ~~ _ . 
_ _ .. _ _ _ . ___ 59.9_'. · Other:§upplj~s 

790 · : Other Equipment 

__ -· _ _ _ ]9'o~OI,.DSF cj_t~e! Equip;;,~i~ 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

. . :Total Voc?ti~nal i;:ducation ~rogram . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 

.. Org Bgl 

2014-2015 

Amc:l_s_ 

673,582 _(I ~.712) 
6,000 : 0 

ii '" -·· 0 

19,999: (:'8(.) ,. 
o · 0 

5,700 : 0 i"i>:a00·,--.. - " 0 

44,347 ; (311) 
63,412 ;· . - ·· (:l_.J_8_7L 

160 · 0 : 

~ _ 2,i5o~ .. . _ _ . 0 

370; 0 

127,4_1 I: 0 .. 
__ 5,~oo ·_. __ . 0 

-· _1~2 :. -- -- 0 

10,372 ' .. Jl ' lO) : 

6,300 0 

. _4,000 .. - - 0 

700 : 0 

75.~86 ,, ,_, .. - -- 0 

0 . 0 .. 
_50,000 : 0 

O; 13 

1,10_6,439 . (15.2i3) . 

- -· 25_,2_99,441_: 33,497 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt _. 

660,870 . 

6,000 
o : 

1_9,613 : 

o. 
. 5,70_0 ,;_ 

. 10,000. 

4_3_,536_. 
. 62,225 . 

160 

2,5_5q ' 
370 . 

G 

P~o~o~e~-
. .J\mds 

. 0 ;· 

0 

0: 
0 

o .. : 
o.: 
0 , _ ____ a i 

_o_, 
.. _o_ 

-- -- - - _ _2 _:_ _ _ 
O ' 

127,411 .. 0 : 

5,400 0 ' 

H 

~roposed 

Al1)ded. B_~dget. _ 

_660,870 

_6,000 

0 
'19,613 :· 

0 .: 
5,700 . 

. . 10:000 i 
.. 43,536 ; --

6_2,225 ~-
160 

i.55~ : 

_150 ~- · :_~_-: --~ -~ a::;-_ - -· 

370 

_1_27,411 _' 

_5,4_02 . 
750 ! 

10,182 ; 

6,300 _: 

~.090 ! . 

10 182 : 0 ! 

6:390 . __ ____ _ o_L 

4,000 ; 0 i 700 : ..... - -· - - o -i --· 

!5.3~('. __ . _ _ -~:~ .. • 2L ___ _ 
0 ; 0 ; 

50,0~~ ' - -- -- . --· --~ t~--

1,091,166 . - 0 i 

700_._ 

.. -·- z.5.~8~ 1. 
--- _o - ~ 
_50,000 i .. 

13 ' 

. 1,091.,166 ~ 

25,332,938_ : _!_2,453)j _ . _ .~5,?3.Q,~8_5_ ; ___ _ . •. I.. 

Page 9 



A c 

Acc9!mt Number 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

111712016 16:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Support Services 

Health Services . 
105-CSH Supervisor/Director 

1J1 ·· Medical Pers~nne.l 
1_89-CSH .. ; Other Salaries &_Wages 

201 : Social Security 
201-CSH . Social s~~uriiY-

. ~04 . State Retire~eni 
204-CSH State Retirement 

2o5·-R£T-'{IS : Employee and Dependen~ Insurance 

206 Life Ir:i sufan~c . 
206-CSH Lifdnsurnnce .. 

206-RET-LIF . Life Insurance 

_ .207 . · Medi ca!_I~sur~f!Ce 

207-CSH .· M.edical _l_ns_uran_ce 
208 , ·Dental Insurance 

·- . .298 ~<;:SH . ;"oent~l lnsural'!-ce 
20~-RET:DEN: : Dental Insurance .. 

212 ' Employer Medicare 

j _J2-CSH . , E.mployer Medic~re 
. 3.55 . :Travel .. 

355-CSH ·Travel 

· ~ _. 399_ : · ¢.i~cr .C.~~~-c~q_ S~rvi~c~ 
·- 39_9-CS~1 ; 9thc~_Co~~.a~~~~ -~e.rvices . 

. .. 41. 3 : ' Drugs ai:id M.ed.i_cal _Supplies 

.. _____ . .. 43.5.: = Ollj ~e ~upy)i.es_ __ .. 

. _ _'.1?9-CSH : .·. Othe_r_Supp.l_ies_&J1a!erials .. . 

. .... . 524_'. :1.n-Sen,:icc/S!='ffDeve.lopment 

_ _ .. _ ·- .52.4:C~H" ;J_n,-SeN.ic_c/~taf!Devel~pm.ent 
_ 7]5-CS!i '. '!Jealth_ E<jll_ip_,,,~nt . 

: 1 Tot;l·He·~-lth Sen-ices 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

; 

D E 

20.14-2015 

. _Org Bgt .. 

2014-2015 

Amds 

·:--

0 ·. 48,162 

202,143 : i.1 . ~43 1 : 

108,598 ' .. (-10,9=J.i: . 

.. 12,533 ms1 
7,229= (50) 

19,992 · . <3~(Jl 

. 9.311 ; t=261 
96 0 

_J ,414 · .. 0 

370 il6J' . 
200 : 0 

- ... .. 40,000 ' 
10,0_00 • .... . ... l_.625 
2,000 : 0 

. 380 : (.ll 
400 ' 0 ··- --·· ... - · - ·- · 

.. 2.93_1 : (55) 

. .. _.. ),691.: ···- (111 

500 · 0 

9,000 . !6.5!Jlll 
_ 2,o_w _ .. __ 6,000 

1,200: - (ii_O) '. 
. 6,ooof . - - o · 

- _[,000 · ,, _ _ - 0 
9,12,1 : . J5.6:5_1.J ) . 

500' 0 
_ _ _ _ _ 2,500; _ _ .. 2,9~9 . , 

o : 1,512 

451,769 ' 1,484 

F 

App_rovt:d 

Amdcd Bgt_ 

48,162 _: 
198,300 

67,675 ~- - · 
12,295 

7,179 
19,612 . 

9,085 
96 .. 

l ,4_74 ... 
354 

200 . 
40,000 ·:. 

11,625 

2,000 . 

377 : 
400 . 

2,876 : 

1,680 : 
500 . 

2,5,00 L 

8,oo.o _· _ 

G 

?~'?PC?SC~ 

_A!!'~s-

O· 
O' 
0 ' 
o : . o -~ -.. 

. 0 l " 

o: 
o: 
0 
o : 
o : 
6 

0 

() 

H 

Proposed 

A_mded Bu.dg_et 

48,162 . 

198,300 

67,675 ' 
-12.295 ' 
. 7,179 · . 

19,6 12 .:. 
9,085 

96 
1,474 : . 

354 . 

200 ; 

. 4o,qoo . 
1.1.625 : 

2,000 : 
377 . 

_ o_ .. _ _ 400 . 

0 
___ o . -

0 
- - - 0 

2,876_ ·. 

_ l_,680. :. 
. 500 · . 
2•

50. . LCBOE: 

3?_0 c 
6 ,000 

l_,000 
4,062 . 

. . . J 9Q _: Hoving to Health 

. __ ------ _. _o -~- _ ... __ 3_70 _; S..VK:es coob'acted 
11, IOO) ] 4,900 '. services. 

. 500 :. 
5,419 
1,512 . 

453,253 : 

·- "6 : ·- - 1,000 ;'--------' 
___ ___J>T~-~ --- -~·-~ i,o6iT 

. 0_1... . . 500 ! 
__ _ o_!_ ---·- ___ __ _s_.4_1.9_/ _ _ _ 

. 1,51 2 . o ; 
·-'-·· 

o i 453,253 ; 

Page 10 



A c 

A~~~u. nt ~u~ber: 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 
~cn~ral Fun_d l~J 

1/17/2016 16:58 

01her Studen1 Supporl 
. 117 1 C~reer 4dder P_rogra~ -

123 · ·Guidance Personnel 
. 127 . . Career Ladder Extended .Contracts ... 

. . __ I 6_2 : qerical ~crs<?nn~l . _ 

·-·- ··- -·--- .. _ !89-F_RC . ·other Salaries.Bl.. Wag~ 
20 I . ·Social Security _ 

201-FRC · Social Security 
--· ·- . .. 2Q4·· -:·Statc . Reti~emc~1 - . 

. 204-FRC : State Reiirem~n·t . . . _ 

--·--·-- · -· _29.~.-~-.VIS · .: Employc~ and .P.~p~n~en~ Insur.~nc~. 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

_. _ _ . 206 .. ·Life Insura!1_c~ 

206-RET-LIF · , L.ife Insurance . 
_ 207 Medical In_~ur~nce 

207-RET:IVIED -. : Medical _l.~surance 
. . . ~08 . '. Dental Ins.ura!1ce 

208:~F-DEN . :r;iental lnsuranc~ - · 
212 : : Employer Medicare 

.. ii2-i:R.C:- ; i,,;?1oy~;M~di~a;~ .. 

307-sA.fE .- :communicati.ons . · 

. . . -3_0~ ~ ;_contr~~~ -~ii~9-i~~~~-~~t -~gen~ies 
322 :_ . Evalua:tion and Testing 
355 .. Travel 

___ )§~.: ~j}t~~r-~~~t~~~~-f;[vl~~-~-~~-~ - -
499 '. :Other Supplies and Materials 
-599 :- ' 9th~;:ci.~!8~; ___ - : · · ···· 

79.0-()!-D_SF: Other Equ_ip_me~t _ 
790-SAFE · Other .E~uipment . . 

__ ; :rotaLOt~~~~den~ S1!P1?Drt . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-20!5 2014-2015 

.Org .Bgt - - I ·- _ ~mds 

. - 4,000 ' 0 
690,905· (13 . ISJI . 

4,000• 0. 

136,613_,_ --- · 3,600 . 
o: 25,192 

· -s·i:soi! - - - ·- · 1s"2i: 
· ·o:_ .... -· 1,56_1 

76,_692 ·_ . _ . _ _lSJ~l 
o· 2,492 

- · - --·- ---- --- .961. - . . 0 

:· 

~.351 
475 

_q~.~§0 ~ -
\,800: 
6,190 ' 

400 ' 

12..115 ~ 
o, 
0 
0: 

20,Q{)O i . 

- ----- _5,Q.O.Q ... . -- .. 
o· 
O· 
0 
o' 
o; 

~.!_46,799 ; __ 

O · 
O · 
0 ,. 

0 
0 

0 ' 
.. ms, 

366 

. 0 .' 
0 
o . 
0 

0 
o · 
0 .. 

3,415 . 

:ii. 160·; 

44,071 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

4,000_; . 

677.752 
4,000 

140.21J.. 
2~.192 . 
51,210 . 

1 .• 561 . 
75.860 

2,492 
96 : 

. 3,35.1_;. 
475 . 

. _!33 ,3 60 :. 
1 .• 800. 
6,190 . 

400 . 

J.1 ,977 
366 ; 

- ~ ·; o ; 
20:000 .

. _5,000. 
o: 
o · 
o_' 

3,415_;_ 
22,160 ; 

1,190,87_0 

G H 

P~opo~ed Proposed 

. ~mps_ · ··- _A.m.ded .. Budget . 

0 

0 
0 
0 

··-·· - - -·--··· - 0 
0 

· -. -· ·- ·-··- 0 .. - ·. 
0 

.. o .. .. 
___ o : 

o ' 
o : 

. 0 t 
O · ·a,_ --. 

-:-~ ~=~-1.~-~---
~6 · ·!- ·-
·o-~ . 

. ..... .. -·-~- i--0_, __ 

oi 
o·:· 

0: 

4,000 . 
677,752_:·· 

4,000 : 
.. 14!),2.13 . 

25,192 : 
5i,i10 ~-- · --- -.-· -- ---

. 1 .• 561.. . ! 
. 75,860 

.2.492 
96_ 

... _ _3,35 1 .· 
475 '. 

13J,360 , .. 

- \,800 .,. 

6,190 . . 

40.0 . '· 
_1_1,97.?. --··-

. 366 '· 
O ; __ . o_L: _ _ 

.20.000 ;. 

5,000 :- -- . - · - · 
o : .. - 'ci T -

. 0 ., . 

- 3,~1-sT- ----· - -

22.160 : 

i ; i-· -
_ __ -~~ :_:~~-:- _1_,12_0,s2~ r~-~~- · 

Page 11 



A c 

3 IAcco_~u~t Number . 

BllDG£T AM£NDM£NTS 
General Fund ~.41 

1117/2016. 16:58 

. : Regular /n.'itroc~ion Progra'!1 
I 05 · . Supervisor/Director 
I I 1 Career Ladder Program 
127 Career Ladder_Extel_l~~d. C_ontra~~- -· _ 
129 ·Librarians 
I 6 I · S.ecretary (s) .. .. 
I 89 . Other Salaries & Wages 

189--0LDSF . Othc;Sal~~ie~-&- Wag~s - - · - · ···- -· --

- ___ 20 I : Social Securi~ 
. 20 I -OLDSF . Social Security 

204 . State Retirement 

. 224:.0L.DSF State Retirem~nt.· .. .. . _ .... . . 
205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
... . 206·. ·Life lnsurai:ice. - . . - . . . -

.. 206:REi:-LIF Life Insurance ... 
207 Medical Insurance 

.201-m:rvffio • M~dical I~su;an~e 
20~ -~-Cr_ltal ~nsura~c~

J 08-ll£F-DEN ·Dental Ins_ura.nc~ . 
2 I 2 Employer Medicare 

_ _ij 2-0J,,J?SF; ' Employer Medica.re 
-~ _ . . 355 ... Tra.vel 

355-0LDSF· :Travel 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 

.. Org Bgt 

2014-2015 

_A~d~ 

224,091 ; 
1,000 · 

_1,900. 
481 ,754 ' 
270 .. 543 ' 

.. - · o: 
O· 

61,032 
o· 

91,288 
. o· 

300 , 
. 4,248 ; 

. 1._660 ·· · -·· 
l93, 150_' 

3,600 ' 
.. 8:500 : . 

2 •. 800 . 
14,274; 

o: 
-· _14,_590; 

o: 

1,909 
. 0 : 

18.754 )" 

. 15,011.J .. 
0 

!_735) . 

o · 
I l,~881° 

0 . 
0 
o · 
0 
o . 
0 
o . 
o · 

I 1 7~) . 
0 ·o ·. · . 
O · 

·- _ ... .. __ ·- - 4_32. ._ :.Li.brary Bo.01'01.~?.i.a _ _ ·- _ - ·-· _ . -· -· _ . . _ --· -- ··--·-· · •.. o ' . •.•.. ·--- .. 0. , 
432-EES : ·Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8, 768 . 0 • 

--· .. _ .. ~: ~~%~1'.-· ~j~~~:;;~~:1:_;~~~.t~!~!1~~:_:n:::o::h~~I -- __ - ~~ --- _-:-jJ~:~~-;:~~-~2~f 
432-LES . : Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 '. 0 i 

412 __ - ·-· ___ _ 432:L_I:js :_• !,_i_b!aryjiciP~~di~~-~~~~i!_High~~h.o~_I . . . . . . __ --------~ 9._~~ '... . _ _ _ .. _ o_ ; 
413 __ ·-- ____ '.!_3~~S~. i Library_Boo~~~~.:~o~ Mi~dl.ej)_c~ool __ __ . . __ _ _ ·--- - ___ , __ _!~9_§: ___ ___ (_1.8ll0/ 
414 432-PES ! lLibrary Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School 7,526 · 0 : 
415 ___ ·--- 4Ji:sE§ : •.L.ibr.~..XJ:!o.?.~~d{~::.S.i.~~-~~-~;;,eni~,.Y Scho~J _ ·· .... . __ 3,500; _____ . o . 

--· ~ ::: .~~!: : g~;~:~::i+:.~~~- ~~~;;i;1< .. -· - -·--·-- ·- ~ ' -- · ~.·· 
-· ?_2~.:-; In.-_Se_r,'.i~'-1§.1.a..f!:..D'-YeJ.oE~~.!1.1 ... _ .. ___ _ . . ···· -·-·- _ _: __ .... _ ___ 2,op_o: ·-----· o • 

524-0LDSF, ;1n-Servicc/StaffDevelopment ' o: O : 

·· - -·~·-tii~~ :m:i~~~fi:n;~I;~~~~:~~~~~~i~~~!~~~:~~~o~l~ -- ,·~ ··-:~;: _-_-_-~--m~: :-~- ~-:~-· .. • ~--· 
_524-8PS : : In:Sen.ficc(~la.!f.Rc..v~lpp.l_fle~t- Hjghl_a~d Park El~m ... School _.___ .. . . __ 4,900 : . ...... 0 i 

. ---~~~t~t}~~~~~~~~::~:;~~~i_:~~~~~~~i~~~'i~~;;~~i,~~J·-~ :.'::~_·: =-~-~ik ~=-~~ : •:: ri -

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

226,000 
7,000 
1,000 . 

473,000 ; 
265,532 . 

0 

o . 
60,297 . 

o · 
90.000 

0 
300 

4,248 
1,660 

193,150 . 
3,600 
8,500 
2,800 . 

14,102 
0 

14,500. ·. 
0 

G 

Proposed 

Amds ... ----··· -· 

0 

0 

0 
0 
o ; 
0 ·; 
-o ~ · 

o i 
· '· o • 

o · 
o: 
o·' 
O • 

0 
__ __ 6 l 

o: 
_o·: 

0 
.o·: 

... ..... o 

H 

Propo_sed 

.A~dcd Budget . 

. 226,000 
7,000 

. 1,000 .' · 
473,000 . 
265,532 

O : 
o • 

60,297 : . 
o · 

90,000 ; 

o. 
300 

4,248 : 
.· i,660 . 

193 •. 150 '. 
3,600. ' 
8,500 .: 

. . 2,800 . 
_14,102 . 

... ··-· __ o ! ____ --

. . . o_ .... . __ . t4,500 : . 
o o · . . 

0 . 0 . 0 ' 

!:~:~ · .... :·~~:~ ·i1: ·:: -~~ - --·:~~-1:~{i . : .. 
8,448 0 • 8,448 ' 

-~:~~: : - :·: _._-_~-~--~~t~~ -~:. ·-_ :·~-u~:- : : ·=--~ - •--· 
9,53~ ! .. ·----- ·- .. <1J. __ _______ - _ 9,536_~ · ---- -· 
8,696 0 ; 8,696 : 
1.526 , ... · - · ·• ·· ---0r --- · ·· ··- --- -i.521;--r--·-- · 
3,500 . o » j,500· i ·· 
. ~ : --- : ~ -~-- ~ :-~Ir~-.· -:- • ::~ : :~·:_E~ --~ ·: ,._ · 
z..ooo_:_ ·-- .. ___ __ _ q_j ______ ___ --~ . .QQOj_ _ _ . -·--· --

o 0 . 0 ! ' 

;:;~~ . __ -_-__ - _-_~2>o~T~~~-:-~~J:~~If_:- . :~ :- : __ ~--
6 300 : 0 ' 6 300 • : 

' .. --· --- --- - - . ..... -·- - ·-- - ' · ·---1·· --··- -· 
4,900 · ._ . __ O.i .. · -·-· ... _ 4,90!J .:. . ..... . 
5,000 0 : 5 000 ; 

524-NMS ; :1n-Servicc/StaffDevelopment - Nonh Middle School · 6,750 : 0 

-~~j~f~~ - : ~t:~~:J~~~t~~~~;:~-~~:; ~~l~~~1~~!~:~j;'~ss~o:~1 ..... . ·.-_- - -- -:~~~~f :::-_ -~~···· · -~ .. t:~~ , :·-. - -~ :·:=--:_ j_·; - =--~~~~-~--:~~~T=~~~~·-·: . .1. 

790.'.0th.er_Ec:iuipm_e!'~. -··- - - · --· · -··- ----·· __ __ _ : O· 0 0 o ; o ; 

· t~~~ l - ~: :~ ·:_ _·: : · =:~~}~--~~=~-=~~~r=·: : ·· 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

·- -- - - ----- ··-- · . .. ·-
: To_tal Regul~!: -~~~~~"-~!!~"- Progra!l:_l __ 1,425,826 . \1 .s,9'i4i :. 1,476,852 

·- --· ---· - -·· ·--· -
.. . ·- _ 2_.7~0 . - ·- - -- . _ l_.~~9,552 

Page 12 



A c 

~ccount Number . . .. 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

General Fun.d 141 . 
1117/2016 16:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

~ Seecial i:d1~~~1ion P~og~m 
JO~~ ; 5':.IP.ervi~or~irector 
I 17 : :Career Ladder Program 

. i24 :· ' Psychological Personnel. 

-··:~~--~1-~~i·i~~~c;~t ~~d·c·r Ext~nd~~ -~o~}~~.~!s 
.. 17 .1: ;Speech Pathologist 
20 I : : Social Security 

... ---204 '. : State R.etir~~eni 

·20S.RET~v1S :· '. EmploYce a~d Depcnde~t In;~;a~c~ 
.. . 206: ;Life Insurance . . 

~20.6-iji'-L_rf f~: Lifc _In.;u~anc~ . 

207 : : Medical Insurance 
.. 207-RET-¥£D ; : ~.edic~I Insurance 
. _ -·· __ ;208 : _ ~ D~_ntal I~urancc 

.. 208-REF-pEN ' 'Dental Insurance 

-·-· ... - . 2_]~ - : ~mpl~ye:~~d.ica~e .. ·--
·- .. _ , __ _ 35?;. '.Trayel . 

355-0LDSF •Travel 
. . '524 ; ·; In~S~rv~c"e!S_tafl'_ D.evc~opment 

-- -'··'- · ·· -· -· . .. -· -
. ;_iT:otal .~pe~ial E_~ufa~ion. Progi:-~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 

Orn Bgt 

2014-2015 

Amds 

25,6?4 
J,000 

204,073 

4,0.0_0 - --
54,55~ 

. 1.8.059 
26,Jn: 

188 : 

!.2pp'_ .. 
355 '. 

41,848 ' 

. . _3,6!!0 : 
2,200 : 

1·83 · 
. - 0 ; 

l5,67J.F 

-· -·-- _p: .. 
. (1, 030) 
__ .. [,1,50) 

. . ('.'_l}Ji : . 
o . 
O ' 

-·- ___ g_:_ 
0 : 

. )~ii : - . --

0 
o 
0 

_ 4,01_3_; ___ __ . _ __ po 
15,0QOi_ _ . _ . _6,?50 

Q, 0 

O• O j 

404,4631 

Arproved 

.Amd.ed Bgt 

26,43.7 . 
J,000 

198,400. 
. 4,000 . 
53 ,523 

.17,709 
25,822 . 

188. : 
1,200 

355 
41,848 

3,600 
2,200 . 

388 
4 , l~J 

..21,650 
o : 
0 

404,463 . 

G 

Propos.~d. 

.A.mds 

o_; 
O_' 
o · - ·- :. o: 

H 

. . Propose~ . 

_ _A01ded .. B.u_dge! 

··! .. 

26,437 ; 
3,000 ; 

198,400 ! 

. - ···- -- ·-: --- -
-- ~ 4,!JO~ ~ 

53,52) I 

17,709 : . 
o : 

is~sii : · - -- - -· · . o:_ 
Q ! 

0 188 i 
a_'.__ _ _ __ _: 1, i.00 ! __ 
0 : 355 . 

. 0 " - - - . - .. 41,84·8- : 

_o ; ... - . -·- .. --· .3.600 ; -· ·· 
__ o_: . ·-- ·---· -- .. . i.,200 .: _ . 
.. o ; 388 ; 

0 ~ •-" -· . ·-- ~. [4_~ J. 
._o L _________ 2_1,6.5.QJ 

0 ; 0 : . 0 ! - - . -- --·· ·· ·- ·- -· .. 0 l 

o·: ~04.:463 r 

Page 13 



A c 

~ccount Number: 

BUDGE! AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

1/17/201616:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Vocational F.ducation Program 
~ 05 : Supervisor/Di recto~ 
! ~2. _, Cieri ca! Personnel ... 

_. 189'._ ·Oth_er Salaries~ Wages 
_ . ~OJ · '. Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
205'-i¢I~Y1_S~. ;-~~P!~yc~_-and [?eP~_nd~~l 1n ~u-r2-~~~- -- _ ~- - . ... 

. ~06 . '. L_ife Insurance 
_206-RET:LI( ; Life _I_nsurance • 

207 Medical Insurance 
.207-RET:-MED.: ; ~edical Insurance_ 

208 - ~ Dental Insurance 
208-REF-DEN'-' Denial Insura~c~ 
. . . . 21 ~ . :.'E~Ploy~~ Medicare 

355 . Travel 

5_~4 r. In-S.~rvi~-ciSt~ff.~ev~l~P~~~t 

. _ ·- · _: _Total- ~~~ationfl l Ed_u_cat~on_ Prpgr~m 

: Board o(Education _ . 

__ . J ?_~ '. ~c;ia~~- a.!1.d. f~m!f!itte~.M~EJb~~~ F~~s 
~o J. . sc;ic_i~l.§ccuri_ty _ 
2.q4 L. ~ .State_ Retir~~ci:it 

.. -20!5 :.J I.:-!fc ln~u.r~.nce . . 
_2~8~ ; o~.~tal _Ii:t~':'~ancc 
212: :Employer Medicare 
305 : ; Audit Se~ices. . 

.. =~2q:. · I?.u_e~. anE .~e~b_e!.~&h~s 
__ JJ _I :. _Legal Se_rvices .. 

_33_1-f.YJ 5 ~ ·_Legal S~rvic"5 . 
355 · ' Travel 

. ·-.~~06-: .. ; i..iabil~r}t-In~!J·~~~~e-.. -. -~- -.... _ .... ·- _. 
_ .. J_O~- : ~~i:i::!Ll!!!': .~~ ~~:11-P.Of~t.e_ ~.~.retx.!?~~d~_ - · 

_ .. . _?09_ : Re~nds _ _ _ -·-·-- · 
S 10: ·Trustee's Commission 

.· ~-. .. ? !3.L ::w.~.r~~al)·~~~~~P_c_n~~tii?!l.·.i~~~~-~!:l~e . 
_ ?~~l p:~~sfe.~_to_ <?tb~:.r.!u!1~~·-· ·- ·-·--

599! iOther Charges 

_ _ 599-!_:!~o : ! Ot~er-~h~rses. __ .. _ . __ _. ___ _ . 
599 : SE"fTL; J Other _Cha'}les _ _ _ 

-· · -· 
r_~t.?_1 .~o.~r:_d_~.~!.~~-cat~~~ -- ··--· -

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoof Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E F 

2014-2015 2014-2015 Approved 

O_rg Bgt_ A~d.~- . _Amded Bgt 

73,582 . ( l.2ll0) ' 72,382 

_ _38,80J ' .. .• _13771 : - 38,426 
a· o · 0 

6,968 : - · · 191_1: 6,871 

10,489_:__ (1451 ; 10,344 . 
96 ' 0 : 96 

- .. -· ·-·- .. -· - ... 
360 > 0 ' 360 . 

_200 . -·-··· 0 -- . 200 

IJ_.460_ ··- 0 13,460 
__ 1,800: o ··· 1,800 

_ 7.!JO ·_ __ _ _ ..... 0 .: • . ·-· · - 700 . 
400 " O · 400 - . . 

·1,630 ' (c.>J 1,607 

4,000 0 4,000 
1,000! o , 1,000 

153_._48_8 ,_ (J.84!) 151,646 

·-- 3_6,_240 
2,247 

_Q __ , __ _ 

o • 
O ' 

36,2_40 
2,247 

2,500 

1,480 . 
_2_.085 

.. 2:soo_'_ 
1,480 
·2,0851 
. . :s25i. 
12,00_0 ··· ·· 

Di ·· ··--·-- ··,s.oo"Q'- -- · ---· 

'c)' i' 
a·' 

. a·: 
a i ·· 
o··_ at . 

525 

12,000 

0 

15_,ooo 
o_ ··- .. ... 0 

33,000i 0 . 33,000 
i~-:;!_68 ; :. ·- - -- · - _o · ··- ·· 28.468 

200 ' 0 : 200 

-~--~~;~.-::- ~. :.~ : - : cL~:~·:: :_ .. . _ · o 
39~.000 1 

199,785 ' 
. . (j: 

. . o: 
_Qi _ 
a: 

_63315.J.Oj __ _ 

a · 
~05 ~ 
·----~ ' --0 _ 

- »~ a : 

~i .. ~~~ ::. : ··-· 

.. 300,000 . 
. 208,940 : 

0 

0 
__ 2,500 

a 

645,185 . 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amp~ ___ . . ... ~\n:'d_c~ .f:l.u~gc~-. 

0 72,382_:. .. 
38,42_6 : _o . 

0 o : 
0 . . 6·,871 ; 

_o ___ ··-- . _10,344 

0 96 : 

0 - . 360 : 

0 ' 200 ' 
... -- - ·· --o • .. ··- - . 13,460 :. 

O.L .. 1,800_' 

. 0 .... . 700 .' 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

_a_·. 
o_ 

. o __ 
o: 
o ' 

- ~o_: 
O• 
0 -

1,833 : 
Q i 

400 . 
··-· 

l,_607 

4,00~ : 

1,000 ' 

15 _1 _,6~6L 

··:·· 
__ __ __ ___ 36, 2.4_0 - ·-· · 

----- __ 2,247_ 
2_.500 

1,4_~0 

. ____ __ 2,08~ 

525 : 

___ I _?_,_o_o~ .L. ·-· • • _ __ . 

... ---·-- i LCBOE: 
15,000 ! Increased to rover prior 

: <83 3_ ! year expense. 

_33.~0~.J 
28,468 ,~----~ . -.~oJ·_ . 

0 ! 200 :"" ---~r~::-_ :_~ ~i~i~~tr · -: - ~-:~:---- ---

---o ~_:: __ ·: ~---~~- -~_ oT~ ______ __ _ 
o ; .. _ .. _a 
0 ; 2,500 o··: · -·-- --- -- -·-· - ci· - -- ---

. -12~~~J ___ , _ __ .. §~L_Q_l_~~~---· --~~ .·~~.~ .·-

Page 14 



A 

BUD DME!l<T 

A.cco~n~ N~m~er 

General Fund 141 
1/17/2016 16:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1. 2016 

: ~Om~~ o(the-Supr:rinrendenl 
. · 1·0·.i .! .": c;oun~ 9ffi~i ~}/ Ad~inistrative Office 
_ 117 . _j (;areerJ.add_erj'rogram 

_161_ :. ! Secretary (s) _ .... 
189 ;. iOther Salaries & Wages 

_ ____ -- ~ i_OI~ _:~~c~~I S~c~rity : -
204 i ·State Retirement 

ios-RiT ::-visTfE.;;pl~y~~ ;.,d o;pend~~. i~sur~n~~ 
. . . . . 206 ;-i Lifc Insura~c~ . 

--- 206-Rfl--=-LiF i'-: Lfr~ insura~ce 
-- 201 : -; M~dical I~s.~r~nce 

. __ ±.D~f ;_~-~-"-~·! I~~r~~-c~ 
208-REF-DEN : ' Dental Insurance -___ ~rff :!!~~~r:rn~~dic~r~ 

.307 ! - i·(:~-;,.;mun ication 
-Xi6; ,f co~U(bution.s . 

__ ~:1,0 : !_[)~es & ~embersh.ips .... ·- _ ___ _ _ 

·-- - ~~~ ;-~ op~~~ti_ng _Le_asc _ P~Y.r:i!~ ~ts ···- _ ·-- - - _ 
~4~_i _ !.P~stal _ C~a~ge~ 
355 ; iTravel 

. ..J~9JJ0~~:~ ¢~n~t~~led_~~;yi~-~s .... _ .. 
.. _435 ~ _' Office_ Supplies 

_ 437_~ _;PeriodE al s_ _ 
____ 5~9-' , O~er _C_l)~g~s __ _ ___ __ _ ___ _ __ 

599-LHS ; :other Charges - Loudon High School 
599-PES ; •Other Ch~;ge~ - Philad~lphi;s~i,-;;~ 1 -

_7~ I_~- : Ad~i~i~ir~~(~n~ ·E_quiP!D-ent~ . __ = --· -~ ~· - ~ -- ·-. 
. __ .; .. }~~t~ q_ifi~; ~r·!h ~~~~r~~i!1!~-~!·~ ~ __ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo( Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

- ;- -· 

D I E 

2014-2015 2014-20!5 

Org Bgt --- . 

_126,000 i_ 
__ 1,000 , ___ - -

38,319 ' 

7.200 • 
10,250 -

-15:211 j' 
- 96-;---

Amds . -····-. · · 

0 . 

0 
(~7il : 

o : 
- _424 ; 

614 ' - (J' ' 

soo: 0 : --- -- ·-12cC - ---·-- a·: 
17:9.sa:·· - - · o • 

· 1 oso !· .. o ' 
- ~43'5) - --~ _-:- :::-~ ~ - 0--;- -- -
-· 2,397 ' -- - 100. 
_ 1,00_0 ;_ __ __ ___ _ o 

- 2_7,00Q :_ - -- -- -. 1!),00_c>_: ___ 

F 

-~ppr~ved 

Amded Bgt 

126,000 

1.000 -
_37,947 

7,200 

10,674 

15.885 
96 

500 -
120 

17,950 

1,050 

435 

2,497 -
1,000 

o, __ _ ___ o ; . . 
- 37,000 --

0 

14,000 14,()00_; ___ __ __ ___ _2_; __ __ ,, _ 
1,5QO: ____ ____ ~ ~- _ 

2,500 • 
_ _ 5,8op ' _____ _ 
45,opo' 
s.ooo ' _ 

0 

0 

0 
0 

_o. ____ _____ o _ 
___ 1_.0Q~~-----1,0!J~ t 

_Q: ___ -- - ___ _ _<> _: _ 

O: 0 : 

32~,38_8_ 1_!,?66 ' -

- 1,500 -
2,500 . 

5,800 
45,000 

8,000 
0 

2_.000 __ 

0 

0 
0 

338,154 

G 

Prop~~cd 

Amds 

H 

i-
P~op_osed_ 

_ •• _ ,ol.m_d_ed Budget _ _ 

0 
o _ 
0 
o : 

__ y ~ 
O · 
ot · 

· o ~· 

0 
_y 
~ 
0 

_o 
0 
Q i 

126,000 ' 
1,ooci ; 

-37.947 .. 

• 7,200_' 
10,674 

- l 5,s_s5 : -

96 ' 

- 500 
120 

ri,950 : 

J ,O~O_, __ _ 

435 : 
'204'97} -- -
l,000 : 

37_,0oo L _ 
0 --oT ____ ___ .. 

Q ! 14000 ' 
- - l-- - . . - · --·- ·· · J· -- ·-1-·-

_0 i - _ ___ _ _ ).5.QCJ_ ;_ -
0 : 2,500 : 
o :: __ __ _____ j ,800_; __ _ 
0 : 45,000 : 

_'ci_j _ --- --_8.oaoT 
o_; _ __________ _ .. _o_ '. __ _ 
0 2,000 . - -·o ---·--··· -- · ---- -o-~- ··- ·- -- · 
0 ' .... - 0 1· ' o'' - ---- ___ ,, ___ -" o-r ---- -- .. ---.. 

0 - - - _ 3]~.1~4 _,___ __ - - - ---! 

Page 15 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDME-r·ns 

General Fund 141 
1/17/2016 16:58 

: Office o(lhe Principal 
I o4 :-:Principals 

_ 1 _1 _7 [ ·c~.re~~ _Ladder P~ogram . 
__ If? :. ;_C_?.rc~~ La~~c~ Extc_nd~d Contracts 
20 I ' ; Social Security 

-~04_: __ $i~te ~-~tircn:ic~t . _ 

_ _ 2D_5:~:_V_!L;_E_mployee a~d_Dependent Insurance . 
206 1 .. iLifc l~surance 

. __ 2Q_6-R£T~LIF · •Life Insurance 
207 ; 'Medical Insurance 

:i07-RET-MED ' ' Medic~i ln~urance 
. . . ?98.J.~~ De~t~l .. ~~!l!~nCf7 

208-REF-DEN :_: DentaJ In~urance 
212 : :Employer Medicare 

30?.'. .. : ~c:>m~_u_ni. ~~t~c:>~-
348 : :Postage 

. . . 355 ~- ·! frav~I . -
355-()B_S c 'Tra:cel_ __ __ .. _ . __ ··- .. . ·- ··· 
J?~:fl~: -;pthcr _C<!~!~~cted Scrvii:e_s_: Fort Loudoun Mjd~~ School 
399-GBS , j Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS ; ' Other Contra~ied Services - Loud~n High Scho~I 

~399~M,js ~-_'oi_h~;_ c-;,~._;a~ted _se~c~ -_±iorth~r;1iddie_ s~i.o.oi ~ -
399-PEs : :other Contracted Services -Philadelphia School 
451-GBS · ' Uniform~ . . . . 

- 45i :LHS·:- -t.i~iro-;,;,s-··-·- - -·· · - - - --- ·- --·- · 

·-- ·499:N1>1s 1-= oihe~M;ue-ria1; . 
.. .. · - 1· . · - - . . .. . . . . . - . ·-· .. ··· . 

_ ... _ 5~9:~M ;_ :Oth_cr C:h_arges : F9rt Loudoun _Mjddle _School __ 
.. __ _ _ 5_99-FLM-FY_l 5_\ _J O~her_ Charges-_ F_ort_ Loudoun_ MiddJe_~ch_a.ol __ . 

. . __ 599-GBS ,_ ;Other_Cha_rges-Greenback School . 
-·- · ____ _ 5~9-LE5_; _; IJt~er _Ch~rges - _Lo~do~. Elel1)entary _____ . . .. . __ . 

_ ___ _ 5_~t_I,~S_:_ ' 9!£t~'.~-~g~~--L.Cl_u~?~J-l_ig~$c_h_o'!!_ ______ ______ . - ·· 
599-NMS ' :other Charges - North Middle School 

. 5~9-~~~;i i (:i\ii_e;_ Chargc:_s_ ~Jhjlad~_lphi~ ~c~~ol~ ___ _ . . _ .. _ 
- ·--·- _ ___ ··- _7J~:GBS_;_! Othc;r _C_h~rges - Q;c:_e_nb~c_!< __ S~h__o'!!_ ___ .. ___ _ 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

790-LHS ' ' Other Charges - Loudon High School . . , ·, .. . . ... . . . -· ..... . . 
.... ·--· - .......... -. . 

:. ;.Tot~l .<?[i~~-of_!h_e_~ri_~~ipa.!_ .. ··-· . _ . . . ·- . 

.... _ __ __ _ _:: ; F;s~aiSe·;,,fces ··· · ·-·-- ·- - -·--·· · ·--·--· . .... 
J_ 1 ~: •.. : ~~c~u~!_a~.~~~~~ec:E.~~- -·- -· · __ ___ ___ _ .. 
201 · Social Security: 

. i.~4 ~ · -~~~je Re_t~~~-7~!. ... 
206 ; lLife Insurance 

:io6:RET-LIF; :'. Life 1;;~r~~c~ : 
?P?: .. : M~~~~~L!n!~~-ce_ .. 
20s : ·Dental Insurance 

. _·:21 i . ~; E.;,pl~y~~ M~d_i_~-~~e 
355 : ,Tr.ivel 

: .·Total F~s~I §4:~i~':S 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt_ 

2014-2015 

Amds 

694,868 -
6,000 ' 

10,000 , 
44,074 : 

64,_262 
_ 182 ; 

1,693 ; 
_1,045 

87,000 . 

3,600 ' 
3,600, _ 

2,845 ._ 
10,308: 

47,42_0 ' 
5,000 • 
3,cioi>'~--. 

o; 

·- ~: o: o: .. 
---_o:

o; 

_15,132 : 

0 : 
Q , 

939 ' 
~.368 ' 

0 

0 : -
o: 
0 . 

. _o . 
o : 

220 

__ 50,000 ' ·. 
o · 
O ' 

. 5,000 : 

o_. 
0 . 

0 .' 
0 , 
o··: 

o: 0: 
0,--· -·-0-.-- -· 
- - - -·- ·- -ci : 

. -~ ·:~· - ·--- ~.090. i_ 
O! 0 ! 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

710,000 
6,000 

10,000 
45,013 
65,630 

182 
1,693 
1,045 ' 

. 87,000 
3,600 
3,600 
2,845 

10,528 
97,420 

5,000 
3,000 
5,000_ 

0 
0 

0 
_o 

0 
0 

0 
0 

o' -····- --· .... _()!---·-. 

2,000 
0 

0 
0 
0 

cii · - 0 i 
· :~a_c:_~-~-=-::__::__o~[-_: ____ _ 

oJ 1,500 . 

___ _ oi ____ -~ - ~-2 --~ . . __ . 
Di 7,500 : or--- 1:s-00-i 

_l_,500 

·-. 0 ' 
_7,_50() 
7,500 . 

. 98~.~~7 _: ·-- . <i1,1s9 r __ l,076,056 __ 

55,336 ; (1 ,065) ; ________ - - - 54,271 ' 

~:1;i ·~-- --- -~~- ~l:r--~ __ :_: ~:~ :~:~;r 
. 6,s_90 '_ ~~- -- -~-o : .. __ 6,590 · - . 

. ~-47 _, 347'. 0 : 

2~~~ci i -- . ·- ~U~,- 757 
2,000 . 

74,219 ' (1.251) . . 72,968 ' 

G H 

Proposed 

Amds . 

Pr:opos~~ 

.. i . _Am~.~~ .. B.u~gc~ 

o : 
D: 
o · 
o_. 
o : 
·o -· o: 
0 
0 
o: 
o · 
0 

0 
O · 
O_, 
0 
0 
0 

_o 
o -
_o ; 

710,000 
-·6,oog · 
10,000 : 

____ 45,013 ' 

.. ·-· - - 65,630_' . 
182 _; 

1,693 : 
j,045 i 
87,00_0_ 

. 3,600 :_. 
__ 3,600 _. 

2,84_5 . 
10,528 ' 

97,42q ··-
- ___ _ 5_,goo : 

3,000 : . 
5_,_o_oo _i . 

Q . 

o : 
--- - - _o i_ __ 

0 
0 : v 
O : · - ; LCSOE: 
.. ;· . ··· ·- - .. . .. .. .. 0 . ; Increased to cover prior, _ 

0 O ~ year cxptnsc. 

ri :_- .. -- - .-:-~. ci I 

_. 800 - . . - ··· ·· ~,O~, LL-CB_O_E_; ___ __J 

. -~ -:~61~~~5 
_3,572 ! 3 572 0-:-· -- -- - tsaoi~ 

o_i --- ----·-- _2 L . --- -. 
0 • 7 500 ' -o-! --------- -;'.soo-!__- - ----- -- -

------- .:.--
4,372 ' . . ·:~ . __ _ 1_,o~o.~2~ - !- __ _ __ __; __ __ _ 

o_ t~ ·~ ~ ~·-·-~~~ ~-~D~i~-~-~~-~~L~ ·. ~-~~ 
0 3,36_5 : . . 

- 0 ' ·- · _ _2,l§~J__ - - --- - - - · ·-
0 ' 184 i ' 0 -·- - ----- -- 86_!_ . · ·--- - -

-<?~ ; __ - -- -- - 6.~~J--~-~- ----~ ---· 
0 I 347 ' ' - ··• . . - -· --- --·· --- --~ -·- · - ··- ---- - ·· --·-o_: . .. _ _ _ _75!. j _____ .. 
o : 2,000 I 

i 

. 0: -7i,968 T_- --- -

Page 16 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

0 E 

Accou~t Numb~r 
- 1 

BUDG-ET AMENDMENTS 
<;;ene~al Fu~d 141 

1117/2016 16:58 2014-2015 

()rg _Bgt_. 

2014~2015 

... A.m.ds. 

~pproved 

. A~dcd Bgt 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19. 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

__ ~ _ ) Operation o(Plant .. 
I 66; ; Custodial Personnel 
189. : oth~; Sal.;rie; & Wage; 

-·:io i.'.. rso-~i~I S-e~~riiy .. 
264~~ (st~~~ ~~t~rc:~ent 
206 ; ;Life Insurance 

206-RET-Liii>Life . in·s~;anc~ 
. -· . iQ? :~[Mecii~-a.1 I~~~~~~~~ 

.. __ _ _ _ ~9.~~- ~-Q~~!~.!. ~ns~r~T}~~ _ _ 
208-RET-DEN i ' Dental Insurance 

. -. 2"1-2';- i E~PioYe.r Medicare 
-:n's: i Ja~it~rial s"ervices . 

_ -· _j9_9~_1 9i_~~r~C~~!f;c·~~-~ ~~~i~cs _ __ __ - ·· -· .. . 
399-EES ~ ;Other Contracted Services- Eaton Elementary School 

399-FLM;-; Oihe; C~ntracted Services- Fon L~udoun Middle School 

· 39_9:GBS ti 6gi~r·c;-;,;;!T;~t~d Services - Greenback ~cho~I _.. . : .· .. . 
399-HPS: :other Contracted Services- Highland Park Elementary School 
399-LE.S i ; 01h~~-Co~U.a~t~d-Services- i..ouda·n Elemcn.ta,Y S~hool _ .. 
)2_9-~-~s:~_Qth_~! c·~~t!~ci~~-Services-. Lo_ucion~ HTu_h. ~~h~~I • 

399-MAfNTi ;Other Contracted Services 
j99-~s :_·' Othe_~:co~tra~ted Se,;,ices- l"'or!h ~iddj~ .s~~o~I· 
399-PES; :other Contracted Services- Philadelphia Elementary School 
·399-SEs: ; oih~r co;t,~cted .Service,"- St~~ke~ Eiem~~t~;y· s~h~cl 

4_~0 <_ Cu_stodi~l~~P.Plies _ __ :_~ _ _ ~- ~-~- -
415 . Electricity 

~2s :-~ Q~.~!i~~- -~-
434 ·_: 1-!a~_ural Gas 
454 ' ·Water and Sewer 

454-FYis : : Wat;r· ~-;.d ·s~~~; ·· · ---- -·· 
- so'2: .. lBuildi~g ~~d C~nt~~-ts I~s~;~~ce 

·599::: ()l~~~~th_a;¥~s ~ ~- ~- • . . .. - ·-· ·· . . 

~J:r~~!__qp·~?_i)_i~~-~l~_~i_ ···-·· -·-- --·-·---. 

32,435 : 

O· 
2,011 .. 
3,208 '.. 

180_· 
840_:, 

6,500 ' 
350 
776 . 

_16"4) : 31 ,811_ 

0 - .. .. 0 
_t.181 j - . 1,973 
tr,11 · 3,147 . 

o.: ... . . 180 
0 : 840 .. 0 : ... .. . - - - ..... . 

6,500 . . 
. 350 
.116 , _ 

0 : 

o: 
470 : (~1 : 462 . 

.1.200:00.~:;·-~·.·· ~:~~~~- ~ ! ~~- :~ - - 1,260.06~ . 
o:_ . __ q_,_ ..... o : 

250 : __ . _ ______ q j ·----·- - --· · _250 

4,250.: . ·- . .. .. - 0 :. . .. ... - . 4,250 
o' o ' o ' 
Oi . 0 ! . o: -- - ··· - ·-· -·- -· - -·-- -- - - .. 

4,000 ' 18,000 ' 22,000 
· · · _g · - ·- ~ 5,oci~~: . · --- · 5.ocio· 

250 ; 0 : 250 
·· - -250 ' ········-·- ·a·,-· ··--····- · 2so : 

O; --- · - - ·- 0-;: - ·~· ::~-·- · .. O 

o· ....... ........ 9.·.· - -···---- -·· · o 
1,100,00_0: --··- ·- ·- -----° ; · ·· ·-· 1,100,000 . 

_1,000 ·· ·-···· O ' .. .. 1,000 _· 
145,000 ' 0 : 145,000 
1:io,ooo · · • · o·: - · · ··· · 130,000 

j 18,34~ 1. __ -:·----~~-.~~I r_·=~~-:~ -~3_1,6_3~ ·. 
O' 0 j 0 , 

2,9S_D, !}_4.~. _ _3~§~ 2,9~5.678 : 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

o.; .. 

O· 
o · 
0 

0 
o_; . 
0 
o.: 

500 
0 
o : 
o · 
o·: 
0 
o: 
o: 
o : 
0 

9,000 : 

o , 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 : 
0 

. 0 
_3,211. ; 

o · 
o : 

12,7_1 I 

H 

Proros~~ .. 

fl.md~d .. B.~~get . 

. 31,81 _1 

. 0: 

LCBOE: 
Increased based on final 
expenditures. 

1,200,000 ' 
o : 

...... __ 250 '. 

·- ·- _4,2~0..i .• . 
0 : •.. 
o : 

. ~ 2~-,c1_00 r :: _ .. 
14,000 ; 

. 250 ; ·· 
·· · 250 1 · 

o' 
LCBOE: 

--·- -· ··-
Inaeased to cover prior 
year ei::pcnse. 

. __ 2,2~8,:i8 9_1_ __ 

Page 17 



A c 

Account Numbe~ 

BUDGET AMENDMEN1 
.~cnernl Fund 141 

1/17/2016 16:58 

_ :__ .:MaJn~enance of Plant 

321 .' Eng!n~erii:i.£ ~ervices. 
.J3.5 · ?v1a.int~~aJ_Jce_~4 ~cpair Scrv.iccs-Bu!lding 

335-FY 15 ___ 1 lyfa_i!lteria_~ce_ a!1d ~~pa!~ .Services-.Building 
335-MAIN"!- · Maii:ite!1anc;:e '¥1d Repair Services-Building 

790-ARRA-SAF- ·Other_ E9uipment 

: :rota! M~int_enancc of Plant 

·Transportation 
I 05 ·- ; Supervisor/6ire~tor 
189' ·Other Salaries & Wages 
io )'.' :social s~~~rit}. . 
264 ~·1 St~ie R~t!~~~ent 
206. Life Insurance 
'20i ·- M·edi~ai ' i~s~r;~;e· 
ioi· -; D~nt13:i I~s~~~~~e ·-·. 
212: . Employer Medicare 
311 · · Contrac~-·with 0th~~ School Systems 
313 ' Co!1~;~ ~ith ~~r~~1=S . -

313-FYl5 · ·contracts with Parents 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 

. Org_Bgt _. 

0 
250,000 

0 
0 
o · 

250,_000 : 

50,638 . 

- o_-
3,_1_40_- . 
5,008 

.. 18_7 
11,37_9: 

377 
734 . 

o. 
15,ooo : 

0 

E F 

2014-2015 Appro~cd 

Amd_s .. Alll~~d Bgt_ 

.. 5.000 _5,000_ 
o ' 250,000 
0 0 

269,500 . 269,500 
- . 0 : 0 

274,500 : . 524,500 

( ~74j '. . 49,664 

0 _; __ , - ---- -- .. () 
(60! ' -- . 3,080 

. t_% 1' 4,912 . 
0 _• ____ __ _ ____ 18_7 

O i 
o·: 

. _(ni 
o : 

. o .. 

! 1,379_ 

377 
721 

0 

-315· ·: co~;;.;;cts;ithV;hicleO,.,,;~-,,- -- · - - ·--- - · --- -- -- _I. 74_3,320 " 
100' 

4,000 . 

O · 
O ' 
0 ; 
OT 

15,000 ; 
__ _ () 

.. ,_, - t.~43_,:1_2_0_ : 
_JOO 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

3i'i' Freighti~j,~~;~ _- . . . - - - ~ - - ~ - _ 

.. ~~.?.'.. : ~~~~t~n.a.i:i.C:~.~d-~~pa!~ ?~rvic~s ::_ ~!Jjpi:ry~~. 
. .. . 3.J.6~Pt: 15 .~ _ : ~a_i!lti:n!nc~- a!"ld_ Rep_ai~ _S_er:_vi_ces ~ Eq~ip_~~~~-· 

340 · '. Medical and Dental Services 
. . ___ _ _ 348 ;_ .'._P~~t~l - ¢h.a!si~ ·:. _ __ _ _______ _ 

355 · 'Travel 
· 399 ;··:-0ther-C~~tract~d· s~;ic~~· 

·- ~~(: :e~~:,!i~~t~~~~;,;~:t_i~~~~~~~: _-. ~~~-~::: · -
524 ·In-Service/Staff Development 

______ _599; • Olher~h~rg~;-~~- .. .~: ____ - ·- -

.. ... - ... 7?0_~ _:Qth"!:EIJ!!.ie111ent __ ... ..... _ .. __ --·-- - - . 
79_0-SAFE : :Other ~.uipment 

:. ::ro_tal T.r~~~P.~ r_t~~_ion __ 

0 o r-· 
4,000 . ·- .. 6 ; 

3.ooci,- · · · -·--·0r - --- -- 3,ooo _ 

. _100_ ..... ___ .. _ o_ ·-- - -----.... 100 . 
1,750 . ______ oj _ _ ·--- .. __ 1, 150 

..J .200 ' 2,_()0() ; _ ...... - . --- 3,200 . 
2,_000 

o· 
5,ooo: _ 
_7,985 , 
4,000 

o: 

_ 1,858,918; 

___ , _ _Q_!_ ___ ______ 2,0_0_0_ 

. -- __ Q_!_ - ·-·- .. - ______ o '. 
- 0 ! - . - . - 5,000 : 

- · J2_,0(j01i__ . . - - - - _ _ ?.~8_5_ . . 
o : 4000 • --- - ---ii ;- -- --- -- ' -ii -

-~(l)~~- ~-·::· :: __ 1,857;775; 
! 

G H 

Proposed 

Amds 

Proposed .. 

Amded_ jJ~~get 

5,000 

_o • 250.000 · 
609 609 f CBOE: 

(<J.<1l~l1 "'·· .... , 260 SO-O" Increased to cover prior 
· o ..... ..... ' O : year expense 

($.391 ) : 

0 . 
o · 
o · 
0 

o . 
0 

0 
0 

o . 
. 0: 

270 
o : 
o. 
0 

2.'243 ·, 

O ' 

. 9 : 
_0_: 
0 
o ' 

··-
516,109 . ! (LCBOE: 

'!Moved funds to ·· ·- -- i· Contracted Services line 1
• 

# 602. 

49,664 '~-----. .. ci_, 

3,08.Q__: 
4,912 . 

__ l, ~ 7 -· · 
11 ,379_• __ 

377 : 
. .. !...;J"~""c""eo"'e"~-to_cov_er_"'_'°'-, _ 

0 : year expense. 
IS,000 ! 

270 i1'--------
. !,!4~)2 ~ ~~BOE: 

I ~O .. Increased to cover prior 
4,_00_0_ year expense. 
2,243 

-----3~000: !-: ------

. --_ ~-_ : d_~6i~ :~: :_· :_ 
3,200 ' . 

___ 2,iio2_L 
-- __ _g ; __ _ , 

0 ; 5,000 _i. -- - . 

~ . ·: :: __ -:-_-:-J~ci§.~·t:_:~~ -~~-:::-. :- -
0 . 0 i 

' . -··J--· -··- --- - -··-· 
2,513 . __ 1,860,2~~ L .. __ ___ -~-- __ _ 

Page 18 



A c 
ET AMENDMENT 
~e!l~r~I F·u.~d 141 . 

~ccounl Nu~ber . 1/1712016 16:58 _ 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

• Ceni;al &oih~; rrECHJ 
I 05 '. ;.SuP.crvfsq~~.i[~~tor 
117 : Career Ladder Program 
1~0 : . :.c:o.~p~~~~ .~!~&r~~mer _ _ 
I 89 , ;Other Salaries & Wages 

· ·2cn · : s.~~;~1 ~~~-;;~t)."~ -- · -· -
~04.: .;.~~f:_e _R~t.i.~~~~!1.t _ 
206 · : Life Insurance 
·207 ~ :_.Medi~~l)~~~~~-c-~ 

_ . ~98_; _ : pc;!1ta1J?:!~!J!~~.E~. - 
- . 212 .. - Employ_erM~di_c~rc_ 

... _3_20, pucs & Mc:mbershi_ps __ .. ·-

- __ 3_36. _}1~inte!!afl_~~ -~ -~~P~!r_ S.c~icc _- Equip .. 
_ ~36-fY ]~ . . '. ~_aJi:it.c_r_l~.nc~ .& ~-~P!l!~ .~~i:vice: -: . Eq~iP-.. 

336-1.C: i .M~int~~anc~ &. .~epai~ S~rvic.c - Equip: 
355 ·_ ;T:ravcl_ . __ ·--- ·--

.. . . _355-FX_IS_:_ '. Tray<!. __ _ -··· 
399 ·Other Contracted Services 

.. 499 ~ . ' Qthe_r_S~pp~~~-& 1'1ater!al;_. 

. 524. ; ln_ Scrv!c~~!~fTD~y~l.~p~cnt __ . 
599 · :other Charges 

·--· -· _ - · .?.9_9 ~ -~ !?.~t~ . Proc_es_~ _i .ng_ E_~.iJ~~-c~t . ·- - ··--- -· - · __ _ 
.... _ .. ~09:!C: ... )?ata _P~c;>_c~~i-~g ~-q~_ip_rll:e_!!l: I!J_le~e~ 9~n.i.ie~t.i yi.!Y_ 

709-SAFE! 1 Data Processing E9ui~mcnt · Safe Schools 
_ :_190' ; Oih~rEq~iP.mcnt _ : . . .. . . . . . . . . 

290-0U:~S( __ i Other_~g~ipme~t . . 
790-SAFE; ;Other Equipment 

_ ~90-Tj;<:H ; __ : Olh_cr Equipi!icnt: •· 

::·:i-~~~j ~~~~i?{~"<?!~~;_ fr~n;p·?~~-;ti~!1 ---· - - - . 

· · ~-;-

~ }'o.t.a_I S~pp~~~. ~.t;:-~~c~.s -

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2_o.J4-2015 

O_rg Bgt 

. 85,513 
1,000_ 

181,617: _ 
o: 

. 16,624; 
25,783 

961 ' 

E 

2014-20_15 . 

·-- A~d~ 

. C1.608lo_ 

. 0 1 
c2,bl7) : .. . ·o T 

·- .. -·- ·· -·· ·-
. <J .~.~ j : 
(4~~) ! 

a; 
46,800 . - - . 0 : 

2.1_42 , _____ ___ o_, . 

3,888 . (15/ . . 
0 0 ' 

_244,002 '. 

o' 
420,000 : 

. ---· o::_ 

F 

Ap.pro".ed 

_A,mded_ !lgt . . 

~&i;2os ·: 
. ).000 . 

.1z9.ooo 
_____ q __ ,_ 

16,301_ _: 

. - . _25,289 L. 
__ 96) : 

. 46,8_00 . 
_ 2.)~2 ___ _ 

3,813 : . 0: 
664,002_, . 

0 · 
0 ' IJ.76_6 1 . 13,766 : 

_14,000 . -· ·· · .9. '·- ____ _ __ __14,0_Q() .i_ 
0 0 ; 0 

12.000: ·-- --·-·· -o ;-- --- - ·1 2.ooci T 

4,ooo: __ _ .. _o_: ____ . . . ~~.qcig_ ~ .. . 
3,475 _ __ _ _ __ _ o __ ~ . __ .. _ . 3,47J :_ 

G 

Proposed 

_ Am~s . 

0 
0 -
0 
0 
0 

_o 
0 

0 
o · 

. 0 . 
0 
0 . . 

155 . 

0 . 

H 

Proposed . 

Amd~_cf B~clget J .. 

__ 8~90~ ~ 
J,000 : 

_ m ,ocio : 
o ' 

16,30 1__ ' 

<::~~~~ - - -
22142 1._ _ 

:i_,8y_lLCBOE: erprio< 
O Jnaeased to cov 

yca.-expe1>S<! • 

13.766 ~--,-,---_..J 

35~ .._ ____ ,,_i;3U15Jl5'clir.L-;:c;;;aon.E;:-:----.1 -
- - --· - · .~ Increased to cover pnor . 

0 . . _12,000 .! yearexpe1>S<! . 

o , . . _ 4,o_oq_j 
o_ _ __ _ }_.~1s __ ;'--. _____ __, 

0 0 ' o· o : _o_: 
o . 50,000 · o . ·so.coo 1· 

0 ~: -~·~:: . .:::~-~-::·.:.:=. . :-=. : :. - ~ ~~;- ~ : --- ·· {f-~ -
. 50,000 . 

o• 
100,000' ·-(Jo.0601' ··-· · 70.000 ·; o · 70,000 ·:-·--·· 
. . a. - ·1.Js1 i ---- . i,351 :· o ..... . 1.35'7 ·: -

~ , ----- tr :·~ --~~r ~ - -~l=----- __ 
791,805~ 399,006 1· . ..... , .. 1J90.8i1 ; •• •• • . ·1 

-- :-- -·· -----·-· ·· -;--· --- - -- --·-··--:. 
-- - : . -- - - -- - --- ·- 1._ · -- · - - -·-- - --- . • ) ._. 

11,522,216! 845,995 : 12,368,21l i 
. . ... . -~ . ~ - ~ -·~-~~·~~ ... -~L~- - ~~~ _:_~ : -~~~~~- ~~-· 
. 36,821,657 '. . _879_,_49-~-1 ---. . .. _J], 701 ,149 ' 

510 . 

16,248 

_13,795 : 

- l---- - -
1,191,3_21 '. ! . 

··- ·--· _____ J __ -------·-· -- -

·i2.3s~;4~9_j"_~ ~--~--- --

. - - . - . L -- - - _;_ 
37,714,944 1 i - . - - . ·- =- -··· - ·· - ··- ·r .. 

Page 19 



BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A c 
BUDGET AM-£NDM£Nl'. 

_G,c~cral Fund 141 
111712016 16:58 

:Communitv Services 
I 05 . . Supervisor/Director . 

I 05.-CSH '_ ; Supervi~~!ro.i;e~tor .- C_SH Grant 
I 05-FRC .. ; Supervi.sor/Director - FRC Grant . 

. 1.62 : Clerical_ P.erso.n~el ..... _ . . .. 
. 163-Cc;:,L,C ·_ : E.d~catio_nal~sjstants - C:CLC Grant 

163-LEAP: ' Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
189-C:CLC; .Other Sala_r[~-~ &, W~gcs: CC.LC Grant 

189-CSH · Other Salaries & Wages - CSH Gr.ant 
201 . :-5~~i~I S~curit}- . . . . . 

20.1-cs.H : Sociaf S~cur.i.ty-.-.¢sH. Gram_ · 
201-FRC . Social_Se~~r[ty. -_ FRC CJi:ant 

201-CCLC. : Social Security - CCLC Grant 

201-L!'~ •-~Social _S_~c~!)ty ~ .LJ:APS Gran_l 
20~ · j State __ ~e.!!!~'!l_ent __ -- ·· 

204-CSH ; ' State Retirement - CSH 
204-FRC: : State Rcii~~~e~t: FRC Grant 

20_4-CCL(-!~State Iteti~emi~t -~ C_CLC_ - _ 
204-LEAP · ; State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 

_ . }o~ :_ !_~ire·.L~~E~-~~--- · _ .. ~: . · · · 
206-RET-LIF. ,Life Insurance 

206:C:C_i.C: :_i.ife I~;u:r;.;~~:~cci.c 
206: CSH_: _I Life I~s.ur"C'ce : fSl:l_Qi:ant -

206:LEAP_i i Life .Insuranc.e .-. LEAPS Qran.t ... 
2Q~ .. '. ¥cd!~al_ ln~~r~n~~ _ .. _ 

20J:CC:L_C,_' Medical Ins_!lr~n<:c :_C_c;:_LC . 
207-CSH: ;Medical Insurance- CSH Grant 

207~LEAP~- -iMcdi~ai-1~·s·u·;;~c-:-LEAPS &;~;- .. 
-~o~·:_; ~c~~Ul!s.~~~~~«: ... _. -~--. . ·· 

__ 208-.RET-DE_N~ j,Dental .Ins.~ran~e __ _ ..... __ . 
208-CCLC ; Dental Insurance - CCLC 

208:CSH1 ·: oen~l In~ur.;;cc -CSH Grant 
ioii-iEAi:- : o~ni,;1 i~s~;;~~;. iEA.Ps o,:.,;; . 
- i 12.'. ·; E~ploy~; M~di~~re . . - . . -

. 21 i-(:si-( cEmploy~r ·~e~icare. - CSH . _ 
212-FRC : Employer Medicare - FRC 

2 i'i-CCLC .. ; E;,,ploy~; Med-ica;; -· CCLC . 

212-LEAP: ' Em~lover Medi~~re _-LEAPS &ant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt. 

0 , 
o· 

25,229 : 
0 
O· 
o, 
0 
o· 
0 

0 

1,564 . 
0 
0 
o· 
0 

.2.452 ' 
o: 
o. 

188 

.2.16 ... 
o: 
o: 

.. o:. 
6,500 '. 

O' 
0 

o:. 
. 866· 
1,0!! :_ 

0 
o: 
o: 
o· 
0 

366' 
o: 
O' 

E 

2014-2015 

_ Amds . 

0 

0 
125.~2~ 

0 
,._98,0_00 _, 

. 150,000 i 

0 
o: 

. o 
0 

(1,SCi4F 
· · -.. 6.o:i'6 . ; 

Approve~ 

J\_md.~d. Bgt . 

O · 
0 
o · 
o , 

.98,D_OO ~ . . 
150,000 . 

._o_; 
o_: 
o · 
o ~ 

_ .. ·- - ... o.· -
6,076 .: 

9,300 _; .. - .. - -- ... . 9,300 

-- - 9 ~ --- - -- .. - 0 : o , 
0 ' · 

. _ {::! ,:i_s :~L - ---·--- _ __ o_: . 
- - .9,~08 : . ·-·- - - ___ 9, 408_: 

.. 1.4,.400 .; 14,400 _' 

___ o_:_ -·-·--- -· )_88 ,_ 
0 ' 216 ; -- o-;-- ~~ - .. __ · -_-o-~ - · 
0 ; 0 : - 177 ; - -- ----- l 77 - - --

o.:--· ---- -· 6.Siio : 
0 i 0 . 

---- -~~ii~- ---==~~~:: ___ ji~~ -
. 6,489 ~. 

.... ..... _o_: _. ·------- --
o < . -· --- - 0-;-- · - - -- -

o: 
- -- --- j9jj : 

____ i)_; _ - -

0 ' 

6,489 : 
. __ 866_-'._ 

1 .• 0.1.1_ .. 
0 . 

- ____ _p_ 
3~s_;_ _ . 

o : 
o: 

___ (3_6~~'------ ... ... ____ o .. : ___ . 
.I.42I ___ ·· - _ 1,421 , 
2.175 ; 2.175 : 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

0 
o · 
0 
0 

0 

o . 
0 
0 
o · 
o. 
o. 
0 
0 
o . 
0 

. 0 . 
0 . 

.o : 
. o 

0 
o · 

~ o 
0 
o , 
0 

0 
0 . 
o , 
0 

.o . 
o.: 
o , 
0 
0 
0 
o·· 
0 

H 

Proposed . 

Amded_.B~dge_t _ 

0 
0 

. . o. 
n ,..ooo 

. 1.50,000 

0 '--
0 
0 :, 
o ; ·-··· ·-o i-

6.016 ; 
.. 9,300_: 

o · 
o : 

. _ oL_ 
. 9,,4_08_ i __ .. . .. .. 
14,400 : 

·· i88_: · - _ _ ___ _ 

.. 21_6 
0 , 

. -.o.L 
177 ; 

6,500 [ --

-- _ o_; _ 
O • 

-- -6:489 ;· 
. .. 866 .. . 

1,D_ll 
0 . 

. _o_, .. 
398 
. ci ;-

ciT 

' 

- -

1 ;~~~_ ;_: =~~. ~---r-~~: ---
2.175 ' 

Page 20 



BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A 

307 Communica.ti~~nJ .. 
355 · ·Travel 

355-CCLC . Travei - C:C_L_<:_ 
355-CSH . Travel - CSH 

c 
£1AMENOMENT: 
~en~ra_I F~nd 141 
_1!_17/2016 16;58 

355-FRC . "Travel - FRC .. 
355-LEAP _:Travel - LEAP_S_Gr:ant __ 

399 . •Other Contracted Services 
399-cci.c; ; Oihe; ·c~~;;;~;~;ls~,..;;~~~:: CCLC 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 

O_rg Bgt_ 
0 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds .. 

. _o. 
0 

. - _59~ 
_ Q 
0 

1,500 ; 

F 

A_pproved 

. Ar11dcd _Bgt . __ _ 
o ' 

2,000 . . 

595_.: 

. 0 •. 
.. 0 _'_ 

2,000 _ 
o· 
o· 
o: 
o. 
o; 
0 

.. a·:--· .. . l .50D · 
__ _ o_' 

0 : Q ; 

399-CSH ; Other Contracted Services - CSH 0 · 0 ' 0 , 
3.99-LEAP - "Othe;C:antr; ct;;d Sc-;;;~~- - LEAPS Grant -- ···- o 2.000 .. i -· -- · - · - ·-- i .ooo·: 

422 · -Fo~d s uP.pi;;; __ - · ~ __ -- - · · 5,ooo: .. . . o C . ::- ·: 5.ooo : . 

G 

Propo~cd 

~r:nds 
o . 
0 
0 

0 

o . 
0 . 
o: 
0 
o · 
o . 
0 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget . . 
O ! 

2,000 ·: 
595 : 

.. o ·- ···-
o : 

_ 1,500 _: __ . 
__ o _ _, _ 
O : 
o ; 

2_.000 [ _ ... 
5,000 ; 
4.000 ;" _ 422 L~AP _ :foo~_ .S_upplie~ .:_LE!\fS G!ant _ . -·· -· o , ··- __ 4, 0.11.Q_L __ __ ·-·-- _ _".,OOg_: __ 

429-CSH_. _ ! lnstructiona) S_!!Pp) ics ~ -C~!-1 _ . . . . . _ __ • _ -· · .. . _ o • . J>.!_ __ Q_!. 0 
Q . 

·- - a·! - ---- . ·-. -·· 
499 ' ()t~er SuP.P.l i.es and M_aterials . ; . . . . . 4,750 :. . g -~ _1,750 : . . 

_ 499-CSH:_: OtherSuppli.<;'! _an~_lvfE_erj als__ _ __ _ -- ------ --·- · ;.. o: __ ____ O_ •-- ·· - ··· -- · -- _ o ~·- · 
499-CCLC :. OtherS~ppl_i_cs ~_Mate_i:i_als_ -_CCLC _ .·. . _ __ . 0 __ 6,0QO .: ·-- ·- .. .. . 6,QqO __ : .. D: 

499-CHR, :Other SupP.lie_s & Materi.als - Christmas_FRC i o· 1,0_00_: 1,000 i. 

4g~~~i:-~~~;~~:~i~~t~::~;-~~~; ~~--~--~- ----· _____ · __ --_: - ~ ' --~:.}~tc-~ -~ =.: :_~:_4,~~H:-_:_-_ _ _ _ - - ~ · 
499-FUEL: •Other Supplies & Materials - Fuel Play 60 · 0 . 0 0 : 0 ; 

. 49~-LCAJ' ' _ : ot)ierSuppl ~~s-~Mate~_~ls. -i.c:<_ . ·.. .. . _ _ __ o . __ _____ o : ___ . ."~ .:~:-.. ~:- ·:a_ ' _ _ o : 
499-LEAP " !Other Supplies & Materials· LEAPS Grant '. 0 . 32,561 i 32,561 . 0 

- 499-READ ·01her·s~pp1 i es& M.ai~ri.als--R£,\o · ·· --· ··· ·· ·; - · - a · - - - ·0 r_-······· · -·· - ·-o' - ··· o: 
. _499-1!,TM.:. QtherSuppl_ics_&_Mat~~i_als_-_ R'[Jl.1 _ . -· - --- ··-··- ··- · ··. '- ··· ·- · -·· 0 : __ ___ o __ ! __ ______ ____ ___ o_'··- ··· ··· .... O • 

499-SHOE " _Other Supplies & Materials-SHOE a· 0 ; 0 : 0 
· · 499-s u r •o ihe; ·supplies & 11..1"~1~ri.~ 1~-- -5l.ir · - - -- · · ·; · - o · · -9 i·1 ·:·- - ·- ·- ·- ··--·- 9 1·1 ; · o 

4,750 : _ __ oL __ _ 
__ 6,900 ; 

1,000 . 

320 : 
4,SOO I:·. -

o; 
_9; ___ __ _ 

32,5?_1 _:_ ·- - ·- -· 
.o ; 
o ; 
-L· -· -·· 

o • . ----· ·---· 

499-TOTS • : Othe; Supplies .. &· M~teri ~ls - TOTS ffic ·· · o · - ·· ·o ·i - - · · · · ·0 : · _ o : 

... • 
5~:~~~-:~j:'~;~~i::~~;~:~~;:;(~~~ : _--~---~~~~ --- ~- ---~::_: ___ -_____ i ---~ 1~~~~~~~~-=-:~~:~~ff~- -~ - _ j _ _ --- ~~0~L- --- -

. 524-LEAP i In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant _ Q. 2,000 1 2 ODO . 0 · 2,000 • 

911 
0 

0 

--~9g:~;;f::·~:~~;~~~:~;:~-~~~~~~~.!1.- .-~~:-= · ~- - -~:--_~ --- ··· - 2.Jof · - ----~~ ;- - --- -~2'.3o~F -·-· - ~- ·- -- ·- 2.io~T- ----

; Total _Com rJ! ~n_i.fY.. ~cry_i.~.':~ . 52,442 ' .. m",120· ! - · 
... . ·····; "" · - 377.56i -:-

- - --· · - · ·j .... 
377,562 ' 

. ·~ . 

Page 21 



A 

Account Number 
. Ge~eral Fund 141 

1117/2016 16:58 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

- - .. - -- . - . ·-
_1 Earlv Childhood £d11cotion 

116 Teachers 
1~3 . E4u_c~t~~~al _As_si~~ants 
195 · ; Certi_fied_f?ubst~ti:t~ f eachers 
J 98 · "Non-certified substitute Teachers 
20.1 .S~ci!ll Sec!l!ity_ ~. .. .. 
204 'State Retirement 
205 '. :Life In~~~~~~~ ·--·. 

206-RET-LIF~ ·Life lnsur~nce 
207 . Medical Insurance 
26s . · Dent~! I~s_u.ran·c~ . 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
.. ·- . 212 ' ;·E.;,ploy~; t·.:i'edic;r~ .. - .. 

.31 ·1-HHA · ; C~ntracts·;.,~h Othe; School Sy;t~m"; · 
_42~· _ Inst~~~i-~_n~C~~P.P.1)~.s .. -

. 499 . 0th~~ S_upP.lie~ & ?v!aterials_ 
524 · · In-Service/Staff Development 
599: !CJ!her Ch~rg~s.. .. . 

790 . ; Othe_r Equijlment_ 

; Tot:al . Ea_rl~ Q!id.~~od_ E:~1~catL~~ . 

. ·Capital Outla):' ... 

_ .... .·.:·_;_Regular Cap{t~J_putl~f. ·· - . 
706 ' ·Building Construction 

'. :Total Re_gula_r. Capital O_ullay __ 

TS 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 2014-2015 Approve~ 

Org_Bgt Amds .. An_1ded Bgt_ .. _ 

346,794 1j>i5 ' 360,539 

139,038 '. 2,924 141,962_ 
3,000 {2.0\J!.ll _ 1,000 : 
7,000 · 11.\l(J(l) 6,000 .' 

3.0.1_56 .... 1,434 ' 31.590 : 

4.~.91_ 4 •. .. (4~3): - - - ... ..4.5.~21 
2,832 ( 177) 2,655 . 

.. . ~35 . o 335 . 
)07,513 : (I0.:591 :. 97,25_4 

4._284 (141 I 4,143 
1,011 o : .. ·-- __ l_.0)..J .... 

. 1,053 , .. - 335 ' -·- . 7,388 . 
88.236. 0 . 88,236 : 
4,000 ' (:!A~l~-,~ i 

. · ·-··· _1,60!> : 
o· ·---· o_: 0 ' 

3,071 . . 129 3,200 . 
0 420 4'26 : 

5,234 (2.517); -· -- .. . · 2.117 ·:--
I 

795_.47_1_ . . ~ .: .. --· . -· '1_95,471~ ~- . 
. ... ···- --·-. -· - ·-····· 

o· oT · -o~· .. 

_o ~;: __ ·-· ---·-

. ·-· - :------··- . --· - --=---··- ... 

G 

Pr~posed 

f..mds 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O ' 

.. o ' 

H 

Propose~ 

A~ded B_udgel .. 

360,539 ' 
141,962 

1,000 
6,000 

}J.590,: __ 

45,421 .. : . 
2,655 

335 
97,254 

4.143 . 
1,01_1 . 

. ?.388. : 
88,23_6 

1_.600 

- 0 ~ 
3,200 

420 
2.ii'1 .. 

795,4?U ._ ... __ 
?- · · 

. . . ~ ·· - - -~ -

0 , 

' !····· 

Page22 



A 

A~count Number 

c 
ET AMENDMENTS 

·- <;;_eneral f'.und 141 
1/17/2016 16:58 

! De~t .Se~ic~ . . 

. _i_P_rin~ipa.J _ . .. ---- -
601 •Principal On Bonds 
602 . f p~i_n~ipal _on ~ot~ -· .. .. . . 

'O_ther:_ D~-~t_St:~i_ce . 

· : &iucation 
699: ·:other Debt S~rvice 

:Tolal Education Debt Service . - ,- - . ·- ····-- - · -· ·- ·-· -

~ Total .E.~1~ _ca_~_io~ _D_eb~_S_t:i:-v!c_e ___ . 

· : ~api_tal Proie~ts 

590 : 'Transfer out 

·Total Exp_enditu~.es . . 

··- . ·- . ... . 
i}:-~tal 9~~~r U_se~ 

-:·-,· 

. -·· ~---- -· - -· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

O:g Sgt.. .-·- .. ~"!ds. 

o .. 
o' 

o· 

o· 

0 . 

ci : 
0 

.0 I 

O ' 

o_: 

_Approved 

.. _ Afl!~<d !)gt 

.! - · 

.o 
o · 

O • 

G 

.. Prc:>p~sed 

.A"!ds 

0-;·· ... 

- .. _o ~-- . 

ci ' ... o~=-.~----~~·~--- ~ :~-~r~ -~ 

; 

o: o: . f 
O • 

0 
o · 

O · 

0 . 

0 .. 

o : 

o·: 

. _i . 37,669,570 ' 1,204,6_12. ' . 38,874,182 ! .. 13,795 ; 

iJ : o; ·--·- --- . ---- --·- · --· --
0 o ' - ·-- --~ ·--· 

37,669,570 : 1,204,612 38,87 4, I 82 · 13,795 

-- - - ----------- ---·· . . 
-· -i - . 

7,443,505 o : ... ·- 7,413,5_o_s _; o ; 

- · ···'--·-·--·--J.-······-- ·-· 
·-------- -··- __ j_ ____ - -

·· ---· ·- - - -- - -----·--- ·-- ......:.. .. _35,717,0~8 448)!~) ... . . __ }~1_§5_.~52_L_ __ . 13,7.95 .:. 
1 .. 

. ; 
· - ·..! ---~-- - -··- · -··l- ----··-·· 

. 43,160,57_3 : .. . 448,8_9_1 L --- -- --~~Q9,~64J_ _ . . 13,7~5 : . 

·- -· ·- - .. --- ---· --··· ----- - ------ - . -· 
37,669,570 . )_,20_4,61_2. : - · __ }8._8]1.,!§.2j_ . . 13,795 

8471 Estimated Endin2 Fund Balance 5,491,003 ; 755.7!1 ): 4,735,282 i o ' 

BOE Approved Jan 14, 2016 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

H 

Prop~sed . : .. 

A.mdcd _Bu_<lgct • • ~·-. 

o·i · · :-- ·· 

o ' 

0 : · . 
·i · 

-- !-
(" 

o!· 

o : 

o · 

! 
i·· · 

0 . 

· - - - -· .l. - - . 

38,887,977 !. . 

o · . . - ~ 

38,887,977 

I 

.. 7,4_43,505 _: 

. .36,179,754 

43,6_23,2~9. 

3~,887,977 : 

4,735,282 ; 

-. ~-

, 
- ··; --·-- - -

Page 23 



A 

Acco_unt N~mb.~r 

DMENT 
General Fund 141 

1211512015 9:1~ 

BOE Approved Dec 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

348 : : Postage 
355 Travel 

399 : . . Other Contracted Service~ 
~~9 '. ~ Instructional Supplies 

429-EES .Instructional Supplies- Eaton Elementary School 
429_-FLM , ·, Instructional Supplies • Fo11 Loudoun Mi.ddle S~hool 

. . 429-GBS: : Instructional Supplies· Greenback School . . . 

429-HPS : .! Instructio~al Supplies - Highland Park ElemenWy School 
429.'LES : ' In;t~ctional Supplies - Loudon Element,;,y School 
429: LHS , :1nsiructional Supplies - Loudon High School .. 

429~NMS : . i Instructional Supplies - No11h Middie Sch~o l . 
429-PES: . Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary School 

_4?9~SE_S i ' ln~tructi~nal S~pplies -Steek~.e E!em-._n!"')' S~h,091 .· ... 
449 ' Textbooks 
499 ; ' other Supplies and Materials 

__ 499-QJ.,DS_F : _- ;·Oth~r Supplies and Material~ 
512 :withholding Tax 

···· - · - 524 ' ~i~:s~rvice Staff Development 
599i i oih~r Char_ges ·· · · · · 

.. -·· 71_1_ ; · i·i:~n.iilur~_& Fi>.-iures . 

790 ' Other Equipment 
79ci-oiST' : Oth~r Equipment ·· 

790-0LDiiF' ;Ot her Equipment . . 
. . ·-· i9o-EEs·;·. oih~; Equipment-· E~ton Elementary School 

790-FLM '. : oth~; Equipment - Fort Loudo~n .Mi.ddie School 
.. 7.90-Gi)s : '. Othe; Equipment : Greenback ·S~h~~I -- . ·- . . . 

.. 790.'HP'i;'i ' other Equipment-- .Highl~d .Park E-l~m-.n.tary School. 
J90-LE.S[-;Othcr Equipm.~nt -·Loudon .. Ele,.;~ni~-School . .. 

·190-LCEF' . ' Oiher Eq~ipment- LCEF . · · . · -· 

... 790: LHS : i Oth~r Equipment - Loud~~ .High. School 

. 19.o:t-JM_sf :~oiJi_;, Equip~c~t _._~_orth ~i~dl; $chool . .. . . 
_7~0-PE~_l_ :oth_er Eguipment - Philadelphia ~leme_ntary Sch.~ol 
790-SES i :()thcr _Equipment - .~tee_k_ce_ Elei:ientary School 

. fT~ta l Regular Instruction .. Program 
- ·; ·; ... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 
0 

5,000 . 
40,ooo · 

40,000 
33,179 
15,384 
28,360 
16,665: 
1.7,086 
43,945 
36,069_ 
28,074 • 
12,911 
25,000, 

o. 
o• 
o_ 

2,000 
0 
O· 

213,247 . - ... ··o:· 
o: 

.. 11.0.00 : 
1_!,500 

.... 20,000 
10,000 
15,000· . ··o· . 

_11,000: . 
24,1)09.! 
15,000: 
5,3i9 ; 

21,.313,3!)7 ; 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 
0 
0 
0 

25,000 ' 

.10,000 ' 
0 

0 
6,500 ' 

IO)l_OO 
o · 
0 
0 
0 

. _410_.000 
o · 

_o_ 
0 

6. 
0 

{~5.0l>O) : .... ·a, .. 
. 65,244 

{10,0tiOJ ... 
0 
O • 

. D.377) 
{lq,000) . 

0 
O ! 

_J,!!00 
0 
0 

'"c7j,~_i9if .. · 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 
0 

5,000 
40,000 
65,000 
43 ._ l 79 
15,384 
28,360 
23,165 
27,086 
43,945 . 

36,069 
28,074 
12,911 

435,000 
0 

2,000 
0 
0 

188,247 . 
0 

65_.244 
7,000 

11..soo 
20,000 
6,623 
5,000 

0 
17,000 . 
25,800 
15,000 . 
5,329 . 

21,235,328 

G H 

Proposed Propf:>sed 

Amds , Amded Budget 
0 " .. 

. 0 '.. 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
oi' 
·o ' 

1~ .000 J ' 
. 0 ;· 

o ! 
0 !. ... 
0 i .. 
.o '·· . o_: . 
o ; 
o ; 
·o_;_ 
0 ; 
0 :· 

·· --'-· 
o i 
o: o·:· 
o: 

-- ·0:1 
o : 
-or-
. o_: __ _ . 

___ 1_._ooo ; 
_O_!. 
O; 
o; 

o : 

0 
. 5,000 ' 

40,000 . 
65,000 
43,179 : 
15,384 ' 

28,360 ' 
23,165 . 

,086 LCBOE: 
39 945 ; Moving funds to LHS 
36:069 : equipment line #247. 

28,074 
12,911 

. 43_5,poo_ 
0 
3 
0 

2,000 : 
O • 
o . 

_18 ~,247 

0 
65,244 

7,000_ 

. I l_.5 00 
. _20,000 

.. 6_.623 . 
5,0_00 ; 

o · 
.. ~ ·z'l .ooo :: · · 

__ __ 25,_1!9~ ; .. ... 
15,000 : .. , .. . 
5,329 : . 

21,235~28 : 

' 
i .. 

Page 7 



BOE Approved Dec 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDM£NT 

.. ~eneral Fund 141 
12115/2015 9:12 

Office oflhe Principal 

I 04 Pri~cipals. 

117 Career Ladder Program 
127 Career Ladde~ Extended Contracts 
20 I Social Security 
204 State Retircme!lt 

205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life ins~rance .. . . . 

206-RET-LIF Life Insu_rance . 
207 . Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance_ 
208 . Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN · · Dental In ~uran_ce 
212 . Employer Medicare 

307 ~ornmuni~.~~il?~ . 
348 · . Postage 
355 :Travel 

355-GBS Travel 
399-FLM :Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
399-GBS · Other Contr~~ted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS : Other Conir~cted. Services - Loudon High School 

399-NMS ' : Other C~~ir~~t~d S~,.;.ie~s ~ North Middl~ Scho~l . 
399-PES : Oth-~r Contra~t~d- Services - Philadelphia School 

·45i-oss . :uniio,,:;;s · - ·- ·- · · · · · · · 

451_-LHS 1 Unifonns 
499-NMS · ·Other Materials 

. 599:FLfyL : Othe·;_Charges: Fort Loudoun Middle School 

599-GBS ' ' Other _Ch_arges - Greenback Schoo_! 
599-LES · : Other Charges - Loudon Elementary 
599-LHS: : Other Charges 7 u;~don High -Scho~l 

? 99-NMS ;_ •Other t:harge~ :. No~h _Middle Sc_hool 
599-PES ' iOther Charges - Philadelphia School 

. 790-GBS ! Other Ch.;,.g~~ ·-· Gre~nback School . 

. 790-LHS . . , Other'c:;har~~~ ~ Lo~do_n · High _Sch~~I -

. Total Office of the Principal 

. _: Fiscal Services _ . 
119 ,. ;Accountants/Bookkeepers 
20.1' :Social Sec~rii), -- .. . 

204: ·; $1a_tc_ ~etircmi::.~t .. . 

206 : Life Ins1:1~cc . 
206-RET-LIF; Life Insurance 

io?; Mcdicai Ins~.~~~ 
208 ; :oental Insurance 
212 . : EmployerMedi.;,,;.~ · 
355 · - Tr~vel ·· ... - · · 

~ T~tal Fis~i' S~rvice.s. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Genera/ Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

··, 

0 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

694,868 : 
6,000 

10,000 
44,074 · 
64,262 _ 

182 
1,693 
1,045 

87,000 
3,600 
3,600 ' 

2,845 
10,308 
47,420 

5,000 
. 3,000 · 

0 , 
O· 
0 
0 · 
O· 
O· 
0 : 

0 
O· 
o· 
o· 
O· 
ci 
0 

o: 
o ~ 

0 

' 984,897 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 

15,132 
0 
0 

939 

1,368 ' 
0 
O ' 
o · 
0 . 
o ' 
0 . 

O: 
220_ '. 

50,000 
" ' 0 : 

o . 
o-: 
0 . 
o • 

. 9_j' 
0 ' 
0 
o · 
o ; 

···o , .. 

' } ,0,00 ;. 
o · 
(j ": 

~ ·0·1 
1_.5QO_ 

0 
7,50Q 
7,500 

86,,59 i 

·- · - ··-1-.. 

Approved 

Amded Bgc 

710,000 
6,000 

10,000 ' 
45,013 

_65,630 ' 
182 

1,693 
1,045 ' 

87,000 
3,600 
3,600 ' 

' 2,845 
' 10,528 ' 
97,420. _. . 

5,000 

J. .,000 
0 
o · 
0 ' 
o_: 
o · 

- __ O __ : 
0 

0 

_o ' 
2,000_: 

0 · 
Q i 

o : 
_l.~00 : 

0 : 
_7,500 ' 
7,500 

1_,071,05_6 

\l ,065 l ; 54,i11 : 
i6~) ! :- __ - - - . -~ -- 3,3~5 ; . 

(I 05) ! 5,368 ; 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

o 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o . 
5,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 : 
0 
O · 
o . 
0 
o • 
0 
o ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o : 

5,o_oo . 

55,336: 
3,431 
5,473 

184· 
86 

6,590 ' 

~ ~§ ;:- - :-~ . - - : _·!~4 .-· - ' 

0 

..o.' 
0 , 
0 . 
O · 
o: 

' 0 : 347 . 
11£i 

i,000 ' 

74,219 · 

o : 
.. ,o 

0 

( 151 
0 

(1 ,251) ; 

86 . 
6;s9o : 

3_47 -
757 : 

2,000 

7_2,968 : 

0' o · 

0 : 

H 

Proposed 

Amded _Budget 

710,000 
6,000 : 

10,000 
45,013 
65,630 ' ' 

182 
1,693 
1,045 ' 

87,000 
' 3,600_. 

3,600 . 

- 2,845 : 
10,528 : 
97,420 : 
_5,000 
3,oqo 
5,009 

o : 
' 0_: 
o ; 
o; 
0 ;" 

. i · 
o ; 
o ; 

--o-;. 

_2,000 : . 
0 . 
0 ; . 
o: 

1,500 : ., -·ci- ·.· 
7,500 ; 
i:Soo : 

1,016,056 . : 

' 54,271 
3,365 
5,36_8, 

184 

~6. 
.. . 6,_590 ' 

347_ ' 
757 ' 

2,000 

72,96_8 

;· 

· ·[ ··· 

·- . ;--·· 
~( - -
"i" '' 

Page 16 



A c 

3 l~ccount Number 

BUDGET AMENDMel'lffS 
Ge~eral Fund ~41 

12/1512015 9:12 

72620 

BOE Approved Oec 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Muinlenance of Plant 

321 Enginecri~g Services 
335 . Maintenance an'd Repair Services-Building 

335-MAINT· . ~aint~nancc. and R~pair Servic~s-Building 
790-ARRA-SAF .. Other Equipment_ 

Total Maintenance of Plant . . . . . . - . 

: 1'ransoortation 
I 05 . ?upervisor/Director 
189 : . Other Salaries & Wages 
20 I. ' Social Sec~rity . . -

204 Sta~e Retirement . . 
206 Life In~uran9'c 
207 , : Med!c~I lnsUr?J1~C: 

208 . : Dental In~u.r~ce . 
212 · :EmployerMedi""!"e .. 
311 " ·.contracts with . 9.~er ?cho?l ~ystems. 
31 J' Contracts with Parents 
~ 15 . . Contr~cts with V~hicl:e _Owners 
327 · . Freight Expenses 
)36 . ; Main~cnance. a:n~ Repair Service~· Equipment . 

340 · .Medical and D~n~.1 ~~rvic~s . 

348 , P_ostal _Charges . 
355 - ·Travel 

. 399 · : Oth~r .Contracted ~~"!'ic~~ 
435 : . Office Supplies 
511 . Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 
524 ' '_In-Se;.,,ice!Siaff D_e~eioRmeni .. 

599 · Other Charges 

790 : ! Other_ Eq~ipment 
790-SAFE .. Other_ Equipment . 

· .:.T<?tal Tra:n~porta.t.io~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-2015 

Org Bgt 

o. 
250,000· 

o. 
o· 

250,000; 

50,638 : 

0 
3,140 
5,008 

187 . 

11 ,379 
377 
734 

o · 

15,000 
1.743,320 

100: 

_4,000·. 
3,000 

100· 

_ l_,750 : 
1,200, 
2,000 · 

0 
5,000 

7,985 , 
4,ooo · 

0 

1,858,918 

E 

2014-2015 

Amds 

5,000 

0 ; 
274,500 

0 

_279,500 . 

(~7~1 

0 
1601 
{961. 

O ' 
0 
0 · 

113 _1_ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 . 
0 

0 ' 
o i 

2,0_00 

oi 
o . 

o ! 

l~.1~oo_i ~ . 
O ! 

·o- .-

tI , 143) _ 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

5,000 ~- . 

250,000 ~ 

274,500 ' 
o · 

529,500 ' - . , .. 

_49_.664 ~ 
. 0 ' 

3,080 
4,912 

187_ i 
__ n ,379 __ ;_ -··· . 

377 ; 
"7ii T -··a ·- . 

15,000 .: 
I, 74_3,~20 _;_ __ .. 

1o_o 
4,000 
·j:6ooI 

100 ' 

_).750 -: 
. 3,?D_O l 
.. ?,OQ.O .• . 

o: 
5,000 i 

. -5.9_s5 r -. 
4,00Q ; 

0 : 

G 

.P:roposed 
Amds 

0 
0 

(5,i'ioor 
o · 

(5.000) : 

o . 
0 
0 . 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 -

o _ 
o: 
0 : 
0 

0 

0 

0 
o ' 
0 ' 
o : 
0 : 
o · 
0 

. _ ~ 1,~sf;?jsf-- · · · ·· · o · 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

5,000 : 

250,000 :_ 
269,500 . 

o · 

524,500 

49,664 ; 
- -·· 0 ;· 

_3,080 
4,912 : 

1_87 : 

11,379 ; 
377 : 

-·1· 

721_ : 
O• 

15,000 :_ 
1,743,320 : 
. . _100 '. 

4,000 : 
. 3,000 ; .. 

100 
·_l_._750 , .. 

_3,200 
_2,000 

0 
5,000 ; 
5,985··;-· . 

··4,000 ! 

0 ' 

1,857,77~ 

~·:. 

.1 

.. ! .. __ 

Page 18 



A 

3 IAcco.unt Num.~er 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fun.d ~41 
12/1512015 9:12 

Debt Sen•ice 

. frincipul 

60 I · Principal On Bonds 
602 . Principal on Notes 

· : Other Debt Service 

·Education 

699 . Other Debt Seivice 

:Total Education Debt Service 

·Total Education Oebt .Se~ice 

: ~a~ital Projects . 

S90 ' 'Transfer out 

. ···· . . : !~tal Exp.enditures 

( : Tot~l _9.th.er U~es 

·I 
; : 

• 1 
· ·· ·····:~ t ··--·· · · ··. 

8371 Estimated Endine. Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Dec 10, 2015 
Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

D 

2014-201S 

Org Bgt 

0 
0 

0 

o_ 

a· 

37,669,S70. 

0 

37,669,S70 

. ?£'~~.sos_: 

:is,m,06.8 ;. 

43,1_60!S7?_:_ 

_ 37,_6~~.S70 

S,491,003 " 

E 

2014-20!S 

Amds 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1_,204,612 

0 

1,204,612 

0 

. . 448,8_9_1_ 

448,891 

1,204,612 

(755,7! I I 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0 
0 

0 

0 . 

0 

o : 

0 

38,874,1~2 : 

J8,874,18i . . 

G 

Propose~ 

Am~s 

O ' 
o · 

. ~ . 

0 , 

O c 

0 ' 

o . 

0 

. o. .j 

7,443,SOS : 0 : 
·-·-· ····- - ·-·· - -- ·---··---!- ·· 

·-· - · ·-P•· - - · •-•,•••• 

36,~6S,9~9. i - -- - _o.J .. ... 

H 

Proposed 

Amdt:d Budget 

0 

0 

0 

38,874,182 

0 

38,874,182 

7,~43,505 : 

_36.,16S,9S9 . 

·-·· . ....... ! _ - - . 
~3,60_!1,!6_•!_: ___ __ . ___ • ___ _ o __ !---- _ 43,609,464 

··-·-·-·-;·- ·-· -·· 

_38,874,_182 38,874,182_; _ - ---· ___ _____ o_:_ -
. --·· -· - L. 

4,73S,282 . o ; 4,73S,282 

Page 23 



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A Isl C f--0 ---f E I F I G H T 
1 1-1-- - Fund 177 : - - -- ! - - ,---··- -r 

--·- ·-·---··-----L .. ------------------- ·- _ _,_ _____ .. _, _____ ...L___ __ ___I_ ___ ,_ .-- --'------·-· -------- - - -··· - -- ---···-·-
2 Account i J_ 1/17/2016 17:20 i 2015-2016 i 2015-2016 i Approved i Proposed Proposed i 
3 Number ! / ·----/~r;~-gt-/--~m-ds--i--A-mde~-B-g~J-- Amds Amded Budge;--: ------·--

: E:<lilciition 6~ Projects___ ~-- ·-··-------r-----· i : . I - --·---:=~~~~=-----= 
~ ~~::_u_e_ -~1= ~~~==----=--+-- ··------+----- . : -----~------·---~ 
8 -11 ------r-- ----------i·-------r--- ·--··----r----·-·-·---

9 Su_~ Fund I~ -+=~-==--+ ---- ~ t -----
10 ________ _JI ------'--- - ·---·- I------
11 40000 __ Local Taxes : I I _j_ ____ _ 
12_ ___L i . __ ! ·--
13 j!}_?!}_Q____ 1 County Local Option Taxes __ L ____ , ____ _J__ __ _ -J- _________ _,___ ____ _ 
14 ________ _u_ ' -----i------+----
15 ___ 40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax ji 30_Q.Jl_Q_CU__ I 300.000 I 
16 40285-PNL TYi Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest , 0 i J 0 ! 
17 -------- l . _______ _j_ _____ -f------!--

~: ____ Total Adequ;te Facilities/Development -raxt---_300,0¥1- _ 0 I 300.000 I _ 
~~ ---- I -- ~---------t-- --~-------

1--·--- ----·-- ·-r·---·-- -- ---
22 ------+-+-· . ·--1 I 
23 I ! r 
24 ---- ---- --+------ ·-- --~-- -1 
~: - - __ .. _ ::±=-~~~ - += 
27 ==-~ ± --·~±-- --t 
2s I i 

~~ ::-::;duUional Capital Projects ·-+--300,00-0-+-1-----0-+---3-0-0,-0-00-+------0- ---3-0-0,-00-0-+-i -----1 

Budget Committee Jan 19, 2016 

County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page 1 



Loudon County 
Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 

A C D E F G H I 

7,QOO_I_ 1,070,000 I 
I 

56 I i 'I Total Education Capital Proj ects -----+ 7,000 __ _ l_,0_70,000 i 

0 0 
1 

7 nnn I 1,070,000 f 

7 nnn I t 
1,070,000 I 

---r 1,200,000 . 

or - 300,000- j rt---
1,500,000 

1,063,000 

0 
57 T 
58 -t-JTota l Capital Projects 

59 i ; 
60 I Total Capital Projects ____ __Qj l,063,000 I 1,063,000 I •,vvv i 

~-----ll- --+ 
62 --j !Total Expenditures 0 ! 1,063,000 i 1,063,000 I . , vvv 1 
63 ! I I i 
64 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance ~ 1 -,- __ 
65 I ~--i 

66 Total Revenues FT u _ d v 300,000 1 _ I A nass1gne FB at ; 1 
67 • FY 2015 YE ----l-- _ 
68 Total Available Funds 1,500,0_00 i - ! ~,. I I I I 
69 I I 

- ' I 
10 Total Expenditures 0 i 1,063,000 1,063,000 - - - -7,UUU I 1,070,000 

(7,UOO)t - 430,000 i 

11 I _ I 

BudgetConlriUt ~g#.~}6nding Fund Balance 1,500,000 ! (1,063,000) 437,000 
County Commission Feb 1, 2016 Page2 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected February 01,2016 

KATESSA BARBER 
TIFFANY BRYANT 
JIM BUTTRAM 
KATRINA HURLEY 
SHAINA JOHNSON 
MELANIE ALISON MCGILL 
BETH A MERRITT 
DAWN R MILLICAN 

CLAUDETTE PARKINSON 
EVELYN BERNICE PARRIS 
MANUEL ALEJANDRO VEGA 
CASSIE MICHELLE WALKER 
DEBRA K WEIMER 
NANCY WILLETT 


